
.. i. 
i i 
.. .~ ~. 
x i  

3;  
:- .. ,,. 

.~ 

-. .. . 
~~ . .  

. .... . .  . .  . .  
~ .. 
... . . . <  . . .  

In The klatoer UPfi 

Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs 
Special Inuestigntion 

Deposition of Duniel B. Denning 
June30,1337 . 
CONFIDEhTUL 

Miller Reporting Company, Inc. 
507 C Street, NE. 

Washington, DC 2Q002 
(202) 5466GGG FAX.. (2021 546-1502 

Original File OG3Odenn.m~. 278 Pages 
hliri-U-ScripI@ File ID: 2389777121 

Word Index included with this Mh-U-Scriph 



Zuckamnn.sprb.Qold*uI.T~#ndKolu 
12OlcammUAmn.N.W. 
WI8wqmn.D.C. 200311 
(rn) 2761601 

CONTENTS 

W W. F r e u  7 

#(TNESS vw&mATK)N BY CWMSEL 
. DuyI9.omng 

evu.pmr 276 
ExHlBlTS 

DENNINQ D E m 1 4 N  UMW NOS.: PAGE 
No. 1 167 
Nb. 2 183 
No. 3 184 
No. 4 193 
No. 5 199 
No. 6 203 
No. 7 209 
w. 8 214 
No. 9 2 a  
No. 10 225 
No. 11 230 
No. 12 23s 
No. 13 rJI) 
No. 14 2y 
No. f S  2 s  
No. 16 2 s  
No. 11 2m 
No. 18 262 
m. 19 287 

toinrwarhcwi&noitou). 
But I'm happy 10 tibcum with you on or off the record 

the Mi for which che question is being tendered k c a u x  I 
ma). want 10 parnit him to YUWQ l ~ m c  of the questions. and 

[la then whcn I get rhc fccliry that we're off Into the area 
[ I l l  chat3 out d ~ & ,  I will object and hvun *e rvimeu 
[mi not to mpond. But M hopc to concluck Mr. DmuqO 
[le J e p i ~ n  today and to be of Wistance to the minority and 
/m C h C n r r p r I t y ~ .  
11211 UR FRENKEL: I appreciate your statement. .Mr. 
14 Spaeder. I don't intend to engage in any sort of coUoquy 
![a now. I sro~ld say it's questioning rather than 
11241 intcrrogacion. but that's a matter of -tics. of Mr. 
( 2 ~  Denning. I'm r m  it will net surprise vou that the 
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pars7 1 Page 10 
1'1 minority S& and possibly the majority s u f f  might have a 
[q different view than you about what is and what is not within 
PI the legitimate scope of the committee's inquiry.' 
[&I I appreciate the fact that, as you stated. your [dl a Ycs.pleasc. 
[SI intention will be for the most pwt to simply note your 
[q objection for the record and permit an answer, and then at 
m rhose rimes when YOU feel it's nccessarv to nivc an 

1 [ t i  General Electric, whe 
1 1 NPE 
1 [q 

[q 
[ni operating officer in h u t  February or larch. 

until I resigned and joined 

Do you want me to keep going beyond that? 

A I was at NPE I think I resigned as chief 

0: Of 1995? 

1271 
14 It's 21 if you were in a courmmm. My qucs-ions and your 

, ' mi anrweis will be taken down by the courf reporter. so it's 

0 As you know. it's a sworn proceeding m&r oath. 

[el instruction not to & e ,  to do that, and thin we can 
discuss that at the time eitha on or off the record. I 

[to] appreciate your views. 
Lf'l 
1'3 COMMllTEE ON GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS 
1131 BY MR. FRENKEL 
[iq 0. Mr. Denning, have you ever been deposed before? 
l is] A Once. 
[tq 0: Well. you have one of the best layers in 
[tiq Washington, D.C.. if not the counuy, so I'm sure he has 
(rei reviewed with YOU what Vvupircs h u e  today, is that 

EXAMINATION BY COUNSEL FOR ME MINORITY 

.;::[lo] correct! 

.~.(2p1 A 'Ihat'scorrect. 
&j for4 built the Republican fonvention in Dallu.Thcn L 
rn went back into governmart and I was deputy assistant 
(nt vcrcrpry to Weinkrger for Senate LiYson. and then 

Cal 
14 Exchange Council as executive director in '96. and I was 

(tq there for a y u r .  
[rt]  0 And what ace you doing now? 
[tzl A: Well. I'm doing a Linle bit of consulting and. as 
(131 Roger says, I'm between OpporNNtiCS. 
[I41 0: Just going back briefly over your backgound, what 
its position did you have within the Reagan administration? 
[tq A I was Erst ai  the Agency for hternational 
fin Development. Frankly. I've forgotten the title. I was the 
(181 chid legislative person over there. I was &Wed to the 
(to) White House and helped put together the '84 summit, and 
im after that. that's when I resigned when I was the number two 

A Of 1995, and rook over the American Lrgistativc 

1221 command of general staff. 
!ai Q: What was your amIcr's degree in from the 
izq University of Indiana-from h e r i a n  University? 
PSI A Publicadministration- ewnt. 

payo 

1p1 thouat was my expertise. Haley was a friend. I w a s  
[n] interested in getting back into the politic4 process. and 
pi he camc to mc in December of '93 and asked me to take the 
PSI pb and I turned it down. 1 think mice before I fmallv 

P a p  12 

. - .  
'' (41 ar~aSsume that you unwslood chi questionas it Was 

i+  [q tendered to you. 
:.~. ...~. [q 
.. . m accurate and truthful testimony here today! 

..<i ISI 

... i . [to1 counter medications this morning that might impair your 
-': [I 11 abiity to recall evenu clearly? 

Is there anything prevenfing you from giving full, 

Q: Have you taken any prescription or over-the- 
IS] A No. _ _ .  

[la A No. 
1131 
fir] address, whichever you prefer? 
it4 
[iq F a l l r . V i  22066. 
1171 

a! Can you p l a x  give us your h o w  or business 

A My home addrcu is 9201 Georgetown Pikc,Graf 

0. Can YOU D I e u C  ~mvidc a senre of vow oost-hiah 

[ I ~ I  Oil Cofpratiion for about six years, the same kinds of 
it41 issues, federal relations. 
[W lresignnl~mGulfin'81.Ibdirve-itwuthc 
Wl Y a r  Reagan was shoc; I remunbcr thamnd went with a snnll trn CompanycaUed Nlylinc Uraniunmdanr with Marline for a 
[rq ye% and lhcn pined the Rugan administration and I had a 
118 =ria  of wisnmcnu that luted until, oh-well I'm 
rn sorry. It wasn't-it was about a ycar.and.zhalfwha~ I 
[211 resigned from the administration and worked e:.- rhc RNC as 
n deputy convention manager in '84; went back ulto gcvernment 

! i4i & D a h s  in 198h. Did youdo~kiwork wkh the W h k  House j [q PoliticalOfficc? 
[q A No, not sally. 

\ m 0: Do ynu recall whether you worked with Haley 
(81 Barbour? 
I A I mean. I h e w  some of the people there. No, I 

!,rq clidn't-Haley w u - I  don't know where he was then. I fust 
[ t i l  met hiol at the Rcpublican convention in '84. 

0: Vo you recall whether you did m y  work with Ed 

A: No, no. I do recall, and I didn't. 
0: How did you corm to leave General Electric eo rake 

Rogers at thaf time? 

[rq a job with the National Policy Forum? i::: A WC-G.E.-UiV-the Dart of G.E.that was Dart Of, 

1131 about taking a @b with che National Policy Forum? War that 
(141 the fust contact you had with anyone from fhe National 
[rq Policy Forum about mkmg a job there? 
[tq A: Uhahuh it wa% 
[I? MR. SPAEDER: I'm go* fo obit. but permit the 
(tq wimess to answer. This is, in my j u d m s  outside the '% 
[18 election cydc. but 1 think they're entitled fo get a Little 
1701 bit of information about how you came to come into the 
1211 employ olthe NPF. But we'll see how it goes.You Can 
1p1 answer UK ucstion. though. 

[q side. 
m 
[el 
Lot Q:WhichCoNVcurmn? 

0: -1 sort of position on tbe How side? 
A An LA. for a Congrcumul. 

ISI . A: &wrtucond a i k s .  mu~turg. gomnment 
rn lnarkewy Our busmeu was prunarlly government xrviccs- 
(4 DoD. DOE. sowl hunty You know, our-in the num. the I I busmcu was system.¶ mtcgrauon and arrange x r v ~ c c s  for 

Page 7 - Page 12 (4) Min-U-Script@ Milkr Reponing Company, Inc. 



81 had a conversation in around December 1993 about pining the 
p] XPR Was that the fust conversation you had with anyone? 
I&] A Yes. yes. 
[SI 
[si recall about that conversation? 
m 
(81 activity over there. His hope had been chat a number of the 

Q: Can you describe to me a little bit wha1 you 

k Well, Haley was not satisfied with the pace uf 

IW forums that the NPF was supposed to get underway had not 
no) happened. I chink there were 1 or 2 that had a c W y  becn 
11 11 held at that point in time. and his hope was the number 
:la would have k e n  more like 10 or 1S.And he wu most anxious 
i t 3  that that activityget underway. 
(141 The w;vl-he felt that M& Buoody. while doiq  a 
f r q  good job. -he had it haded more toward just a strictly 

(11 not hue in Washington. He waned these activities out in 

et) so.!ncthbg.And that waan't e p u  lmow,it wasn't 

m1 coming out the ocher end, and he ukcd M to go in there and 
p] get it going. 
eq 

[ i l  PolicyForum- 
m A: Yes. 
pi .O. -at that t h e ?  
[4] a Yes. 
[q 0: Just w a matter of svucturc, p l a x  uy to let 
rn me f i sh  the question. even though you anticipate- 
m A Oh,sorry. 
[q Q: -what the end of it will be. just so it's osier 
lol for the court reporter. 
1101 What did you say back to ,Mr. Bubow. if you 
[ i t )  recall? 
[!a A I was interested-well. I don't reall in dew. 
[13] I mean. I think the main thing was I was- 
[MI MU, SPAEDER: MSWK w to a t  YOU r r ~ m k r .  If 
lis1 you're speculaling. tell counsel you're spcrulrting.And if 

[tq think tank kindof activity aa opposed to the kind of hybrid 
[ iq chat he envisioMa which was part poticy dmtbpment. but 

[CW the ral world. lisming to. you know, whack on pcopws 
lfll mindc and getting that information and turniq it into 

14 happening. Money was being spent but there was nothing 

Q. HikcBamody w l s  the president of the Nat@ljOnal 
pppr 14 
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n BY MR. FRENKEL: 
pj 
141 around December 1993,about why the RNC wassubsidkingthe 
[SI swt.up of the NPF? 
Iq A N0,IdiMt.  
m 
[e afier December 1993 about why the RW: had funded the initial 

a: Did you have any understanding at chat time, in or 

0: Did you come to an undrzsUnding at any point 

R SUtt-Up Qf PhC WF! 
(iq 

[ta 
ilw 
(741 hoped, I gwcu, and that-you know, chat chis was ncccsruy 
i t q  to fund opcncions. 

lie1 or aa oppoxd to obtaihgr bankloan? 
It* 
m wmmN0. 
P*l BY MR. RIENKEL: 
I4 Q: w h a t . i f a n ~ d l d y o u ~ a b o u t t h c  
n financial SUNS of rhc NPF when you accepted a job in 
la41 December 1993. or the fmcial condition? 
rzq MR. SPAEMR: O b i t .  I'll let mu answer. 

(11 THE WllNESS: What did I know abouf the bnu161 
m conditicn of the NPF when I acccped the job?"hat waa in 
13) debt to the RNC to the rune dabour $250. $300.000, and 
(41 that chat kind of mbsidbtion woukl have to probably 
151 continue until Iwu(nidng coukl pick up, but with-you 
[si bow, Wiul the Qvqt chat mcy had apccaaons abwt 
pl thore forums I mentioned arlia. He waned to see che pace 
I pick up, so spending would haVC toyou know, you'd have a 
pj rising curve on that as well.And that wu it 

114 BY MR. RKNKEL: 
[ t i )  
[fa you-what did you undersCUld the hmbn*ing SVuCNrC to 
[la! be to help pay for this incfasc in the numba of forum 
ti41 that Mr. Bvbow wanted to hold) 

l[tsj YR. SPIEDER: I'm go* to obicct ami, for reasons 

A As to why the RNC had-n0.I didn't.1 mean other 
I1 11 than what I Vcaraincd, you know. 

0: \Vhpt did ~ Q U  ascertain about chat? 
A WcU. the funcbraising was not goin# as he'd 

11q a: DldyouhrcneanyUndarpndineutowhytheRNC 

MR. SPAEDER: ~ t i o n . b u t  Yoy may ?IuwQ. 

wu pm*iding fundin. aa opposed (D any Oma organization 

P a p  I? 

0. When you were hired in or about December K993. did 

111 g-wc We new chat as part of a contmuum that hews 
rn m 1 ~ u d ~ 1 e s f o ~ m ( l ( 1 9 w , y l d I d c t h r n k c h c  
m Young Brothers Dcvelopmcnt guvrntcc IS fur guac. w e n  
UI vow coprmncc's mandate But I'm h a ~ p y  to sate for the 

!ai  to do this y d  we had some discussions trying to minimiZt 
(m that.We rcuhcd an accommodation after two or three w e b .  
@q It was over that kind of a period of tin%, and I accepted 
pa1 the position just close to Christmu. 

ptl controversy about whether the donor records or bank records 
~ p l  uf the comeritfee arc propaly SU- to committee SubpOcnZ 

w answn: 
1 think that it's fair for me to instruct the wilness not to 

114 Policy FoNm during the conversations you had wilh him in 
[ t i ]  December '99 
114 
1131 THE WITNESS. I think what 1% already SUtd. 
1141 I1 Wasn't pvfonning as he hoped it would perform. He 

MU. SPAEDER: 1 object.You may an-. 

iiol Mr. Sprda .  that questions n3arq to the tinancial 
11 il condition of rhe National Policy Forum rior to obtaining 
[(a me toan ~rom-the iovl guuulcec f r~mgoUng ~mthar 
{rq Devclopmnt you belim to k outside the rope of the 
[trl committ~e's iurisdiction? 



Iq Counsel wants to make a record. Counsel is entifled to do 
[q that. I've stated my position, and that way we can slog 

[ai THE WITNESS: Do I have to say I decline to answer 

iiq MR. SPAEDER: I'U help you out. 
[t 11 MR RIENKEL: For the record, I'm prepared to say 
(14 rhu you will follow Mr. Splcdcr's instruftions and that 
ita it's not necessary for you ro decline to answer the 
[ r q  question. 
119 BY MR. RIENKEL: 
[tq 
[tq inoraboutDcrwDkr 1993,wuthcrcanyd*nwsionwith 

. .  [ta M y  Bubour.thc thpi- of the National Policy Forum. 
'-:'lw .. . . and a h  the duimw of the Republican National Comnanee. 
,::lziq about the need to nire money from nomUnitcd Stam 

through the baIance of the day. 

,%j or do you do that? 

0 Whcn you firs caw to the National Policy Forum 

:..-?e?] .... atizau) 
...::m MRSPAEOER 0bjcction.kmeinSauction. 
.:-.:m m- *Jus for B e  recodif you annr, 

. .  .?I w that's he ,  whatever your-how- you want to do it. It's 

5'. . . .  .. [ct either way to me, but if you don't want to, I'U just assume 
i : i 111 that every time you're sating an objection IO these series 

: i- (41 

: I241 you don't have to say "5amc instruction.' If you want to. 
.... 
.... ._ . .. 

5 PI of questions. it indudes an instruction not to answer. 
MR. SPAEDER: You would iurt orcfcr lo ask the 

1 When you were hired by the National Policy Forum 
[q on or about DccembcF 15193, did you have any discussions with 
PI Haley Barbur about the need for members of Congress to 
[el raise money to b n d  the activities of the Nationll Policy 

[!o] MR. SPAEDER: Same objjtion. 
I W  BY MR. FRENKEL: 
114 0: When you were hihcd by che NPF on or about 
[tal December 1993. did you have any discussion with other 
1141 officers and direclors of the NPF,cxclusive of Mr. Barbour. 
[tq about the need for members of Congrcss to rriv money for 
[tq the activities of the National Policy Forum? 
111 MR. SPAEBER: Same obpction. 
[W BY MR. FREMKEk 
[iq 
m Dccnakr 1993. did you have discussions with Haky Barbour 

[Sl FONm? 

a: When you vcre hired by thc NPF on or about 

- 
pur 20 

: . m quutioI7s SCrMm, with Ihe unddstanding that his answer 

IW a question- 

I ii MR. SPAEDER: Same objmxion. 

[rl 0: Any (UM prior to the October 1594 loan the NPF 
181 took from Signet Bank in the mount of 52.1 million that was 
pt guaranteed by the Young Brothers Development Company, did 

q t q  you have any discussions with Haley Barbour about the need 
i l r t l  for the NPF to raise money froom non.U.S. citizens to fund 
ilia the activities of the .WF! 
113 MR. SPAEDER: Same objection. 

t l t 4  
Irtn 

BY MR. FRENKEL: - .: iq would be one in which he declines to rupond at my i R 
.: m diretrion.Md then I g u u s  1'U interrupt you J1 get to 

: [io! either way, I guess all I'm Sayi~Ig is you un either just 
::. Q MR FRENKEL: No. I'm wry. I guestyou know. 

[I ti say "obpxion.' which I will. for the recordfor this put 
ita of the record will be deemed to include an insrmction not 
~131 to answer. If your persad preference i s  to say, 

"objcaion.insuuctn not to answer," ach time. l l u t l  
itn h e .  too. 

BY MR. MENKEL: 
0 MY time D K ~ I  to October 1994 and the Sianct 

14 nise money for the rrioitier ofthc National Policy Forum? 
m MR. SPAEDER: Same objection. 

ta 0 When YOU were hired by the NPF. did you have 

[cl dixusrionr with other oftrccrs and directors of the NPF, 

WI BY MR. mmum 
Page 25 

MR. BPAEDER: I accept your proposal. 
BY MR. FRENKEL: 

119 December 1993 by the National Policy Forum, did you have any 
mi discussions with other officers and directors offhe 
nil National Policy Forum. exclusive of Haley Barbour. about the 
14 need to nire money from non-United S t a t u  citizens to pay 
I231 for the XuVitk5 Of the ;"SiOlld P o w  FONm? 
R ~ I  MR SPAEDER: Objection. 
(zsl BY MR. FRENKEL: 

Ill a Whcn you were hired by the National Policy Forum 
m in or about December 1993. did you have any discussions with 
PI Haley Bvbour about the nced to raise money for the National 

p.os 2' 

loan. did you ha& any discussion with other of&& and 
dircctors of the NPF about the nerd to nisc money to fund 

it4 MR SPAEDER: Some objjcion. 
m BY MR. FREMKEL: 
pi1 

rm about *e need to raise money from ~~n-UPlited Stater 
PI corpontioru to fund the activities of the NPF? 

, M 

0 Any time priar to October I994 and the loan from 
Signet Bank, did yuu have any discussions with Hdey Barbour 

MR. SPAEDER: Same obicction. 

['I BY MR. WENKEL: 
m 0: &y time prior to Ocrobcr 1994. did you have 
T J ~  discussions with other oficers and directors of the NPF. 

Paw 24 

PI 
[El O n  Ot  PbO'JC Dcrrmkr of 1993. did yW hnve m y  &CUSSiOm 
m with other ofGecrs and directors d t h c  N a r i d  Policy 

Ifq Forum exclusive of ,W. Bybow. whether the National Policy 
I I I I  Forumnecded to &money for thc nctivirics of the 

0 When YOU W m  hired by Che NnrioML Policy FoNm m MR. SPAEOER: Same objjtion. 
I4 BY MU. FRENKEL: 

Q: M y  time prior to October 1994. did you have any 
119 discussions with Haiey Barbour about the need to nire money 
1111 from US. subsidiaries of forrip corporations to fund the 



senate comrmttcc on (iovcmmentll m 
Special Investigation CONFIDENTIAL JunC 34 1997 

ucposluoIHbfurnicl1LUCMUIg- .. 

pagr25 1 P y r  20 
[ii MR. SPAEDER: Same objection. i [ t i  A At that point- 
?I BY MR. FUENKEL: 

[a] discussions with other officers or dirCCKOrS of the National 

:si money to fund the activities of the NPF? 
m MR. SPAEMR Same obiection. 

MR. SPAEDER: I'll o b p t .  but you may a n m .  
pi 0: Any time prior to October of 1994, did you have 1 2 mE ~ E S S :  Principay to e. 

BY MR. mEnmL: 
15) Policy FONm about the nnd for members of Coflgreu KO niK a: At a later point, did yOU UIUBY Some mOre 

[q responsibility far the publiarion ofcoamamunU. not 
1 m nccessarv whether vou-that MU sat the I)ICJYI of act(inn 

Psp.2B 
\ ,  MR. FRENKEL: Sure. 
m BY MR RIENKEL: 
g 
1.1 I'U come to that in a second 
[q 
iq National Policy Forum when you were hired in December 1993? 
m A TorunUKplace.ImanAfu.?.~esaff 
pi reported to me and I worked with Mikc Buoody and we kind of 

(tq a$ the Week went by, the way ,Mike and I WOrM together was 
[fit he primarily comcnr~~ted on fhc policv side of UK house, 
[tq trying to get the fist issue of Cotntnonxnrc. the quarterly 

It41 getting tho% forum oganiZcQ g e w  s M o n  board, 
[lw bUd@Jl& uld 1 S C U M  to WViCW the f U l l d - & b  
[cq situation a n d r  
1 1 1  MR. SPA€ R Did the reporter understand the 
[rq witness to say "forum" hr-uw, not "form?' 

.O: LcI's start with, can you-wdl, strike that. 

What were your dutiu and mponribilitiu at the 

w jointly reported to W e y  and to the bOud.Atyou know, 

(iq purnal. published, and I attended to operarional decrilr. 
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' %Pa 
[I] know. and I found out thc riw line requiml a d  that kind 
m ofa thing.And thaseconw, I swan arlydraftof his 
TJ1 .Urick and commcntcd on that, and I rmy have m*aml the 
I41 iinal copy. 1 dan't d. 

BY MR. FUENKEL: 
[eq 0: Do you recall was there any discusion with the 
m cditw of CO~~~IUCIISC about the need to run Mr.Young's 
[q artick in what edition of Comma- it was to appear? 
14 

[ r q  THE WmrEss: Cul you chlify w t  you -? I 
[ i t ]  mean, did I tell him he had to run it? Is that what you're- 
114 BY MR. FRWKEL: 
[tq 
! t q  instructions, if any. were, but if you had any discussions 
(13 with the editor about the need for Mr.Young's article. 
(161 A: Idon ' tbe l i~IdM.1don' t~yrrcr l l . I  
[ta told him wc were g- to ~n it yd that Wa¶ enough. 
(14 

MR. SPAEDER: Objcction.You may answer. 

Q: I guess I-not neeuurily amat your hnal 

4: Do you recall any dircwsion along the Lines of 

.. 
w 

mi A: Yes. 
pq 
@q A: Chief opulrin# officer. 

[I] Q: whatvcrethedivi*~Ythcyraeallcd 

a: What was that title? 

-lP 27 

[ai dnh and provided sow commcntr on a draft. Do you know 
where the comments wcnt? Did they go back direcKly to Mr. 

[rs] Young or did they go to the editor, whoC!VCf the editor of 

[i] the piece wu for Mr.Young's uticle to be published In 
Pags 30 

. .  ~- 
m 
PI " r e p r  may not be as f o n d  as it sounds-to you or 
pa Drincidlv more Mr. Bvoodv ? 

Q: If you recall. did Pubk&ns rcport&d I know iinj soomc6h 
![a i  MR. SP-R: WeU. I'm g w  to-1 want to make 
! this as as aossibk. 1 don't like 10  xemnt  the 

p~ entitled to know a little bit about, in my judpent, thc . .  pJ S v u c N S c ,  orynizrliolul stNcnrrr. of the 
14 subject to my standing cunnm thnc chis mtybeoutridcche 

[cq committee's invesUgapive iurisdiction. aut you may vuwcr 

Miller Reporting Company, Inc. 

m Richanis, who 1 kLine hd h d w  VriE the YUCIC. 
161 BY IYR. FAENKEL: 
p1 Q: m ~ r .  ir a cousin 01 nephew or R ~ C M  

(tq a DickRichrdr.ir that Wt? 

Min-U-SdpttB 

[I* t+IbW, but u I SI& Uut-you bow. I SUPPOSC, 
[trl "hR'cauy, i! reported to w. but at that t, at rclst. 
[is It a w ~  prvlnprrllywith ~ i l c e  -.% was an 
[rq -cc stlfl that WLI charged with. you how. idcnliryinmn 
(11 pouib* loalionr fOr forumr; PUbliEltiOnr. i n C ~ ~  the 

(7) Pqe 25 - Page 30 

pa dnfI 0tlwr.YoUng's utidc? 
[trl 
1'9 Q: W.YO.YouneMSPCVCRichrdr) 
[lq k slcrc. 
[in a: rlagnwhaveanyundmcuwluy . abouts tm 

A: I think he faxed it to me. 



A Q: -withArnbr~~T~ngYoung. 
[tq 
I! t i  a second just sa the court reporter a n  t e U  me if I'm -g 
1'3 about m y  recollection of my own quation. 
1'31 
It41 the reC0rd.l 

MR. FRENKEL: But let's just go off the ncord for 

Rcponer md bock the requested portion of 

mall;pmbably a phone. 
BY MR 

m more diplomatic language. 
BY MR. FRENKEC: UOl 

[ t t ]  Q: When you saw the Grst c h f t  of Mr.Young's 
[tzj article. did it-how did hat first dnft-the tone of the 
[fa f irst QnA relate to other articles h t  had been published 
[WI by Commonsense? 

FRENKEL: 

1:.[1q Mr.Young. 

'' pti by Young Bmthcrs Development. 

..' . (n] Bmthers Dcvclopmcnt at the rime! 

;w & That thc hrm uut he ma# emplo)d by was retained 

rn a: mt w under$-, if my. ofyoung 

UR. SPAEER: objection. YOU may -r. 1 rw 

[ c ~  and -1 w so busy. yuu know, I m U y  didn't have timc. 
m I wu aware of other uticlu. like Ohsky's on welbrr 
et] reform chat I may have &I tried to get the rime to read 
pq mcnr of. but I have notlung to compare it to. d y .  
m BY MR. FRENKEL: 
[HI 0 What, if an-, happened to the commcnu you 

. .  
IY BY MR. FRENKEL: 
fin The comments that MU M a t e d  YOU orovidcd on 

LN) MR SPAEDER: It makes me nervous when people add 
eq foolnotes to their answers. If you want to say something, I ,___ 

Pap 33 
['I want to know what it was. 
rn Witness c o n k %  with cowuel.] 
PI BY MR. FRENKEt: 

PI 
!m 

1119 

ilsi *e first draR of Mr.Young's article40 you t i d l  what llsl 
SI17l (Ill kmdr of comments you were making? In other words, wcfc you 

ita1 making sort of -tical dung- or spelling changes. 
(9 thmp of r)ur m m ,  or more tJnn that? 1'4 
(4 A:Oh.Ithinkitwassowthingmorcthan 1124 
pri grammatical. It was-1 was not-1 don't-I know 1 was not 112'1 
14 happy with the tone of it. but. no, it wasn't g n m m a t i d .  n 
rn It was more substantive. i mi 
PI 0 m a r  do you recall the tone was in the fust draft (tal 
~m with which YOU disarmed? u 

[HI a. Do you recall whether. citha on the second Jnh 
M or i r thcr~ UP *r understand YOU don't ma what 

Page 26 
[!I the exact nu- of drafts were and that's he.  but do you 
m recall on any subsrquent draft whether you made any nontopy 
pi editing changes to the piece, or suggestions? 

Page 31 - Page 36 (8) 

m A: No.That's enough. 
fw 0 During your tenm P the National Policy Forum, 
(9 do 'pU r d  any other topic that received a twopart 

frlicd? - 
MR SPA-: &jcction.You may answer. 
THE WllNE59. I -'I think of any. I think most 

Q: Wen you were hired at the NPE did y9u have any 
understanding that you and the NPf were pfflg Co need to 
hire additional people to accomplish the task of the NPF? 
MR. SPAEQER: Objcction.You may answer. 
THE WTINESS: Or;, yes. I mean. it was appvcnt to 

me thal we were gorng to have to subsrvltially m P  Up the - organization to get the iob &ne within the time frame Halev 

of the mjor Npcrwxy positions wue [illed. 
BY MR. FRENKEL: 

I 

m recall approxhmaly how many empIoyct!s were in place at the 

[ol 
[el SPF? m. 5PMoER Objfctiofl. You may answez 

Min-U-Scrip- m e r  Reporting Company, Inc. 



UeposltiOU or ulnw B. l)conine. 
JUne 30,1997 

-37 I -0 

, -  
Senate commtotee on (;ovetnmentzl htt?iEsr 
Special Investigation CONlwmwUL 

I61 THE WITNESS He wanted a solid record of-that 
m was based On ulue forums hnsog brur held around the 

[SI 100 of them by lac spring in orda that that record be 
Iq country. and his target an* I think+ in the range of 75 I:) 

I C ~  rcvicwec! and the policy councila be-you know, ha- that 
ii 11 record in orda to turn out the rcporc that-the dadhe 

0: Do you have any rccouection whether, within the 

ita for which was Lu July. 

1141 
[in NPF. either in chc cLm. say. be- January '94 andApril 

[w MR. SPAEDEk 0bption.You m y  answer the 
icq "forum fmuf question. 
m THE WITNESS: Yes. I r e d  that. 
PtI BY MR. RKNKEL: 
mr Q: Do you recall who, if anyone. developed that-or 
i2-11 inithrcd.coincd the term at the NPF? 
(zq MR. SPAEDER: Objcction.You may amwcr. 
m WE WlmSS: I don't d . l h e r r  was a sraff. 

Ill you know, thing. I man. W s  how the st&refard Io 

PI . BY MR. FRENKEL 
PI a: Didpuhavcanyundarcandingastowturthecart 

[q late spring, or by spring 1994) 
MR. SPAEDER: Objcction.You may answer. 

181 THE WITNESS: We& after I was there for a while, 
rn you know. four or six wcrlrr. and got my hVl& amund thc 

[to] operation and rr?lisebyou know, as I got into it, I was 
(rcl  better abk to project COSI and budgers. So. yes, there 
Ita c M c  a point in timc. you know-I don't know, maybe February 
(131 
1141 but I had my hands around about what a forum could cost and 
[in I could budget than. But they all w i d ,  you know, because 
[tq of location and size. 
PI BY MR. FRENKEL: 
IIW 

1131 BY MR FRENKEL: 

[tal '94 or some subsequent rime. that eIfort to produce 75 to 
[iq 100 forum was d e d  forum b u y ?  

P* 38 

it. 

m would be to the NW of holding 75 to 100 policy fo- by 

C v l y  MyCh W h a  I-yW bow. I don't rrnll the QWE, 

0 Did you dcvclop at somc point. prior to the end cf 

.. . . . .  
. . .  . .  . .  ~ . .  . . .  
... . . .  . .  ... . .  
.. .. 
.~ .- 

-. . .  .. . . .. , -  ...~ _ _  . .  . ., . .  ... 
- .. . . .  i . :  . .  

.. il 
,. : .. 
... : .. 

a:.. 

i .: . .  - .  
: : i  . . .  . .. 

[q arrived had a publication-anticiplted publkuion dace of 
m t h e ~ d o f J ~ y ' ~ . A n d ~ I ~ e ~ , ~ ~ l  
[q was ~ t c d w a s b e c a U ~  they WQe behind the cwvc in 
@I holding lhwc foruau.So when I arrived in January'94.1 

[lol had to do catch.up to get the body of input of-that the 
(1 I{ fonuar prducedtnihhed in liw for lhepolicycc~ils IO 
114 then ahe that d d o  the writing and pmduse the document. 

IW BY MR. mENKEL: 
114 
[rq within the first rncrPlwccb you Me hired,or Wiuuva 
[I? periodof lime you m M  toget an Undastanding ofthe 
I iq opctrtionr of the NPF, about delaying the publicllion of 
(18 for* crrctly the nune of the publication. 
@I h tist- 
izll a L i S u n i n g t O ~  
14 MR. SPAEER Obicairn. but you may answer. 
124 THE WTlMESS: No, it was never considered nor 
pi recommended. 

1131 ThaCb whnt &OW ChC W&l tDOR rhur Mychiry. 

0: Did you have any discussions with Mr. Bubour 

-m BY MR. FRENKEL: 
-4' 

Iil 
m did that w b ~ t  nor come up? 

141 

(4 
m publication, Listening to America, was intended to have some 
[a) influence in thc+r some use in the 1994 general election 
p~ inNovemkt! 

'[iq MR. SPAEDEA: 0biection.and I think the way that 
[irl qucation is phrased 1 have to instruct you not to answer. 
[ia That reem.3 to be on its hcc related to something other than 
ICY the 1996 f c d a l  election umpaign. So I'm going to ask you 
[I~I not to respond to that. 
[iq 
[iq Spacdcr, some in the committcc, or anybe the committee as a 
[in wholcI'm not going to represent that I speak for the 

0: Why didn't you reccmmurd it. if you d? W h y  

MR. SPAEOER: Obi@tion.You any answer. 
THE wm(fsS. It never ame up. 

0: Did you haw any understanding that the 
m BY ~ i l .  mumL: 

MR. FRENKEkJust Y a dyisution. Mr. 

[ii had in mind. 
m BY MR. FRENKEL: 
PI 
141 if you r e d ?  

a: UDlut was the timc fnmc Mr. Bvbour h d  in mind 

[ti you were hired and the end ofApril 1994. 
m Mil. SPAEDER: 0bject.You may answer. 
pi THE WITNESS: Well, hwn the start, it was not- 
ui that wasn't the n o l l . n ~ ~  nroduct was the noal.The 

! [ti instruction not u) answer? 
MR. SPAEWER I redly can't answer a 

p] hyporhcticll. I have read the resolution and vied to make 
(41 an honest legal judgment about what it embracer. It s m n ~  
[SI to M that, as enacted by the committee and appmvcd by the 
iq Coongrcu it's dearly the election cyde beginning in 

, m Novcmbc~ of IM. Obviously. we could misit this issue if 
[el the comrmtkc cluifia its position. 
~ o l  MR PERRY: And let M just note for the m r d  

[tal that I klime that the process by which the committee will 
[til consida the issues that arc now d i n g  will be undertaken 
ICZI in the co 
1'4 BERG After what? 
ICY 
1[iq prepared arc submitted on these iuua. 
lira 

weckr after briefs arc subminnl et cctm. 

MR. PERRY: Briefs by certain parties that arc 

M R  FRENKEL: I'M iust rcphnre the question and . .  
1'1 if you want to o b j t  again, *re certainly free to do so. 

BY MR. FRENKEL: 
[tsl a: Did you have any understanding that the July '94 
~4 publicationdateoflistening toAmericaya5important 
IRII because of the ~ossible role lhat publication would play in 
8 .  . n the 1994 mid-tirm elections? 
Imi MR. SPAEDER: objct. I mstruct you not to 

341 that Mr h u t  felt it &u necessary for the NPF io 'pal .I(LSWCI 
BY MR. FRENKEL: u n d u c t  this incrnsrng n u m b  of forums between &e (Mc - L~?L--- - 
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[ti 0: What fund-raising mechanisms were in place4 
m guess we'U start with the structure of the fund-raising 
131 dcparmKnt Or division. or whatever the appropriate would 
141 be-at the NPF when you arrived in December 1993? 
:q MR. SPAEDER: I object. 1'U permit him IO answer 
18) some pruminary questions about the fund-raising component. 
m if one existed. 
is) M E  WIIT4ESS: There was a fund-niscr on suff and 
pi she had an assistant that changed over time. but there were 
(q basidly Iwr, people and they-chat was their pb, war tc 
[ t t )  help raise money for NPE 

. .  
[IS1 A Yes. 
WI a: PI- give US the ~ C S .  
[in A KeUy Gucsn*r was the Director of Development. I 

.. . .  [to] think was the title.And I reaUy don't r e d l  who ha 
': : i [tsq assistant was initially. Iatcr on, Heather El Haj wisrcd 
i:-i 1201 KcUy.That was it. 
. . .  .I: pt) 
.. i2 m have any personal respcnsibility for a funds to help 
i J fund NPF? 

0: As the chief operating officer of NPF. werc you to 

:i p4l A No,no. 
... pq Q: Other than Mr. Guesnia and h a  assistant. was .~ ~ 

._ . .  
t: 111 anyone clsc at the NPF tasked with the jab olmticiting 
.: .-: m funds to fund the NPF? 

111 system in place when you arrived in December 1993 at the NPF 
m which you made to get the information you felt you needed to 
L3I have 3s chief opcmting officer relating to the fundmising 
141 activities of the NPF? 

[q anmver. 
m BY MR. FRENKEL: 
[si rn where you felt ttu: chvlgu needed to be ma& to the fund- 

[ t i l  

I [q MR. SPAEDER Objection. I instruct you not to 

0 Did there come a time at your stay at the NPF 

MR. SPWDER: Objection. Same instruction. 
[lo1 nishg S U U C ~ C  of the XPR 

. .. 
I iJ1 MR. SPAEMR: I object, but he CUI -er.You*t~ 

. . 14) ulkrne about these fund-raishg component cmployccs that 
[q you've bccn asking about? ,.: .i m MR FRENKEL Yu. My question b if anyone ocher 

I m thvr the pwo individuals he has identified, MS. GuerNer and 
. ~1 h a  wocia(c. who appuenrly chan&ed over time-it slatted 
.:. : (4 out being Ms.N Haj-whether ayone else at the NPF had the 
<;.: [iq responsibility for soliciting COnUibUtiON to the NPE 

[ t i l  THE WITNESS. No, no one clsc had responsibility. 
ira BY MR. FRENKEL: 
[iq a: Do you know whcther anyone on the board of 
[ t q  directors at the NPF had any responsibility for raising 
[iq h d s  for theactivities of the NPF? 
[iq MR. SPMWR: 0bjjtion.You may answer, if you 
ttn know. 
1181 THE WITNESS: Lee Brown, who wu a member of the 
[to) board, was-I've forgotten the title, but the director-1 
w guess Finance Chairman is the title. and Haley as chairman 
~ t l  was the-as chairman of the board was the one that worked 
rn most cloxly with my staff and with Lee Brown. the fun& 
mi miser. 

-:'! 

.. 

11% 
m NPF where you had discussions with other officers and 
pt) directors of the NPF about the need to change the fund- 

0 Did there come a rime during your tenure at the 

f2q misiig structure of the NPF? 

. .  
WI BY MR. FRENKEL. 
as) 

1'1 role was in fund-raising for the NPF? 
m 
m 
141 BY MR. FRENKEL: 
[q 

m AIbelievclo. 
(81 
(4 existed. where you Y chid operating officer would receive 

0: DO You have any understandim what ,Mr. Barbour's 
Page 45 

MR. SPAEMR: 0bject.You may answer. 
THE WlTNE99: Haley did mosr of the funddsing. 

0 Do yau know whethahe personally did the fund. 

0: Can you describe the pnrcsr. to the extent it 

raising, is chat correct? 

[tal npMu about how mu fund-nicas were doing in their 
[ i t )  work? 
It4 MR. SPAEDES: What is the rkne h e  of your 
119 qucstion.counscl? 
If4 BY M R  FRENKEL: 
11q Q: Lct's start with the proccu in place when you got 
ltSl thm. December 1993. before you would have had an 
[in opporrunity to make any m e r  to any &tin# structure 

I [ti N P F  where you had discussions with Haley Bvbour a b u t  Ihc 
I pi need to change the system by which you as chief operating 

141 NPF? 
[q MR. SPAEDER: Obiection. Same inrwction. Now. 
[q I take it that your question cmbra~es the entire time period I m that he was chief operating officer- 
[el MR. FRENKEL: Yes. sir. It's during hie 
p~ MR. SPAEDER: -which, according to my 

[tq interpretation. would be both prwlcction ryflc and post- 
[ t i [  election cycle? 
[ta MR. FRENKEL: Yes, sir. It's any time-at this 

/[!a] point. it3 uiy t h e  between December 1993 when he was hired 
(rrl and the Ciw Rc Ieh. 
((10 MR. SPAEMR: Same instruction, same objection. 

MR. FRENKEL Could you just r a d  back m y  last 
(171 question. pleuc? 1:::: (The Reporter read back &e requested portion of 
/[is the rec0rd.l 
p i  MR. SPAEDER: Is thmt the pending que5tion? 
/pi1 \ (4 pendmg question. I ius had ro get it back in my head what 
;mi I had started with. I assurne the obpction stands, Mr. 

1 p1 officer got infornution relevant to the fund-faisinc( of the 

MR. FRENKEL: 1 believe you've objected to the 

i.1 spaedcr. 
pq MR. SPAEDER: Yes, sir. 

Page 48 
111 BY MR. FRENKEL 
m Q: Did there come a cimc during your tenure at the 
(11 NPF whm you had diuussiom with uthef oficcrs and 
[dl directors of the NPE exclusive of Mr. Bubour. about the 
[q need to change the a n y  infwmation was received by you as 
19 chicfopemciry officer nlmnt to the financial condition 
m of the NPR 
[e) MR. SPAEDER: Sow a b j j o n .  same instruction. 
(0: And I am intnpreting h d 4 S i n g  hcre 10 cxcludc the loan 

[tq guvrnrct to S i e t  by theYoung Bmthas Development 
[ i t ]  Co oratianinRorida. 
ita 8R. FRENWL: Yes. sir, that's a fair 
1131 intcprccation of thc question. 
1"1 
[iq Q: Did there c a m  a tic% during your renure at the 
[ ~ a )  NPF where you. a3 chiefapmtine officer, had discusstans 
(171 with the individuals in the Dcvelopmcnt Division &ut the 

BY MR FRENKEL: 
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1'1 
pi 0: Did there come a time during your tenure at the 
PI 3PF where you had discussions with other officers md 
141 directors of the .WE exdusivc of.&. Bubour. about the 
[w need to change the activicia of the Dcvelopmt Division? 

m BY MR. FRENKEL: 
;SI 0: Did there come a tunc dum p u r  tenure at Chc 

BY MR. FRENKEL: ! i t !  complete. hncti had been transfermi. et cetcn. at some 
19 point m Ihe fall. Ms. Gucsnia announced that she inrcndcd . ' PI ro resign. and the &cussions I remember were about who 
I ~ J  should replace her and what lond af fun&raismg opcnuon 
[si SPF might CONUUCI IO keep going on. 

BY MR. FRENKEL: 
I 

1st MR. SPAEDEA: SYDC *lion and insuuction. ! 1q 
n: And I know I-sorry-were you done! 
A: Yes. ' 

n NPF where you had discus%ions with the Omlopmcnt Division 
[ tot about the need to raise money from non-Uniud States 
it 11 citizens IO fund the activities of Ihc SPR 
Its MR. SPAEOER: Same objrction and insuuftion. 
1'31 
p i  0: Did there come a cim dumg your tulw at the 
(1st NPF where you had Jiccuswons with idividuah employed in 
[to the Development Division of the NPF-amCrr you had a 
[in discussion concerning the necd to mise fundr for Che 
JIW activities of the NPF from non.UniM §uta 

0 BY m. MKEL 
at] Q: Didtherccowalimedurmgywrtcnurcuchc 

(at dthc  need to niw moncylor theaclivrr*r ofchc NPF 
pq from U.S. subsidiaries o f t  l o w  corpontion? 
[m MR. SPAEDER: Same obicction and instruction. 

' P I  MIhcd*cu&nr. 
I[is k I bclicvc Scon Rced.lhae may have bcm soow 
'[tq i n i e n ~ l  dircuuia~ when I m cwiy a u t  for 
[cy candidaccr.lhn's what I recall about it. 

1itsj 0: Do you rccau spcxfhjly anyone other than W. 
ita Reed  wth whom you dixuucd this topic? 
(in A: I don't recalLTherr could have been others. but 

BY MR. FRENKEL: 

[lq that'wher+ pmbrMy arre ochtrs. 
[I4 a whodoyuuUunlcpfobablypumlgh~havchadthe 
m conoer~trionraith? 
la11 y(1 BPAEOEA: I abjcsx. but p u  M amwe. 

pal nobody UUI jumps to mind on staff that I would have i MI counseled withplhcr thm. you know:& you know 

M W m 3 E u :  I don't d talking to Haley 

? 
[tq MR. s P a E R :  SMc objection ud -? 

NPF where you had discussions mth chc Dmkqnanr Division 

Pam50 1 P W  = 
[tI kind of qucstions.You know, I was loolring for somebody 
m competent to jus continue whrt they 
y ~ 1  1 viewed my-the kind of division d *bar was Haley did 

doing because. as 
> 1'1 BY NR. RIENKEk 

m 
PI NPF where you had discussions with the ulff of the 

Q: Did t h e n  come a timc during your tenure at Chc 

[A] Development Dimion about the need for membcrs of Congress 
IS to ruse money to fund the acttvmes of the NPP .. 
IQ 
rn 

MR. SPAISDEER: Same objection and instruction. 
BY MR. RIENKEL: 

myrelV rerpnsiiMe for i t  
MR. FRENREL: Would you like to take a bmL now? 

. .  
irzl 
It31 BY YR mENKEL1 

MR. SPIEDER: Same *tion and inrouaiD R. 
-. 1 

mentioneria convasaion or conversuions you miat have 
hulwithScotf Rcedlboutthedtocrhvlnethcfund 

- . .- 
rer BY rn FRENKEL: 
Is 0: With whom did you have those CiiccuSriaU. I you 

[eo] r d ?  
[ s i 1  
fiat Scott R e e d  U-cm I e 
[t* 
1141 b r c k t h e q u c s r t o n . ~ d r ( L m d M ' U B C ( l Y h m w e u e !  
it4 
1'9 thercrod 
iiq MR. FRENKU: Do you want to stay off Ihc record 
it9 or do you want to go on? 
1's 
mi IDiscuuion off the record I 
pi1 MR SPAEDER:We'U go back on the record and !et 
[a the w i m w  mswer.l?ur b subpx u: my *tion. bul 
izn I'm acrnullinn hun IO answrn 

A: I hmk-1 don't really recall, but I think with 
liln the cucumu~ce)? 

MR. SPAEDER: w3. why don't you have ha rad 

me '"p"" rrd back the requested porrion of 

MR. SPKDER: suy off the record. 

14 
i t9  the auww VMlld relate to evenu rha Novcmki 1994. 

it4 when Gunrulcr resigned and we 

MR SPMER: I instruct yuu no( to answer unless 

ed p c n o ~ ~ l .  
It11 w ~ s s . s o ~ ~ w a c ~ u n r J ~ c r -  

ilJI BYyR*K€L: 
0. Do p u  reull when MS. Guunicr resigned? 
A: I MC, but I could rprmlrtc around December 1st 

[tq or so. It could have been a month arlia or it could have 
[en been a month later. 

0: some (Iw kfwecn Novemkr '94 and yanuvy '95, 

I mi cmnloumenr? 



PI for the NPF, was he an employee of the WF? 
(41 
[SI confine my answer you give to menta after Novembcr of 
161 1 9 9 4 . h ~  you able to answer that question wirh that m limitation? 
[SI 
1ol BY MR. FRENKEL: 

[iq 
11 11 your knowledge, was Mr. Reed an employee of the NPR 
[ia A: No. 
1131 
It41 of directors of NPF? 
[is] 
Itel THE WIMES: No. 
1'1 BY MR. FRENKEL: 

MR. SPAEDfR: O b ~ t i o n .  and I instruct you to 

THE WITNESS: Yes. He was not an employee of NPF. 

0: Any time act Novembcr of 1994, was Mr. RecQto 

0: Prior to Novemkr 1994, was Mr. Reed on the board 

MR. SPMDER 0bption.You can answer. 

not to answer. 
n MR. FRENRL: M a w  we'U bifurcate. which wiU 
[zrl AS0 makc thC ObeCChN Cui=, tOO. 

BY MR. FRENKEL: 
Paan 60 

1 '  
. .  
[rg [COUrUel confcrriig with witnCs5.l 
iq MR. SPAEDER: I wiU permit him to UUWCT this 
~ 4 1  question, and 1 think we're gravitating toward the area 
fzq which I consider to k out of bounds. But I Mnt  to be fair 

Dwr e7 

(31 Scott was there a5 someone 1 could lay my rquiremcnt in 
141 front of, and hc in turn communialcd that fo Halcy. who 
[SI made the decision. 
(81 BY IYR. FRENKEL: 
m 0: If Mr. Reed was not available-and this urumcs 
1a1 Mr. Barbour dw, is  not amilable-was there anyone else at 
14 the RiiC than you would pus on a request IO fhat you wanted 

(r i i  
1121 
1131 BY MR. FRENKEL. 
[?4l 
[iq and I think you have testified to this-ans it your 
[iq intention that that request lDade to Mr. Reed would then get 
1 1 1  tnn5mitted PO ,W. Buber! 

[iq to get to Mr. Barbour? 
MR. SPMm 0bjcctiw.You may answer. 
THE WINES: I don't mcaU such an instance. 

0. When you would ankc requests to MK Re&. waa it- 

-' I 

_ _  
-; (18 was Mr. Reed ever on the board af dircctors of the NPR 
i .. 'yzq A: No. 

pi1 
14 had that conversation with him in the spring of 1994? 
(4 A: Ye. 

.~.pq 
. .  ;.ps MR SPAED& 0bicction.You can answer.Youk 

[II getting ahad of mc on my obptions. Give me a b a t  or two 
IO sate my objection, but you can answer fhat predicate 

I.. 0: Do you know where Mr. Reed waa cmploycd when you 

0 Where was he employed! 
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. . .  
.i PI qlMtion 

;; trl BY MR. FRENKEL: 
-: .- ISJ 
I ?  .. [q employed? 

... [a] 

[IQ 

0 I believe the question waa where was Mr. Reed 

81 A: At theRNC. 
0: Do you know what hi5 job title wu there, if you 

MR. SPMDER: 0bption.You can answer. 

-- 
((1 0: Any liw prior to the Signet loan in October 1994. 
[zj did you have discussions with anyone at the RNC about the 
p1 funGnising zctiviticr of the ;WE 
141 MR. SPAEDER: Object. Plevc don't answer. 
151 BY MR. FRENKEL: 
[q 0: At any time prior to ObPining the Signet loan in 
m Octoba 1994. did vou have dkUrsions with anyone at fhc 

itw M E  WITNESg: YCS. m BY MR. FRENKEL: 
vi1 0: When you would get a response to your request. 
~pl would that response typically come directly from .W. 

pq MR. SPREDER: Objection.You m y  a n w .  
M E  WITNESS: 1.m snunbling over the ward-your 

Barbour? 

1 Py* 5B 
[q ux  of the word "typically.' It varied. Somccimcs- 
Iz) BY MR. FRENKEL: 
(31 0: Somerimes, would the m5ponse back also come from 
[dl Mr. Reed? 
[!5j A Yes. 
[q 0: Would it come-romcrimn, would the response come 
m from othcts who worked for Mr. Reed? 
[el MR. SPAEUER: 0bjjt.You may answer. 
14 THEWTNESS:No. 

I tol  BY MR. FRENKEL: 

h e  extent funbnicing w a d i  Suf ik imL 
0 Why did you ncai to &el mc back up a second. 

&. SP- Ob@hOn.YoU llny answer. 
THE WITWESS: Yes. 

0 Why w a ~  it your judgment that the RNC ncedcd to be 
informed about thc Bnvlcial condition of the INPF? YOU 
mentioned your payroll needs and things Iikc that.Why was 
that a concan to the RNC as hr 1s you undcrsrand? 

MEWITNES!& It prun't a concern to the RNC. It 

In Iv Iw YUWQ. "go g thclp'is the "them" the RNC? 

BY MR. mmI<EL: 

MR. SPIEDEU: 0bjection.You may answer. 

RNC other & &y &ub~ur about the need &or propou~ I '  nu to rvse mnuv for the activities of the NPF from n0n.U.S 1;j C i t i t e N ?  
MR. SPAEMA: Obi t .  I instruct him not to 

MR. FRENML: Ya. I believe it is cssenfially the 1 ,itq same series ofquestionr. I don't brtine I actually 
f in  about Ihc RNC s d c a U y ,  but that is t h d t  is the Ume 
liii series of questioiis. 1s bcsi u I mall thcm, that srill be 

0: Did you have any-prior to October 1994 and, 
[a] obt- the Signet lom, did you have any discuswns With 
pa) anyone at the RNC other than Wey Bvbour about a need or 

.,psi proposal to raise money for the artivitia of the XPF fk&- 
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m 
PI BY MR RIENKEL: 
141 
14 you have conversations with anyone at rhc XNC other lhan 

MU. SPA€EFk Obfcction. SMe insvuction. 

Q: During the tim period prior to October 1994. did 

. -  . .  . . .  -. . .~ 

r . :  

. .  .... 
.~ 
.. . 

believe; possibly wivith- 
w 
(41 RNC? 
[SI 

MR. SPAEMR: Was your question limited to the 

MR. AIECSKEL: Yes. it W. 

- .  

. .. . .  . .  : 

.. 
. .  .. 
.. . .. . .  

.. . . .  .. - .-  
< .  . ... . -  

19 
[iol technicllicy here.You know, which hat did he have on? He 
1111 had his-wRm I talked P him.hc had his NPF hat on.not 

M WITNESS: With Haley. Well, we're in a 

h the &tinties af the NPF from their.S: mbwd*ry of a non- 

(4 uRsPAE~:ob~tion.spmeihcrmction. 
1'9 BY MR FRENKEk 
[I11 Q: horroOctotxr1991,didyouhaveany 
[la conversations with anyone at the RNC other than Haley 
114 Bybour about the need or propod to have members of 
11.1 C,i)ngrru nise fun& for the acErinrics of the NPF? 
iisl 
1'9 BY MR. FFiENKEL: 
[i? 

united statu corporation? 

MR. SPAEDER: Objection. Same insauction. 

Q: Prior to October 1994. did )uu havc diMurioru 

BY MR. FRENKEL: 
rn 0. Prior to October 1994. did you have a discussion 
p i  with anyone at the RNCochcr than Hdsy BYbwrtbout the 
PI appropriateness of raising money from norruniced Stater 

Pam62 

wf would have hul those comrasationr after October 1994 
rn with anyone at the RNC. including Mr. Barbour or Mr Red? 
PI 
m m t  I'm not aware of. but I don't recall an- in 

A: The fundnuing staff m y  have had conversations 

P-65 

BY MR mEwKEL: 

Ilo) thatpoint. 
la91 0: In that prior answcr, you just tesrified that you 
[a did the initial work on their candidacies. for lack of a 
rn better word. What did you own by that? What w1) involved 
pi in doing the hirill work? 
(2sl 

111 qwi6cations.a judgment as to how successful I thought m rhcy might be. what thdr compensation would look like; YOU 
R know, the s t y l d u d  things you go through. 

A Well, making a iudgment u to thcir 
pwy 66 

(41 a \ohen you acte &P"ed ill that PmCCU lading UP 

[iel require that you test@ about events before November of 
ita) 1994. I object and instruct you to confine your answer to 
[?ol events occwring after Novembcr of 1994. 

11) citizens- 
m 
w . MR. FRENKEL: I'm sorry. I'm going to add to it, 
[AI but I understand what the response will be. I'U combine 
[St thmr. 
1q BY MR. FFtENKEL: 
m 0: Fortign corporations or United Sum subsidmies 

PI MU. SP*$oER: Obicaion. Sam insauction. 
1lol BY MR. FRENKEL: 
['tl 0: Prior 10 Occokr 1994. did you have discussions 
iw with anyone at the RNC other thvl Haley Barbour h u t  the 
['ai need for or propal to have & c u d  Sutc or I d  
IW officials raise money to find the activities d the IUPF? 
1151 

114 Q Prior to Octoba 19%. did you have diuvssions 
[is3 with anyone at the RNC ocha than Haky Barbour about the 
['sl appropriateness of clccted o t l i c ~ .  either State or I d .  
m raising mvney for che activities of the .WE 
[a] 
FI BY MR FRENKEL: 
[a 
wi tom in October OE 1W-swik rhar. 
izq 

MR. SPAEDER: Objection. Sam insauction. 

[el of foreign corponcions. 

MR. SPAEMR: objjtion. samc inruuctibn. 
1,s) BY MR mawL: 

MR. SPMDER: Objjtion. Same instruction. 

Q: following the receipt of Ihe $2.1 million s i e t  

Prior to October 1594. arc you aware of anyone 
psp.= 

PJ else at UlC Nntionrl Pow Forum who hd cliscussions with 

R of questioer Mr. Spxdu has obited to. for shorthand, 
1.1 meaning nuing money for the NPF from non.United States 
151 citizens, nm-Unired Sam ' U.S.rubsidiviu 
Isl of foreign Forpwrtions. &X%'Z-, d o r  state 

anyone at thc RNC other than IWcy Barbtnu about the nnge 

ita convcrsabns with anyone at the RNC &ut the fun&aising 
1ia1 activiricr of the "I? 
1'41 Ipauu.1 

there's a response. an*answu to give. 
THE WlTNESL): Yes. I did. 

BY MR. FRENKEL: - .... ~~ .~ . .  
f~sl Q: With whom did vou have those conversations? !&j&~ow-&~~bc;ausc they were uo in the&, what the budget 



[!I might SC was equally fluid, though one consunt, however, 
PI was the need to service the Signet loan.And so that was in 
PI the equation and. you know, the Ongoing operation 
(41 requirement the organization had. So them wa3 a figure. I 
@I remember discussing a figure, but 1 don't rccall.That's 
p~ about what I rmll about it. 
m BY MR. FRENKEL. 

Q: Do you have any recall cicha of the specific 

[io1 mentioned in your last answer? 
[ii) MR. SPAEDER: You can answer h t  ifit's post- 
(19 November 1994. 
pq THEWITNESS: I d y d o n ' t r m l l w I n t t h e  
(141 o v d  budget might have looked like in '95 kcause w I 
[iq think we talked about earlier. it uas a scaleddown-I 
[iq envisioned it as a scalddown operation from. what we'd 
[in U f l C f h C C d  ill '%. BUf t h e  WZI then the OI3BOing 

... ... [iei requinment for the quarterly payments on the Signet note. 
'"[t(9 so that wouldhave ken-I chink I remembuit being in the 

(201 range of $lH).Mx) quarterly, and then on top of that 
. . (211 whaMer operating rcquircnvnrr wc had. 
. .  ;: (24 <gm 0. Youalsotesciticdrhatacabouttheriwyouwen 

I figure or the general range of the Ggure lhat you just 

BY MR FRENKEL: 

E41 h i r ig  thuc pcople, Ms. Harrison andwiegers, the 1y95 
rzq activities of the NPF - somewhat up in the air.Why were 

Page 68 
somewhat up in the air at this time. if you 

L R MR. SPAEDER You can answer if'it involws events 
[41 &cf Novembu Of 1994. 
(51 WE WITNESS: Haley and the board had not r d y  
[a defined the mission clearly. the progmu.in 1995. It was 

5 m aflected. I Ihinlb in pat .  by the t~sulb of the '94 
<.=: w ektion.As you know, them had k e n  a bq change in town 

(sl and the kind of work NPF had Qonc in '94, it was obvious was 
. ? -  __ [tal going to change because of that, and what that meant in 

(I 11 terms of activities and budgetinn was Drrttv much UD in the - -  . .  
114 air. it4 withReed. 
[I31 ' BY MR. FRENRL: [tar 0 ScoftIiccd? 
1141 0: Were YOU involved in any of the discussions in or [ t q  A Scan Red. But in tcrms of the-yes. there could 

111 I don't know how m y  that is. but as I said, 
rn there were 14 policy councils. Some of the directors 
131 handled just one council.others handled two. So I'm pretty 
(4 close. I may have missed one or two. 
[SI 0. Do you r d  whether you had any conversations 
[ci with J u t V a n  Rest about how the NPF would conduct its 
m business foUowii November 1994? 
[a] A I don't recall, but it wouldn't surprise me at 
191 all. 

[to] 0 Do you recall wherhw you had any conversations 
[I 11 with Kip Howleft. if I'm pronouncing the name right. abut  
112; how theNPF wouldconduct~sineufo~owingNovember 1994? 
1131 A Again, I don't specifically recall. but Kip left 
1141 at abaut Lhat point in time and it's possible I didn't. 
IISI Q: Vas a replacrmenc hired for Mt. Howlctt? 
[tq A I don't believe Y). If you told me did. I 
[in wouldn't argue with you. but I don't r d .  
pq Q: Do you know what hap@ to his responsibiIities 
[tal after he left, who might hm h f b c d  them, taken them up? rn A WcU. in that interim until I resigned as COO. I 
pi) did, but there wasn't a bt. kankly- you know. to do as we 
N were trying b mhape the mission and all. and Bolton 

WI Q: Sanders? 
@SI 

['I 
121 the-your vim of what the NPF should do and should become 
pi following November 1994? 
pi A I did. 
[SI 
[q either to 1%. Bolton or Mr. Bubour, or both? 
m 
[ai probably s h a d  it with Mr. Bolton. 
PI 

[tq memo to or shared iu c o n m u  with? 
( t i1  

really took on that role, or-I'm wrry-Jaclrie- 

A -Sanders took it over. 

0: Did you set down in writing your vision of what 
Page 71 

Q: Do you recall whether you provided that memo 

A: 1 know I communicated it to Mr. Barbour, and 1 

a: Do you r d  anyonc clse you might have x n t  the 

A I could have discuucd its 6nancial rmuircments 

[IS! about that, and for p-t pu&ses I'U confine it to 
119 bginnine in Novrmkr 1994. about what the mission of the 
[in W F  would be into che h~turc? 
ItLq k Ycs,Iwu. 
[iq 0: Who elsc was involved in thox discussions. as you 
(24 r e d ?  
PI1 k weu. h k y  Was. I had a 4  had my own vision of 
14 what we might be about in '95 and I discussed that with a 
m1 number of people, friends. you know, acquaintances, to get 
1241 t h d ~  ideas. In terms of official discussions, other than 
Rsi the NPF sW I talked to a few of the senior pcoplc thar. 

111 Haley is the only one 1 mall, and rhat was in-wd. 
m that's it. 
PI 0 Who were the senior people at NPF that you might 
141 have had those dircuuions with about rhe mission of the 
1% WF? 
m A Well. with John Bolton once he arrived in Januvy 
rn of '95, possibly with SOOM of the policy directors. I can't 
[q rhinL of anyone elsc. 
Io] Q: Doyou~thcrumcsofanyof~popolicy 

[rol dimton as you're Sitting here today at that tiw paicxi? 
lltl  A: 0h.W. Do y ~ l  want me togo through thun? 
1121 0 P l c w . u b a t y o u c a n r ~ .  

(141 the popolicy cwnri* u(Kt(ed wim those issues. Michelle 
(1s Erir handled adc. linda Emory handkd forcim policy 
1181 and%- issues, and eprh one of rhea -ged-handltd 
R I I  rhe policy Councilr d t e d  with those iuua.Thac 
114 14 of lhut councils, about 1.400 people. by the way. 
flq 

inMdual.s.and that wu.1 -kind of the sire and 
RII WOpC ofgovernment debate. b c e  Leflwich handled criminal 

justice irntes Y well as kind of the civil rights milieu. 
fa T h e m w u a n o ~ p o l i c y d i r e c t ~ ~ h v l d l e d ~ c a r i o n .  
WI It M t  hm ken Allison McHosc. I'm not ~urc.That 
IZS individwl fdlalued wornwhere in there. 

I 
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irr) k NCobbhandkdenaeyandenviro-tissuesand 

A \ ( p i K u c  shortly b l d k d  whrt We d &CC 

[, have becn a number of people I dirusscd it with in terms of 
1161 formularing it. Once I had my own thoughwhad pretty much 
[I? coaksccd, reduced to writing, I remember sharing it with- 
[ie] well. not s w  it. sending it to Haley for his, not just 
[tsj input, but dtcisron. Bur other than that, that's the only 
1101 rhinglrecall. 
I Z ~ I  0: Do you currently have a copy of that memo that you 
rn provided to Mr. DuDour! 
pq A: I don't believe 1 do. I might have some notes 
[a] that were a dnh of that, but I don't believe I have a copy 
pq of the 

111 MR. FRENKEL: Mr. Sp;Eeda, I know your position 
n you staced &a on the mrd was that Mr. Denning having 
pi to pmvide dorumenrr to the committee pursuant to the 
[4] subpoau but on behalf of the minorify I would q u a t  that 
[SI Mr. Denning produce. fhrough counsel any documents relating 
[q to that mrmonndum about arhich he lust astified and. of 
m courw, any other trlrvu~l doCumfi0. 
[q 
(9 memo that was prcpved for Mr.-wU, i o  may have gone to a 

[to) number of people. but it may have Bone to MP. Barbour and it 
[I!] related toIheNPFmiisaionromeriwaff~rNwemkrofl~4. 
(121 I'm not awatc of such adocumaagbut 1% &to Mr. 

[MI MR. FRENKEL: Thank you. 
119 BV MR FRENKEL: 
[tq 0 As part of your thmhng about what the NPF would 
[tq do following November 1994,did you consider additional 
[in] sources of revenue for the NPR 
119 A IprobablydidI'msurcIdidImcan,thaf 
mi ww. you know. a factor in my ihinkhg abaut chc huturn, a 

mix of not only what the FoNm might address itself to. but. 
you know. What wculd help gCnaate menw u WCU. 

mi 
84)  recollection of your i&.r about whar would help gcnatc 
89 revenue for the NPF and what you thouaht a&!&E&E!L!&---- 

piece of paper. 
P a p  72 

MR. SPAEMR AU right.- is appmcly a 

1131 D e  Md W ' U  SCc ifwe've gOr 

0. As you sit here today, do you kave any 



... .. . 
... . .  
i:i ... . 
~ .. . .  ..; . .  

p~ 0: Were chose known as mcga-confcrmcces at the NPF? 
!rm k That a*ls Halcy's term, but I always-1 arould 
[ t o  prefer to mer with ir, He umc up with that and it kind 
[rq of took on i u  own life, yes. 
[ill Q: I'm sorry, but 1 think we were talking about anys 

[tq A WeU. that. and I'm NIC 1 had discurJi0nr with 
[re the h&niSing s u t t  about pofential donors and I, you 
[tq know, shared my vim d potential x~urca. possible 
[CY conaro; yw know, plirrd fo, counsdcd wich pcoprC about 
[rpI what can M do that,you lolow, would not only be goo4 but 

,?a again, looking at that rim. Novembrr 1994. when you were 
PI sending out your thoughu about what the NPF h u i d  do into 
PI thc fuNre, about whether any crnphasii should be given in 
ps~ raising money from individuals as opposed to corporations? 

1r.1 IO raix money or sourc(r of money 

64 could help mise money as well. 
p11 ,a Doyou~orhavcmyundmpndinsakxlt- 

psor 74 
[ti 
m -YOU 
R AWR. FREiKEL: Sue. Cul YOU pkye 
(41 question? j 

A I'm sorry. I lost the drift of your question. 

the 

. .  . 
. .  ;. . : . .  . : >. 

[g A Sieiemens Corporzrion. which I believe-I'm not 
[iq sure, but 1 think b G-ewned, wm intuerred in 
I r q  tniniy pow, hbor. ducation and yrin*y poky, and 
[tq w1s anxious tht-that's a rut, focu*hd concern p' theirs 
Icy and chey were anxiour that N P F d o m  work UI that area and 

[tq d o n ' t r e c r l l i f t h e y e v e r d i Q b u t i t ~ ~ t - I ~ u l d ~ v c  
[rg wckomuJ it. 
[tq 0 IpukuKsrwquerrionintamsofwhctha 
(iq char w s  a procas. formal oridiumd, in place prior to 
[I@ November of 1994 .d  since i can antkiparc Nlr. Spacdcr's 
tza] racrion. I will mnkc it Iw b0th-m inclusive of non-U.S. 
011 citizens. foleign corponcionr. or uniccd suus 
rrn subsMiaria ofbmgn corporatiom. 
(at 
pi and instruct the wirnes not to ywwrr. 
w BV MR. RIENML. 

it]  m any Sylrcm.  formal or informal. in place at the NPF to 
R) review m y  donations made by a U.S. subwIivy of a foreign 

(141 WQe intacrced in WppWting the F- ~ O I  phac PurpOSe. I 

MR. SPAEDER: & to all those categoria, I object 

WTf 
0: Was then-following N o m a k r  1.1994, was chere 

corporation? 

101 oppositc. I man. it wasn't one or thc other. It WW-"F 
PI was perfccfly-it was perfectly okay to raise money from 
IWI virtually my source. So M didn't-I didn't concern myself 
:*:I with individuals versus corporations. 
:;a BV MR. FRENKEL. 
irq 0 Do you recall whether you had dixusriom with 
[tal myom about whether funds should k nircd from my non- 
( 9 5 1  u .s.cim? 
irq 
[tV u.s.citiznu! 
[lq 0: FortheNPE 
[tq 
[m cOflVe~tiOns. but unless Roger k i d  mc. I volunteer thaI 
1211 as I said c@icr, it wasn't matter of concern because as a 
im SOl(cX.1). we were-I was advirnt chat it wm pcrfeclly 

PI But I don't recall my instance of-fhat we mgcccd, or 

A Whetha or not funds should be raised for my nom 

A Well. I think it-no, 1 don't r d  specitic 

PI legal and p m p e  to accept money from vimully any source. 

p u : ~  going to ask me wtut would rmLc mc uncodorcabk. 1 
don t know, but. you know, we were aware of who was 

[rq supporthg chc Forum. If-wdl. I'U shut up. 
11 ti MR. SPAMER: Wd. answer his  question because 
112) you're starring to driR. He asked you whetha there w?s 
[ty any system in effat after Novemba of 1994 that 6u the 
![?y aregory of hir quation. He's entifled Io ask you rhat. 
[tq 1s your answer no, ya. or something in betweat? 

l1V 
[rm 0: h y  rimr after November 1.1994. until the time 
[in you Idt the N P E  au chcrc any solidutim Oca pormtial 
izcq convibutor that you were aware d that in your mind mx to 
prl the level of an entity from whom the NPF did nor want to 

[nl A No. 
p4) 

[tq THEWITNESS: No. 
av WI. FRENKE~ 

acceptmoney? 

a:  re you aware. from November 1,1994. until the 

[I* think,but- 
[I41 ~ y a t ~ r ? Z t C , I d ~ .  
1151 MR R R v : c o ~ m f n w t h c t l c t h ~  
I'ei 
[t?i accepted it. 

THE WnNESs Alfhou@h k@fi we CMlld have 

(13l durquesrioh 
[tr] 

[iq MR. SPAEDERYou can amwer that. 
[in 

Re oner read back the requested portion of 
[lQ themc0rd.p 

T W E ~ S :  There were not.Your use d r h c  



[I i t  a: David N o m s .  by any chance? 
Ita A: He may have been involved, and I'm dippinfj back 
11% befm-am I slipping back before Norrmkr of '94! 
1141 MR. SP-. Well, why don't you- 
pa THEW1TNE99:IchinlcIam. 
Iicq MR. SPAEDER: Why don't you chi@ fer counrel's 
[lq balefit whetha the other lawycr you werc rhinkhg of wu 
114 ~~.Noruouorsomcotherindividull~oxrumcyoucul'c 

:.<![I@ t+all! 
i ? [Zq 
;i L3I 
.; . ..~ mr 
:: Wt Row. comir*y urd M d b ~ h y ?  

THE WITNESS: It's anotha in-. 

0: Do you believe that rhe other iodioidupl WOrLalu 
BY MR. FREWKEL: L i  

.. . 

g:j ~231 the same law Lmas Ms.kng md that Ian 6rm ia  BImk 

. . .  : 2 AI&. . .  
p0g.W 

.. . 
f.:; 11) a: Do you h o w  whether that in&vi&d wvan 
r;: m woua ' tc or a partner of BIank. Rome. ifvou would have . .  m learned that iIiliJrmation? 

w A: I don't recall. 

[I il 0 Prior to November 1,1994. did you ever have-was 
fill any contribution made to the NPF which r a i d  in your mind 
(131 the question about whether it would be appropriate for the 
[MI NPF to accept Uut convibution? 
it9 MR. SPAEDER I object on the grounds previously 
l t q  stated and instruct him not Io answer. 
11 zl BY MR. FRENKEL. 
(iq 0 AnytimcZfterNovcmkr1,1994,diditcometo 
[te your ancntion that others at the NPF had a question about 

*e appropriateness of any donation that had been nndc to 
PI1 theNPR 
14 
p-31 chatdrcc! 
PI 
DH 1,1994. 

MR. PERRV: h y  donation that had been made after 

MR. FRENEL: Yes. We're talking after Novunber 

Paw 83 
[i] THE WITNESS: At the risk of getting kicked by , fa Roger. I want ?+we had a brick wall between our policy ' 

1 rei best. as did the other senior of6cials there. to insulate 
s d f  i d  our lundniring opention. and I did my live1 . 

.. 
I I IJ  
:14 individuals at the RNC. 
(13) ChhC fnw, a*. spacda. 
[14l *: No. 
1'5) 

0 Do you recall any such conversation with 

0 Do you recaU any conversations with Scott Recd on 

(11: particular one. I'd be surprixd. and I don't recall any 
($4 instance where somebody raised that lrind ofobjection. 
i'Y BY MR FRENKEL: 
[tal 0 Are you aware of any inswrcc-sort of Mr Perry's 
119 question.or I'll cake Mr. P m y s  mggestion about a 

. -.- -- 
IiI might niJe a question at the NPF about whether it w i ~  
[a appropriate or not to receive i t  
pj MR. SPEDER: I guesr I'm a Iiak bit conhued by 
[e] the question n 0 w . m  jl did he, PO% NaMllkr of 1994. 

- 
[it m waterfront. 
pi 
141 question again, Mr. Spacdcr. you wouId interpose an 

MR. SPAEMR: I think you've covered the 

MR. FRENKEL: I may have. If I would ask that 

 SI havLcun-tions MUI m. Rkzl about  he appropriateness 
iq of certain categories of conmibuciana to thc NPR 
m lHEWITNESS:No. 
m ey m. FRENKEL: 

1101 0 Just to be clcu. my sra(emen( of your aciier- 
lW w U m y S P t c m e n t o f y O u r e v L i a t e s p i m o ~ y d A n d  
ii2l Wtut I man by rhntir that while youwere u rheNPEyou 
1131 did not encounter a situation where a pytieuhu donation 
It41 was made rhaIniscdan *nrc in your mind about Ihr 
[is appro riatenas of the NPF accepting that Qnation. 
[iq 

m MR.RIENKEL.Ya.*r. 

A: 6 your quwion Limited to aftcr Novembu of '94 

[q objection and instruct him not to- 
[q MR SPAEOER I would as to any findraising 

[si the witness not to answer it. 
w MR. RIENKEL: Off the record for one second. 

[iq [Diwsion offthe reconil 
[ill BY MR.FRENKEL: 
114 Q Mr. Denning. Mlowing NovemL!cr 1.1994. did you 
1131 have any dircuuionr with anyone ins~dc the NPF about 
ii4I whether mcmbcrs of Congress should be involved in raising 
[la funds for the activities of the NPF? 
I'Q 

m issues Uisinp befoe November of 1994. and I would instruct 

A Not that I recall. 



Special Investigation 

pi] statc chat in your answer and then Mr. Spacder can object to 
[tq whateva portion of chc answa he choose to object to. 
119 MR. SPAEDER: I have an obet ion to any testimony 

CONFIDENTIAL 

m friend and he dcmMuvatcd to me. and I rhink to Halcy, that 
114 he *tould bc hclprul and merited compcnsacion fa the work he 
1111 MIdoing. 
[fa 0 T ~ y o ~ r ~ . d i d . S f r . H r . B y b o u r h a v e m y  
['a involvrmmt in the decision to puf Mr.Volru\ak under 
p i  contnct to the "PF? 
[ I 9  h Yes. 
ifei 0: WrucmkcWMr.Bykwhrveinthrtdcciaim! 

111 a: Do you recall any time after Xovcmbrr 1.1994. 
[a whether other members of the board, m additton to Mr. 
pi Brown. bccamc involved in raising hrnds for the acctvrtics 
[.I octhc NPF? 
[s) A No. 
[q a: Do you r e d  any cimc &I Nwcmbu 1.1994. 

A: I don't b c l i ~ e  so. 
[la 0 Did you have UI understanding of Mr.Volcmxk% 
(1'1 pofa~W access to sources of money that wye not anilablc 
l t q  IO the drrclopmcnt staff of the NPF or to Chair- 
[la B&mJr? 
lt.1 k weuIrhinLlomatcnt.chathehdhchrd 
Its1 idem abut-and dfionshipr that were n ~ l  mdily 
[tq available to the dcvelopmcnt staff or to Mr. Bubour. and to 

[ti A: No, 
[;1 
PI was s u p p a d  to reach in tn'nu of monies raised for the N F F  
1.1 
[q anypointintime? 
m BY MR. FRENKEL: 

0 Did .W.VoIcansck have a cerrain target goal he 

MR. SPAEOER: Is this after Novembcr of 1994 or at 

m whether there was ever a discusston ac a baucl mmrng about 
:e] whcthcrochcrmembcrsof the bovdshouldbccowmvulvcdm 1 m 0: To the a n t  you can segrcgrtc thc WIK. you can 

1e.i rcswnd to z l o v c ~  I - d e r  November 1 of 1994 Uvou re 
igj raising funcis for the activities ofthe NPI? 

(lq A Yes. 
[t 11 0 When do you recall the tirsf discussion of that 
[ta topic? 
[ t i ]  A I can't put it in time. bur at wious-at lau 
[I.) oncand probably more bwdmecmgs.lecBrownwouMmakca 
[is) pitch to the bwd IO get more involved in Joliriting and 
its] helping raise money for the Forum. 
[in 3: 0 t h ~ ~  chut a general exhornlion by .Mr. Brown was 
[tal any formal proposal cw placed before the board for a vote 
(lq about whether the board should k o r m  more inmhrcd in the 
[zq funbraising activities of the NPF? 

m a: DoyourcalJ-andthisisrU,aRcrNovcm&r 1. 

. .  - .  . .  

. . .  .~.. - nt[ A: Not thaf 1 d. 

@I 19Y4-whether thur was any discussion at the board meetings 
[zrl hh3t you do recall about whether it atbuld be approprim for 

question with m+t to Mr.Vokuwck'r rcivitics &cr 
(NI .Xcwcdm of 1%. but I'm not sure I rmKmbct what the 
.m queuion was. 

. .. . .  

..<.: . .  PJ elected officials who are on Ute board of the ,YPF to 
Pawoe I ... . . .  

. .. .. ((1 participate in hnd-nising for the NPF? 
p~ A I t n c v c r c u m u p r J u t I r d .  
PI 

. . -  .. i.1 IRecesr.1 
is1 SIR. FREWKU: Back on the record. 

.. . [el BY MR. FRENKEI. 
m 0: Mr.De&g,prior toNovember 1,1994.did the 

. .  [si National Policy Forum ever usc fun&raiscrs who wcre 

. retained on conuact? And by Ih?t I mean thcy weren't full- 
[to] time employee, of the NPF Dcvclopmt OtEce. but were 
1111 rcraincd by NPF fo mise h d s  lor NPF. 
[ta MR SPAEDER: I object. I'll permit you to uwwu 
(19 that. 
[I.] THE WITNESS. That's powbk.Thcre's one 
[IS] instance I can think of chat might fall in that cafegory and 
[tq there could have brcn4cm could have bcen olhas. I 
(171 n ~ n .  by "others" I r a n  one or two.The hct that I don't 
[tal remember probably indicarer they weren't vcry rucrwrUl. 

PI 
[a] that you mifit have in mind prior to Novcmha 

.MR. FRENKEL. Off the record for a minute. 
... . .  . .  

-. . 

. . .  

I191 m MR. FRENKEL: 
0 The one M nnybc morc Uun one indMdyl, i n s u m  1994-~ould 

[m that individd or individuals-have continued on aft- 
mi Novcmba I, ISM? 
12.1 A. Yes. 

! There anre npecwtions rhat he cdukl& money 
! m  BY MR. FRENKEL: 
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111 A: ?Jot that I recall. 
m 9: Are you aware of any instances after Novcmber 1. 
PI 1994,when Mr.Volcansek solicited contributions for the NPF 
[a[ from a non-United Stam camration? 
19 
Iq wcte a SOl(cX4). I m e a  I didn't sit back and-Siemens. 
rn to me.- the same as General Electric. 
[a! 
A recollection. Do you rcall. my timc aRcr November 1. 

[iq 1994.whethcr McVokanxk solicited contnbuuons for the 
(I t i  NPF from a U.S. subsidiary of a foreign corporation! 
1171 

A: No, but again it ar0uldr;'t have manered because we 

Q: At this point. I'm just asking for your 

A: A m  none come to mind. 

pape 41 
[il with him after I resigncd.hnd if I cxprcsxd a concern 
m about this or advice about it. it would have bcen to Llulton. 
m but I don't remember a specific instance of it. 
141 0 h v  time aher Nmnnbcr 1. '94. were YOU aware of 
in any effofoi by the IWF lo nLc h'ds h m  c~;pontionr that- 
[q corpontions or offurs designated as research dd*rs? 
m A: No.'lhat's a new term to M. 
14 0 The r m n  I-rrmC Magazine reportcd in a-I 
[4 believe it's a May 5.1997. vtide that the NPF had Vied 

Iiq to-idencificd one source of additional money from 
(rrl corporations other than jusr che usual solicitation as 
IIZI research doUars uur the comrationr had. and I'm iusr 

1131 
(iq an iW(?ncc where Mr.Volcansck approached a mcmba of 
1'9 Congnu lo nisc funds for the NPF? 

0 &you aware any rime aftcr ~ o v e m h ~  1,1994, of iii agun 
if11 have any understanding about that. 
iiq 

whether you'v; heard anything b u t  hat  or 

MR. PERRY: You don't happen to have a copy of 

14 A:Atsomcpoint.yer. 
IIOI Q Do you have any understanding as to when his 
11 rl conulft was terminatedl 
114 A: WdL at some-my recollection i s  at somc point in 
It31 '95. NPF did not honor iu obligaeion and was not paying the 
i t 4  Nt amount, and when that occurred I just don't recall. 
its Q: Did Mr.VolcYlrelc ask for you to intervene at 1 
IWI 10 help himget themonies he felt were due him under his 
(in contrrt  with NPF? 
PY 1: I knoWWCdimascdit and it could be that hcdid 
Ira ask mc for advice or helo. 

i t ]  A: He told me. 
. . m 
i W each month or each quarter saying. ' jut  a reminder, hae 

. . [ai am rhe conmbdtions chat I've raised or the pledges Uut I 
19 have obtained in chc last 90 days?' 

m all mc and. you know-we were friends, remember, and he 
: -. I would-we'd Lzlk oc-nally, officially and unofficially, 

::.I ~ i q  0 Did Mr.Volcuuck have a contract with NPF to 
I111 r a i s e ~ ~ f r ~ N o v c m b a ~ , 1 9 9 4 , r h r o u g h r J l c t i w y o u ~ e h  
iia theNPf? 
1'31 A He had a conmct from whenever it started until 
IWI after 1 left. 
119 0. Do you have any undersfanding of how he w a s  doing 
!tq in terms of raising funds Jur i  that period of time? 
[ i n  MR. SPAEDER: I'U permit you to answer if you 
[mi confine your response to post November of 1994 knowledge. 
I191 THE WITNESS: I r e d  ilfter 1-1 believe it was 

. -~ 0 Did he send you a written document at the end of 

.I:! m A: No. I don't remember any written rtporu. He'd 

i. ' i a ~  and in the course of P that he'd relay how he was doing. 
.. 

i a ~  as part of the i n d u c b n t  for him to come. But I understand 
[io] your position on the date may differ from mine. Mr. Spaeder. 
[r 11 
(fa committee's view that the wilneu is under a subpoena today 
1r3l to Pmjucc docummu. or is he h m  to testify and nothing 

MR SPAEMR: I'm a Ptlle conhtstd. I s  it che 

:!I MR. SPAED€R: I'm going lo o b j j t  and instruct the 
n w i w  noC to ~RPVQ in li@t of Ute background information 
pi that we have provided you with my position about the scope 

I BY MR. FRENKEL: 

m October 31,1991, did you have- you describe the kinds 
lei of meetings you had with the officers and directors of the 
pj N P P  

[iq MR. SPAEDER: Spmc objjtion and instruction. 
11:) 
[is Q: FoUowing Novembrr 1.1994. u n l  the time you 
1131 left the NPF. what kinds of meetings did you have with Mr. 
[tal Dubour? 
liq HR. SPAEDER: I'm .sorry. I was taking notes. 
ltq What'r the time fnw on that question? 
( t i l  MR. FTIENIQEL. November 1.1994, until the time he 
pel Icft the NPF in 1995. 
,pq MR. SPAEDER: You can answer that. 

of the conmutcccL junsd*tion. 

(q 0: &WcCn Dmmbu 1993 and NOVCRlbet 1.1994- 

BY MR FRENI(EL: 

iii want to say he hu cerainly tati6cd qui& fuUy and 
:tq completdy as of this pinu  and I would expert that to 

,1191 continue Ihfourhouc the drv.And I undctsmd rhc point you 

thacpaiod. 
Pag. 93 

[ I t  BY MR FFIENGL: 
m 
PI wuit-youwae- 
(41 
lsl '95. 
[a 
m Mr. Volcansck or &om other sources that his contract to 

0 Do you man 1995 or '%?Was it a f k  you I& or 

A: I leh in '95 and these occurred in the spring of 

Q: Did you come to l am thmugh your friendship for 

Ror Q: Do U redwh<ths you commun~catcd with anyone 
911 at the NF& Haley -ur about any  monies that might k 

I731 A: I don't believe I had much. or any ocusion 
CI rdy-WCU. I don't want to say any occasion. but there 
Wl ='ere m V e r y  few occasions that I calked to Halev or met 

pace 91 - P3gC 96 (IS) 

IiA ma& on the &oPd at the b;cginning about the sub*na md 
:pi1 the prorfuccioll oldocumcn~. 
'Im I'm just requesting that to the extent that the 
~ ! a l  doctimenu .Mr. Denning m y  have in hi5 pourss~on.cu~idy 
341 and control &Mg to the subtst matm oi the 
'ig commitice's inasiry-that those documcn@,& produced to the 

owed to FrcdVol-k? 

Min-U-Scripm Miller Reporting Company, Inn. 

12s) writing along tho-s. - 
p a 9  96 

111 MR. FRENKEL To the encnt they exist. I'd dw, m again request that any writings or other documents Mr. 
:q Denning might have from at least the period November I, 
[ai 1994. until the ciw he Ich the National Policy Forum 
[$I relaung to the activities of the NPF be produced to Ihe 
:q comnittec. 1 would extend my rcquert to any dacumenrs m 
m bs posuuion.custodyor control from the pimc he started 



senate Committee on wwernmenm 

I' 11 BY MR mmaC: 
113) rcguwy r r ;m~ul~d meetings with fi. -? d I guess 
[in From Nwembcr 1.1994, forward, did you have any 

. .  . .  

.. 

I111 THEwTrNEm I $poke with Lcc Brown about both 
[la fun~~hisacKtirilia.ydhowrunck;liriin 
Ita g u v r d  wm goin&And, ucondly, emy rime NPF required a 

. .  
. .  ,- 
r . .  

.. 

... .. 

. .  . .  

. .  

['si or othei rime period weti&s ~ t h  Mr. -in hir roie Wme we did Chrt I dan't d. 
itq as chairman of the NPI? BY NR. FRENKEC: 

[sa 0: If Mr. R&d was not atadable. was t h c ~  anyone 
1'31 else that you would try to communiau ~ t h  UI an effort to 
[tal get dormation to or from Mr. Barbour? 
its1 A Yes. wq Q: You tcl~Sed just a little bit d e r  that when 
[?si 0: Who WJS that? 
i i  ?I A A close friend of mine who worked over thcre l y l s  

fw baas. bur d I had an opinion or somcrhurg that I wanted 
m communicated to W c y  and I couldn'l get it directly and if 
pi] Red mn' t  avulable. I might UIJC to Don. 
m 0: Did you have any occasion to talk to Sanford, 
mi Sandy, YcAUiirtcr about matters ~ h ~ ~ n g  to the SPF? 
1241 A: Yes. t'm wry. She-after Reed rayncd. 
p whenever that was-if you know help tnr out. 

the in-housc coun&l. and I gucu what I ma! by-that 
. [ t q  someone OW lhrn an amrney at an ourride law Tim? 

[I.! A 210. 

(161 the NPF would need a subsie, you would nccd to get .W. 
(17 Brown's approvalis thac r&t? 

, [q 0: Did anyone clrc at the NPF, in addition to .Mr 

[4 
,pi question $you hnc knowicd8e dcvcnta after 3ovetnber of 
pal 1394 that are reponsive to the question. 

I IZH 

[tal Don Fierce and I didn't commurucak with him on an officul It81 k m r ' s  m t .  

l[wi tlrosvn. ncrj io bc connrltcd wore you could conJp*te Le 
all prorns of &min.g an dditional subsilty for the NPI? 

Ma. SPIEDER: obicclion. You any ULSwrr  that 

NR. PERRY: I'm a little confused by the term -- --.-- 
-98 I PaQR 102 

pi Q: I don't when he resigned. 
PI 
PI leR at the &of the ycar,gipc or take. 
I41 0 1995) 
I 
Iq by. by the way-rodc over 1) chief of s u f i  over thae, or 

some s l m i l u  tide. and t h e m  she then toaL on Iht role 
A that R e e d h a d  had and I met or spoke with her on a fairly 
W K g u k  bw Until I resigned. Bcmuntwr, this wa# all 

[rq happening sitnul~eously. Bolton is c o w  in, I'm going 
[til out.RccdisIeaving,McAUistcriscomingin. 
1 4  a other than thc boprd of directors wctil lgs you 
I ~ S I  tcstilicd to earlier this morning, did you hrvc my Omcr 
1 1 4  regular conqct with any of the membas d thc beard about 

matters relatmg to the opefarion or condun of the WE? 
it81 A: T ~ C K  were two boani mc&cr+W I'm 8Ctti.W in 
('?I before and &a November of '94. 
It81 MU. SP*E%R: WeU. you should conline your 
[isl answers. subm to my continuing objections. to the pcriod 
(24 a A s  Novnnkr of 1994. 
p11 MU. FRENKEL: MI right. 1'U just ask a question 
m which-an% get Mr. SpanLr's w o n  for the record on 
mi il and then ask i t  for m s t  November 1994. 

A: He lCrt WCU. ~0mCHherc. la's UY-I thirak he 

A: '95. and she took OM-sonfOtd h -1 she 8OCS 

Miller Reponing Company, Inc. 

- .  
I [TI 'JUb¶idy." 
I R  BY MR FR€NKEL: 
1 PI a: You can answer the question.given Mr. ~pacdcr's 

I [sl can answer the question it you have kmxo ,o l cvcn ts  that 
' m are responsive to the question afcu Nonmbcr of I !EM. If 1 [a you don't, just tell c a d  you don't have any knowledge. 

~ K W S S :  I don't brlicvc there ovm any such 
[4 transfers post 1994 until the timc I resigned as COO. 

/ i f11 MR.SPAED€R: Do you mean poMNovedxrof 1994 or 

1 I41 C O M t G i h t .  S k S t  U YOU Cul .  
m MA. SP&€O€R You undrrubmd my in ' I You 

ita posr 199.0 

MRSPAEDER: And1 chinltmrjoritycwnd ha¶ 
IFSI nised a legitimate question about pur usc ofthe rem 
! [in "subsidv"That could bc cowtrued in a number of ways and 

/[I4 h e  tern. 
,m MwITNESS:l1'sapocrdrDlrrofwofdS'thcy 
1211 were loans for-they were o p m q  loans that-we signed 
[nl promwry notes that there Was a rUll went that they be 

,1231 repad. 
124 BY IYI. FRENKEL: ,= 0 What was the Droccss for cetmmY a loan of (hat 



It! with at IeSt some money, whether it was the full amount you 
[a had initilliy wanted or some le_sxr amount? 
131 MR. SPAEDER: 0blcttion.You may answer. 
141 THE WITNESS: You masl-l'm mrry.You mean where 
[SI they just flat rehxd? 
I BY MR. FRENKEL: 
m a: Yes, Sir" that's what I m M t .  
(ai A: I don't.You how-I'm sorry. Let mc add 
191 something because I want to be accurate with you.There was 

- 1  ! 
PI nature! What I mean is I'm excluding now the loan from 
iq Fignet Bank which we'll Ulk about this Ihcrnwn. 
Dl 
III provide a tittle background, a Little context. So you can 
rsi answer the question generally mu I msvuct you 
(61 otherwix. 
m THE WITNESS: The ones I recall were all prior to 
[si October '94. although there could have been others later 
[q after I re%gned.And the process wu typically rhat I'd 

[to! project what the cash requirement was.whm revenue would 
[c !J be. and rt there WZI a detiat, what. about, it would be. 
iiq and would talk to Lee Brown about that and gec Ius 
1131 permiuion.And I seem to remember-I chinlc &is is right- 
[iri rhat we would acNally have to excrpte a promissory note 

MR. SPAEMR: I'U ob~ct,  but permit hun to 

[IOI one instake where it  wasn't m much that they refused. 
! I I I J  They just didn't have i t a s  hard as that may be to betieve. 
ips and we had an immediate requirement that had to be met and 
113) so I advanced apcrwnal loan over a weekend and then was 

([!.I repaid on Monday orTucsday.And I don't remcmber the 
[iq (hat he4 chink hi*, at leut.  he had to &ualIy (['si &e of those hds .  whe&cr a donor-you know, whether a 
Iiq sign. along with .Hike. Buoody, I think and that document [cq donation had come in that had been anticipated or the RNC 
[ in  would be dclivacd to thc RNC before or concurrent rvlth cash [in stepped forwud. I don't remember. 
[MI W i g  transferred to an NPF account. 1,'. a. Any recoUecuon Y to the date when you had to 
114 [is make Utar outof-yourowmp0cke.t loan to the S P F  to keep it 

.. ' m 0 Other than .Mr. Bvoody and Mr. Brown, was anyone pq "hg for the tveckcnd? 
R!I else Gom the NPf involved in the process of obtatning a 121) A: Ye+. It was late Novedxr-or I'm sorry-late 
rm loan from the RiYC, to your knowledge? !m July ' 9 4 . W ~  had to do the mylins of the bloody report and 

' .. . i ml A WeU. Steve WaIkcr, who was our controller. had to fa] the post o&e doc5n't take credit and. you how, it was 
(24 handle the papuwork and the accounting, and I kLicve Steve , R ~ I  like a 512.000 arrJing bill and it w a s  Other-somebody had 

. 125) reported to Catherine KeUcr and she kept tsack of the loans , to either pav the p o s r a g c e e  report wasn't going to get 
Psp.104 1 P a p  107 

i [II and I believe produced the promissory notes and supcmsed 
: . [q the accounting.And by the way. there were a number of 

PI repaymenu on those notes prior to my arrival and during my 
. .. 101 tenure. ' 

- 2  [q 0 I n t e n a r d o b t l i n i n n a I w n ~ t h c R ~ C . d o v o u  la NPF wu incurtinn related to the ILVC? Now. Jthat aucsuon 

BY MR. FRENKEL: 

111 mailed. 
n a: Prior to the SZ. 1 million loan from Signet Bank in 

. [JI October 1994. did you have any discussions with anyone at 
I !rl the RVC about the level of debt or the amount of Jcbt the 

:'. jq know who on the RNC si& was involved in either &e-we!l. 
m let's start with the negotiating process. the process of 

.. [SI negotiating with the NPF for the loan or &e loan amount? 
a 

: poi answer the question. proviidinp counsel a little context of 
. .  . .  . MR. SPAEDER: I object. but I'U permit you to 

.. 
[q isn't clear. I gucssryou know. the amount of IIIONCS,  OW 
m monie ,that the RNC had k e n  loaning to the NPE 
[q 
PI witness not to answa.Tlut goes into the period before 

[lq November of 1994. and I think you've provided counsel with a 

MR. SPAEMR: I'm going to o b ~ c r  and instruct the 

( I  I] the relations-hip. 
1'9 THE WITNEW. The arrmgement had been worked out 
in1 prior to my arrival. and Y I explained earlier, it 
1141 involved-it required a promiswry notelhere was an-it 
[15l bore an interest rate and it had other stipulalrons. I think 
[is) includ~ng that it was due on dcrmnd.And as I said, a 
(111 number of repaymenu were mule both prior and post my 
[!&I arrival. and that. I betieve. was worked out UUtulJy by 
IISI Ken Hill. who was VP of Administration. I tlunk, or I'm not 
poi sure of the m c t  title. 
(211 Catherine KeUer was involved in lhat on our side. and 

then-I mean. Haley had agreed to the iniwl arrangement 
rn; and thcn Recd and Jay Banning at the RYC actually carrsed it 
[24  through.They were the working levd on the R X  s& and 
PSI KcUer and Hill on the NPEand then when I came on board, I 

(pi)  fair unJcrstanding of the wo&g relationships. So I thcnk 
1121 (hat it's appropriau to inamct you not to answer Utat 
1131 question. 

'lid1 
('5) 
![rq 1994.did you have dixussionr with the directors and 
[in officers of the NPf about the debt touls the NPf w 
'[*el incurring trom the WC? 
(191 MR. SPAEMR: hac objccuon. same inswcuon. 

' lzol BV MR. FRENKEL: 
Ira! 0: I'm just going to ask you about a series of loan5 

that the-which I will represent to you the XPF recaved 
, from the RNC startine in December '93-there were others 
(z41 that took place before you urivcd-up to August 19%.and 

ask whether there was any discussion about these lorn5 md 

111 what the money-well. a series of quesuons I would 

BV MR. FRENKEL: 
0 In the ylly period of time. prior to November 

Pay8 105 I Paq 108 
[!I got a little more involved in it. 
m 
131 AtaboutrhcriwyoucpmconbodvithL:NPE pi MR. PERRY: I'm sorry to interrupt you. Iff 
141 related to thcsc loans. did you have ever sit down and have 
19 face-tefce neaoliuionr uith the RNC OPCT any of tk 

BY m. FRENKEL: ' m anticipate t h e  wdl k *tion PO the questions about- 

' 161 undencvld cormlly where you're going, Uus is Rofflg to 
~a take a IittIe bit o? ume to ark these and it's about I 00. 

[q d c u i l r o f u w l ~ ?  
m 
[a uuwa.We're 
m 

ita what? 

MR. SPIEDER: o b i  1'u parnit you IO 
dore. but I'll permit p u  0 answer. 

TW WiTTES& What do you man. negotiate about 

1 iq weithaway. 

I $ sentence, but I mean I think that's why we'll do this. I 1 PJ assume chae will be an inunrction not to answct any of the 
ilia aucstions and I can iust ask them as it relates to each 

MR. FRENKEL Ycr. I man, I'U finish the 

.. . . .  
["I 
[!a 
('9 O f t h C l o l u u .  
[lai 
1-51 with R e d  would either k &voted entirely or subsfantidy 

[in ~ m i t c t  that I nnda69ick a 5 u c .  S100.OOO-brcaum of 

BY m. m a w  I t  11 I&. uld I'U iusr give the dace and the amount of the loan 
1121 and then we a n  break for lunch. But the qUCSUOM U C  

gomg to relate twwcu, I'U teu you what *y don't.we 
(141 just-l d start the process with the fist la .  and d 
]:I* you want to pose an objjtion. Mr. Spaedcr..and then we can 
$1q discuss whether thox objections arill pcruur to all the 
iv dates I'm ailout to ask ~ r i o r  to November '94 and go &om 

0 About any of the terms of the lovu or the Mount 

A Oh. sure.corutantly. I man. my weekly meetings 

lrsl to that topic. and it usually involved around 1 would 

PI to CUI this wt or Eut that out.or dday P a m  this:" 
(til That (YZI a mutant arh Row thing. with the god of trying 
rm to make thc-on botk our paru.tryin~ to make the draw as 
~ d u p o u i b k .  
(24 0 Arepua~ofanyinstanccwhyhcTcthcNPF 
PI rmursted mollys Ihm VK RhC vhcrc the RTC didn't come up- zsurrhaos li9t r-h of the vvlwctions and then d vo.~~u&-.--.- 

- 
-I d your god h to utrcu~au in sctUlun a number of 
[1:1 akged loan tnnwrtions between the RVC and the Forum pre. 
[pl &ti& November 1994. I will instruct the wifflcss not ro 
in] respond. sub-t to the obmtion I have previou5ly made 
[zy But to facilitate the schcduk. I'm happy to have you 
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141 xpantely and elicited a response. it would haw k e n  an 
[si obi t ion and an instruction as well. 
[SI MR. FRENKEL: That's he.That works for me. 

. .  . .  . ~ .  . .  
- 

.. ~ 

.... 

:. . 
. .. .. .. 

_ i  : .  . .  
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(41 DAMEL B. D L W G  
(51 resumed the s a d  and having bccn previously duly sworn, 
!e MS examined and testified as follow: 

t i  11 about the loan transfer; any discussions withofficers or 
(121 diictors at the NPF about the loan tnnsfer;any 
[is1 discussions with any of that above group about rhc ubt of 
1141 the proccedr. any d i r u u i O N  with thc above group about the 
I151 nccd for the proceeds and the timing of the need rot the 
(161 p r ~ e d ,  and any discussion with any of the above group 
[ c l l  about dkrNtiVC YlUltes for the money; and I think, 
114 fmally. any discussion with any of the above group, 
1'0) including the dcvelopmcnt snlfof the NPE about acwitica 
IZol the dcvelopment staff or others related to thc NPF could 

PSI 1994.S8O.OOO; the next day,June 9.1994. 5140,OOO:June 

111 30.1994. 585.ooO;July 14,1994. $70,000; and M y  from 
m this listAugust 12,1994, $60,000. 
p] MR. SPAEmR: As to those pvtirury umuctions. 
1.1 I object and inrtruc~ thc wimceu not to mpond.And 
IS counsel mav a s ~ w  W had a w  asked the aucations 

P&p 111 

pi1 have undcitakcn to have brought in i lditiorul monies KO the 
[zzl NPR B Y Y R  FRENaEL: 

~1 that if you have the information. 

[ti  
m fundmising had not mct Wey's upccclti~nr. nor anyone 

else's. It was proving to k much more difficult than it 
1.1 had bem anticipated. Hence, the need for loans. 1 think 
is there was the anticbation when I came on board that once we 

P w 1 1 4  
WE WITNESS: 1 think it's fiir to say chat the 

ym The first loan I'd bke to ask you about w 'W 0 : A f e p u r w u e d . n y  . I .w. Bvoody 
241 December 23,1993. from the RiiSEC to the NPF in che amount 
1251 of 530.000. 

11111 might have had wth M y  pal tvhcthcr the NPF - '(zzshould rase h d s  from for- sotma? And to make it 
Paw110 , PWe 113 - 

111 And I guess, Mr. Spaedcr, now that you have the 
m questions, I'U just go through the dater and the amounts. 
DI ifhat's fie with you. 
141 MR. SPAEMR: 'Ihlt's agrecable. 
151 BY MR. FRENKEL: 
[@I 0 December 28,1993,530,000. Each time. the entity m will bc the RNSEC making the loan.ThC entity receiving the 
181 loan will be the NPE and maybe at Ihc end after I've done 
m it, I can ask just what the RiiSEC is, but let's go ahead and 
[Iq nuke the objection record and WC'U do that if that's okay 
[ t i ]  with you. 
ita If I didn't already say it, December 28. '93. 
[!3l 530.OOO;Juluuy 13.'94.S125.000;January27.19%, 
[irl S65.W; February 14. '94. $80.000; the next &y, February 
[w 15.'94. 530.OOO;March 4,1994,555.000; M u c h  14.1994. 
it61 5200.000: March 18.1994. S3S.OOO; .March 30.1994. S75.000; 
[tn April 5.199d,~15.OOO;April13.1994.SlO.~;two 
[is] lmsactions the nem day,April 14.1994, one in the amount 
i t a  of 525.000. another in the amount of 590.003 for a tow on 

I ti1 easier for ~ r .  Spatder, III say prior to ~avrcmkr 1.1994. 1 m MR. 9P-R: Chjccc and insrmcr the wicncu not 
pj tomswer. 

[si 0: Me you aware, prior to Ncvrmkr 1,1994, whether 
L~JI it was the vim of Mr. &uoody or others at che NPF that Mr. 
m Haley Bubour had an obsession or other stmng interest in 
[e~  raising money h m  foreign sources? 

. 

j FI BYUR FRUIKEL: 

MR. SPIECER: Object. §ame instruction. 
BY MR FRENKEL: 

Iff{  0: SubseqmtcoNovemba 1.1994, did you have any 
[iq conversation with p e r m s  at the WF on the topic of nising 

[ [w foreign money for the NPF? 
ti41 I think if Mr. Spa& i s  nor objecting, then it's 
[IS] olcay for you to answer. 
lie A I'm s~ly. Prior to Navemba of '94. was I- o Alter NovCmber 1.1994. 

A Oh, was I a m  of a n y l ~ d y  Objecling? Not that I 
[io) retall.You know. it wun't an-it wasn't an issue. 

a: When you cvnc on b o d  the NPF in December 1993. 
nil did YOU make any determination about why it was that the 

W sepurte~y, iarould haGgim -\e same instriction. 
m MR. FRENKEL: Thy* you. .Hr. Spoadcr. 
w BY MR RIENKEEL: 
n 0: Mr. Dmnin& whuir Ihe RNSEC.u far= you 

114 know? 
[i 11 A I was gam# to ask you. I don't how. 
1'4 
its1 A: As far as I how chc Ioans-weU, I guess Out's 
['dl a fau way of putting it& far as I know and believe. the 

[iq account, fhnning may have drawn than from, I'm ignorant, and 
1171 that term means n~thhg to me. 
r m  

Q: kr far u you know? 

Llsl loans all came from the RNC.wltat lccouns particular 

MR FRENKEL: O h v  I'm r&-I'm willin= m 
I ---I - - - -  iik break for lunch.ift&'s agreeable. 

m THE WllNES& Can I ask Roger a auick auestion? 
pi1 MR. RIEWIQL: 0fcourse.orcourb. rn [Witness confaing with couruel.l 
mal MR. SPAEDER: We're cml.We'rc off the record. 

I i3 star ted to do forumj. the pace picked up, Commonsense IS 

i [e.] oi~tsuip cxpenx AS you know. tha~ proved not to be the 
[q pubirshcd. thal fUnd.nuing would mcreasc dnmalrcaIly and 

Iiii recall whether the& was a period of time where frin&raisfflg 
iitn or rcvenucl coming in did outstrip the expenses. the costs 

114 A From-yes, from rimc to time. I -.I didn't 
[wj have to go knock on the door evcry two weeks to met 
(11 p a f l . l h a r  Were rUetches, as yw can VC. I think. 

![io) from that rhedulc w h w  UK lovu were erratic. and chat's 
p o i  because revenue cxcecded expcnw for that pcrial. 
!a71 0: In more than one month where you were at the YPE 
pi1 did the costs of operaring the NPF exceed the revenue C O ~ R  
m in? 
mi A: I'm sorrv. Do that one more (imc. 

,(I41 Of opencing Ihe NPP 

. .  ~ ~... ~.~ ~~~ ~ . . ~ ~  ~ 

iz4i iwhcrcupon. at 1:07 p,m.. a luncheon recess was , [%I 9: Sure. In .any Oven month that you wcrc Ihcrc. cbd 
[zq I[ occur at I n s t  more than one time where Ihr costs of ~ s l  iakm. to reconvene at 2:OS p.m. this YT.C dav.1 
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$11 operating the National Poiicy F O N ~  exceeded the amounw 
[a money coming in to help fund the operation? 
PI 
[41 I'U shut up. 
(51 
161 answer the question. pia# do. 
m MR. SPAEDER: I want to object because I'm not 
[el sure I understood the question, but maybe the witness 
a understood it. Would you p l c w  rulpre it so I can 

(101 interpret the wimesr'answcr was? 
[ t i ]  MR. FRENKEL: Surc.The question was, in any 
[ta given month that he was there, at last did it occur more 

A Oh. YW. y e .  o h .  m o ~ t  of the -.We w m -  

0: If you feel you necd Io ray an- more to 

m and dinxtom. or the RNC? I guess the question is anyone 
ouuide of the groups that I've jua askcd about and an 

[iq objection has already bccn tendered. 
i i  ti MR. SPAEDER: Same nb j t ion  instruction. 
[fa BY MR. FRENKEL: 

I16 

[iq than one tiee where at the end of the month the codu of 
Wl oWntine the h"F exceded the am0unU ofamnia coming in 

i[t31 0: When did you 6rst  learn that the Nauonal Policy 
IIMI Forum was thin*inn about i c r t i n ~  a loan marantee or other . .  
liq type of loan to imp-me its -&an& condition? 
[tq 
[tn take 30 days or so. It could hme ken April. it could have 
[tal beenJune. 
1t91 Q: Whichyar? 
rn A 01.94. 
mil Q: How did you first come to learn about the 
[pl possibiity Orgetting a loan from any entity other than the 
rm ILVC for NPF? 
~1 A: WeU. it -with each trip to the font, it 
pq becam incmsingly dimculr to get loans. Money was 

A As I rreall,it would have km May, maybegive or 

Ppo. 119 

iisl t6 fund r k  NPF for that month. esscnlLuy whuc the NPF -- 
[is] operated at a deficit for that month. 
liq MR. SPAEMR. Did you understand counsel's 

MR. SPAEDER: Ace you satlrfied with your answer? 
THE WITNESS: Yes. I could go on, but I won't. 

Q: I'm happy to let you go on if you fed that you 

k Let me iurt say that that's why I found t h a t l i i  

. ..~ [tw quation to swan that? 
=.; [io] THEWNESS:Ya. 
,:: rn 
i -'4 [zi] ;:: 14 BY MR. FRENKEL: 
i,i pq 

. ~ .  ~ . .  . pq 

. *.- .. (11 =tick IO la~gbble that we wetc a, quote, laundry,' 
::.: m unquote. of some m. Ifanvthim. we werc a rinLYou 

... 

.I 

i; PI need to. Would you like to? 

pop.' 7-2 
ii; ... 

. .  
= pj knOw.1 m a n  1 6  here hai in h d  mry-I mcan.it was 

..:. . .- PI more the norm that I waa thue justifying and asking fora 
A m loan than it was when I-you know, I could go a month 
.,:: Yi :W without btWg to go OW thereAnd I didn't cnpy it 

>, m either. 
, ~ -  WI 
:=; pl referring to the RNC? 
;'ii . [tq A yes. 

U And when you say "there" and 'ova there.' you're 

( t j t  0: From rhc rLas you were hind at NPF-really, I 
[ia gueu. the time that you sort of had a fair undcrstmlmg of 

pi justiw c v y  penny ~Xpcnditure. but I was i n c r M i y  
(41 having fo f i t  for it. If was not a plawnt experience. 
[q I had a lot of other worries. Is that responsive? 
[q 0. It is. 
m Were those-the 6ghu that you iUSK described, 
[a] were thox- 
pi A: I wasn't ha- fichu. but you know. 

[io] Q: The conversations regarding the topic about 
[t 11 porential loam or just eswntiaUy the 6nanc*L condition 
('3 of the NPP-wac those held with anybody 0th- than Scan 

[?el otha bank in aces of. say. $2 million. what steps did you 
[tq take to try to makc sure that the NPF would opaate in 
[re) surplus rather than at a deficit? 
itel MR. SPAEDER: So I understand the question. we're 
[zq pre-Novemkr of 1994 and you're as-, apart h m  the loan 
Iztl guarantee that was pmcurcd bmYoung Brothers Dcvclopwnr 
m to couataalizc a loan by Signa, what,ifany,orha 
PI cfforu he c n m i n  ro try to ensure that thc Forum 

P 9 MR. FRENKEEL: That's a hir summary of the 

[i] question.yes. 
w MR. SPAEDER: I wiU o b i  to that question and 
m instruct the wimur not ro yuwerTo the Qtent that 
Pt cowucl addraxs any quatiom with rqpd lo thc Young 
19 Bmthcn Devclopmcnt loan guanntee, you shou!! answ those 
M questions, but I don't undaspnd that his auution 

opcratcd ocha than af a h s ?  

Paga 117 

[te MR FRENKEL: Yea the conversations, though, 
[(I] specitidly in rciation to thir testimony about-this is in 
[tal relation to obtaining a loan from some source. Bur. yes. 
[tal the question is4 believe his testimony was either April. 
WI May orJune of '94. 
vtl MA. SPAEMR: You can answer the question so long 

as you conhe your vuartr to any discussions regarding 
ipl obtaining a loan from Signet. 
~1 THE WITNESS And the question is who I calked to 
mi about obtaining a lam? 

I11 m Q: No. I gueu my question was you testified that 
N you had to make these presentations to people at the RiVC in 
i4t order to justify gettiq the loan. and sometimcbl'rn sorry. 
[SI A I'm sorry Can I- 
rq a: Yer.su. 

Pap 120 
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- - 
Inc. 

I% iddcesu that irsue. 
W BY YR mmaL: 

Itai Brothas DcvrJopwnt loan gunmnrcc for rhc National Poliry 
It 11 F O W  did you have any conversations with HJey Bybow 
113 about stcpr that you or othci.s rcamm&d to improve the 
llfl fmcill conditioa of the NPF? 
I141 

0: Prior to any dixusion daiag to theYoung 

m SPLLEDER: obiefcion. samc irutruco 'on. 

*:~chinlrwhatImrantto.saywasimade 
[q presentations. argtmcnts, presented data in a continuing 
19 effort to keep NPF funded, to get loans from the kVC. which 
[rq proved to be ~ ~ i n g l y ,  increasingly dNiculr as the 
11 11 sprinp and suamer wore on. 
[ra Q: I'm sorry. Maybe 1 w-as4at.s what I was 
1931 referring to. and that pmcess of continuing to fund the NPF 
[id) h m  the RNC. With whom did you have those discussions? 
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[I! THE WITNESS: Only oflhand comments that, you 
m know. demands on their cash beaux of thc upcoming 

[41 the cash position. Much of it was unanticipaud. pluk you 
[SI know. I didn't fall ofi-thc curnip wagon l u (  night. I 
[a rnlizcd that the closer you so( to ulc fall& mure- 

W. SPAEDER: U your answer doesn't involve the 

14) colmncncemcnt of the campaign cycle. I'm going :o instruct I 14 yw not to respond, purnunc to objccrion. 
1 R MR. FRENKEL: lust so you're-l iust want to make 

m there's more money & Cut ttun comng m. and so I t  
(81 wasn't a news flash that they w u t  gctung sumgy 
PI BYLQI.KEL 

[iq 
11 11 the NI and the campugn. you're rcfcrrtq s p c u 6 a U y  to 
[in the Nwember 1994 nud-tcrm ekcUona? 
1'4 A: Ye. 
1141 0 Whatucusc me one second 
11s FoUowmg this convusaclon-rmyk I'm not-yau 
[le] may have tcscrficd to it and so I apologue because i've 
(in already for&ottcn. But when you-c-tucing now about geefung 
[iq funding from some source other chan the RNC to hand the 

[m Aprd. May orJune 1994. do you rmll wth whom you had 
ptj chat conversauon or how you first larncd Unc? 
pz~ MR. SPAEDER: I'm confused now by the quwuon 
1231 MR. FRENKEL: I'm vymg to return to hu earlier 

Q: And When yo~-pst to makc c lar  a t  ~ O U  mClll by 

- [ iw operation of the NPE wtuch you yrd may have plon place in 

I m sure, .w. . ~ , + t e  cicar atmat what my question was. 
:q I t  vu orhcr methods beJida a lean guarantee that NPF 
m considered as a way of funding the NPE 

ii4 MR. SPAEMR But 1 think 1 still wish to lodge my I i t  11 objmion u ~ l  instruct f h ~  wiitness not to m w a .  It's 
1!ia p w  to the campaign cycle and it relata to funbniring, 
rw and1 rhinltitgocsbeyond thegrnenl infornnrion that 
(14 we've permitted rhe wiauas to give you.And it doesn't 
114 tehcc. as 1 understand the question, to the Young Brothers 
119 loanguuultce. 

1:;: gurnntce to fund the NPF that you recall? 
,is) 
IB*I 8rothas~gUylnleeorto-  
! [n! \ [tq smif~cally to theYoung Brothers guanntee in the K ~ L C  

I 
BY MR. RIENML: 

Q: What was the tirn mention of using a loan 

M R . S P m  &e you referring nowto theYoung 

MR. FRENKEL: coumd, I'm not &erring 

pa1 testinmy that the convcrs&on took pkc-chii is goins ro 
izsl theYoung Brothers Development suarantee. 

/pj tiurwe've'norrsubWKd~I'msureyoudonotarvlt to 
1 z5l stigularc. that the only Possible YHXC of the guarantee . . .  . .  

P3m122 I Pmm 195 -- 
. .  . .  . .  . .  ti) MR SPAEDER: Okay, so this is when he first had 

m diruuions with anybody, not necessarily people at the RNC 
pi or Mr. Bubwr, abut theYuung Brothas guarantee 
[a] transaction? 
is MR. FRENKEL Yes. 1 g u m  I don't want to limit 
[q my q e n n  necessarily to the Young Brothers guarantee 
m tMsact10I'I unless it was already known in April or May or 
[ai June when he was first having the discussion that it MS- 
191 the guarantee would come from Young Brothers; I guess any 

[to1 source that would have provided the funds that later came 
[iii hmYoung Brothers. though. 
[a MR. SPAEDW: AU right.WeU, since thcrc is. to 
[it the best of our knowledge, only one loan guarantee in this 
1141 case which. in fact, did come from Young Brothers 
[in Development, a USA corporation, I'm going to o b p t  and 
[i61 instruct him nor to respond, except to the extent that ynw 
[in answer is required in orda to explain p u r  contacts with 
ti61 Young Brotherr or the evenu iuding up to your conmct with 
[iq Young Brothers. I think theYoung Brothers loan g u m t e e  
f10l transaction and the ban from Signet is an area of 
[zi l  interrogation that is fair. 
n Now. can you dcal with that question? 
mi THE WITNESS. I'm trying to fisure out how to walk 

. .  

- .  
.. . .. 
. -  ... . . .  ... 

.. . 
- .  . .  . .  

-- I 
I 

I 

-__ .- 
111 wasYoung Brothers DcPebpmcnt. SC if there were other 
m entities char were considacd to be the lorn guarantor or 
m the fust mention was juat a concept of wing a lcan 

151 idcncihcd, chat is Why-rhat'r wiiat my question goer to, 
[q not specifkdy to Young Brothaj Drvelopmmt. 
m MR. SPAEDER: 0kay.That question. undw my 
m! perception of the approprPv ground N~I, is too broad, 
~4 and so I obiect and instruct you not to m e r .  We're going 

(41 guarantor without my  puciculr campyly or rndividual bang 

1iiw ro respond to what x W y  happened and that would be the 
[I 11 decision to talk about the Young 8 m 1 h e ~ 5  loan guuvlrce and 
'[in any h c u  you knsw about that mtta. But 1 IC occurred 
(131 before Novaher of 1994 and Qd not involve Che Young 
i i t  Brothers Developmmt Company w AmbrousYoung. I &struct 
1151 you not to answer. 

BY MR. FRENKEL: ,. . 
[iq 0: WhcnwuthefirsfameyouhcardthcnvlvYoung 

,:mi Brothers Develmment or anv m u o n  of It or .Mr hmbrnus 
iisi Young or any ofiris sons as ipossibk some of loan 
liq guarantce to the z;IPt? 

1 ~ 1 1  ' 
I:: wi& vou.it m somm in that mea. 

A Again, probably May, maybeJune. a. 1994? 
A Yes. If you say it was April I wouldn't argue 

pal this log.Wcu. you know,.it ciidn'tlalc a rockt scientist 
[m to realize that NPF w1s not a, yw know-hat's the term- j ini a 'Af ihc tiw.April. May orJune. whenever it was. 
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ii know, I didn't have io ask anybody tdralize that. I 
[41 didn't want to wwc my time or anybody elst's. 
Is1 And, u*eU. hl led to, yw k n o w d  a$ I said 
mi atier. borrowinn fmm the mditional source had become 

- - -  
pi them? 
[ai A: From Fred Volcansck 
[SI c1: Do you r e d  the context of your conversation or 

I 161 how wu learned that information h m  Mr.Volcansek? . .  i incrcrSinglv m&< io it ormncd-it rcmcd~obviour W 
[SI me the wav to conhue NPF's o o m t i o ~ .  continue to w e t  

i A: 'We, we& as I hink I mentioned astier. Fred "s 
[ni a friend of mute of Ions rLu~din~.And I dixusscd UUS 

isi paymu and a~ oftheotha o~&tions it rLa was 10 
1101 to Iind a way to guarantee a note from a bank 
[if! Is that responsive to- 
1121 BY MR FRENKEL: 
[ i~ l  0: ll is. What was it about the s m c w e  or 
[*4 opention of the NPF that rmdc it difficult for the NPF to 
114 walk into a bank and receive a l a  the way anocher business 
I161 or entity would. men a (cX4) orgadution? 
1171 A We w c r c - ~  were-[ don't how-pick a rim- 
[in $1.5 million in debsfor God's sake. to UIC RNC.We had- 
IISI you know. our source of income. to use a term was volunury 
[zol donalions that hadn't so far matched 0UtgO.m. you know. 

p31 0 Other than obtaining a loan guarantee from someone 
itci or something. were there any other methods of f m c i n g  the 
pn NPF that were explored prior to November 1.1994. or prior 

I PJ problem with him inchding a number of options and this came 
(14 up as one of those optiona. 
[ t i ]  (3: What were the other options that you discussed 
1121 with iHrvoIcallsck? 
jirx MR. SPAEMR: lf thew discussions. whenever they 
; 1141 were. occurred before Novembct d I994 and did not involve 
I 119 the Young Brothws. I o b p t  and inrvuct ou not to answer. 
j [ W  a: Did the other options you referred to in this 
/ [tal conversation wiQ ,W.Volcansck involve other individuals. 
\ iw[ private individulls who might guarantee a loan to Young 
:[m Brothers Development? I'm sorry, a loan to the W~tionaI 

j[pl 
MR. SPAEDER: Obpction and same instruction. I 

i m] will continue to object to questions prcd4lting November of 
j[zq 1994 that relate to discussions, options, plans which nwer 
i &materialized rcaarding the loan fiuannree char ultinwtclv 

BY MR. FRENKdL: 

1211 if I Were a bank vice president. I'd drive me out of iIZlj PoI~c)~ FOM? 
buriness.This w n ' t  hard. 
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PI having let the witness talk about theYoung Brothers 
(41 guarantee. I understand you would like to make a record 
[SI though. 
[q m issues for a lit& whi*. 
[SI 
PI Mr. Spaedc~, hut you, as you anticipated I do need to makc a 

iiq record. 
I t l l  BY MR. FRENKEL: 
:q 0 Mr. Denning. did any of the options you dircuucd 
[131 with AMr.Voiiznrk in the conversation you ttsci6cd to, 
(141 either in April. May, somewhere in that area of 1991. 
[is] con- whethcr any non-United States cilizcn.~ could put up 
[tq the funds ncedcd by rhe National Policy Forum? 
[I? 

.. 5 . v4 
[im 

Sa, we m y  have to go back and forth on thew 

MR. FRENKEL: Sum. I appreciate your position. 

MR SPAEDER: objection same instruction. 
BY MR. mmmL: . .  0 Did any of the options you referred to in h i s  

conversation with Mr.Volansek concern mania that could k 
vi1 provided by non-US. corporations? 
n MR. SPAEDER: Svae objection. sum basis, same 

a: Did any of the options you d i v u s x d  with Mr. 
BY MR. FRENNKEL: 

bq 
Pa98 ea 

111 VolcvucL in rhe conversation concern mnics that could be 
m n*cd from U S .  subsidiaries of n0rtU.S. corporations? 

-' m MR SPAEDER: Same objection. same insrruction. 
BY MR. FRENKEL: 

I PI [Witness confering with counsel.] 
i41 MR. SPAEDERAr I undcrsPnd his answer. under 
m the grounds I'm trying to follow, you'd be entitled to his 
I answer. 
m BY MR. FRENKEL 
iq 
iq [The Reporter mad back the requested portion of 
['q Iherrconl.1 
[ t i ]  MR. SPAEDER. I[ I understand Mr. Denning's 
(121 urpecccd rcspomie i? is going PO dcal with the Young 
[tq Bmthers relationship. is that correct Mr. Denning? 
1'4 THEWITNESS: Yeah. 
[iq 
itq to confer with Mr. Spleda if you want. 
[in THE WITNESS: is he 
[iq Young Brothm or whal I did next, period? 

BY MR FRENKEL: 119 
!sq 0 My question is wha yw did next, period. 
I211 A: That's that I thou&t. 
m MR. SPAEDER: If the answer to that question- 
~z l l  okay. I object to thaf queslion to the extenf that it may 
1241 call for a disciiuion of any opffm othtr than the ultimate 
1251 relationship with Young Brothers Devebpmcnt and I instruct 

0 Woufd you like tht question? 

W. FBENKEL: Do you want to confer? You are free 

w what I did next with 

PagB 131 
(11 you not to answer it. I think counsel will probably now 
m follow with a question that wiU evenNalIy get us to Young 
m Brothers. 

BY MR. FRENKEL: 

PI 0: Did .my of the options you referred to in your rn convcrution with Mr.Vokansck indudc discussions about 

111 whether other elected ofticials. Fcdual,Sutc or local, 
w could rpproPch any source, whauocva. to obain rhc funds 

PI MR. SPAEDER: Same objection. same instruction. 
m BY MR. FRENKEL: 
161 0 Did any of the options you dircud with Mr. 
m Vol-k include a discusion of mC appropriateness of 
[a whether an CICCW omcial, s m t ~  or could 

w (29 

m necded by the National Policy F o m ?  

18 ap roach an entity to obain theltndr needed by the NPF? 
iiq t ; ~ .  SPAEDER: obijtion, raw instruction. 
Wl B Y ~ F R E N E ~  

rzq conversation you just ustilied at the RNC? 
PSI 

[r] and then porsibly with Recd.  
m OSconRced? 

AHmrPhm!. 
141 a. You have tu give a yes or a no. 
[SI A: I'm sorry. yes, 
[q 0: Do you recall what they said to you? Well, I 
m guess let's back up one r+cond.lhis IneeIing at .the RNC, 
[e) was it in the otiife space of the Republican Nauonal 
(ol cornmime. if you d 

[lq A I r y d a d t r e c W .  
11 11 0 Whmvci a s  took place, do you recall 

A: 1 think I discvued it with Don Fime, initidly 
Page 132 

(141 conridaarion? 
it9 
119 counsel. to liuther dcvelopmenu arith Young Brothers 
[in Dcvclopmcnt or globally! 
[I81 MR. FRENI(EL: I am back in the time cnmC.ApriL 
[tal May.June. 1994. aRer we just undc the record a b u t  the 
m options and essentially I'm asking what happened m? 
btl Sa, it's not necessarily confined toYoung 
I?ZI Brothers Development, it's a marc B e n d  qucsrion of what 
rm was the nexf thing wid or done in relation to be 
mi conversation he was tesci@hg about. 

MR SPAEDER: Arc you confining your qiusiol& 
(id1 room with you? 
pq A: I. I would ?rccm IO mll that they were x p m t e  
[tal convenations.And I don't r d  if it was in pason or4 

am preay swc b e y  wem't together though. 
[tq Q: Do you have my recollection Y to which of those 

two individuals. Mr. Fierce or Mr. Reed, you spoke to fust 
pa] abaut the lorn guuultee! 
RII W: No. 
n Q: Do you have any recollection as to whether the 

two cunversltions took place on the s l ~  &y or just 3. 
pq matter of hours or minutes apart? 



,q whether. whomever it was you spoke to second of that group, 
(41 Mr. Fierce Or ,Mr. R r c q  that second indiWud had already 
:SI spoken to the hrst one. again, either Fierce or Reed. about 
[q the subject matter of a loan guvrotec to the NPF? 
rn A' I seem to remember they were separate 

. .  

.. ~~ 

~. 
.~ 
... .- . . ~. 

. .  . .  ~ 

. .  

. .. 

m Did you have any conversations with Mr. Bubour, 
!*I either in his role as chairman of the 1°F or chairman of rhe 
[q Republican National Committee about the feasibilily and 
[q appropriateness of National Policy Forum raking on the kind 
m of obligation you just described? 

. -.- 
[ t ~  a giant bknd in your mind h o m e r  it is that you un 
121 recall it, if you can just uy to -IC the substance of 
m either or both of thosc conversations a3 b u t  you un todry. 
(41 A: WeU when it was Iint the, pu &now. I was 
iq really getting Don's abvice. 
[q a. Mr. Fierce? 
m A Fierce's advice as to the fcyibity the 
(81 advisability. more the advisabiity of NPP getting a 
PI guarantor for a commercial bank loan. Kind of in the scheme 

[iot of thingj clid that makc sense? We didn't know what the 
[I 11 future was, we knew what our spending =res were cumntly. 

[t31 NPF was but. you know, in doing this we would k taking on a 
114 fairly.long-term obligation. 
[isi Did that mah xnse!And the answer, I guess, 
114 was, yes. I don't remember clearly but we proceeded. 
[in And I guess I must have described in general terms 
[!a! Young andYoung Dmthcrs Development, and. you know, we 
[tw didn't xe any rcvon not to proceed. So. we prcxeedcd. 
1a1 Q: Was the source of your information about LMr.Young 
['a1 andYoung Brothers Developmcnt FdVoIcanscL! 

A Yes. 
mr Q: Did you have any. did you have knowledge &om any 

We didn't rcally have a clear picture of what the life of 

j t i i  kind of a thiig. to explore the possibility. 
[iq MR. SPAEMR: I want to counsel the wimcss to 
:q understand what I believe they arc both biking about and 

& correctly I can't. 
pi  MR. SPAIEDER: All right. I 1'1 BV MR. FRENKEL: 

[i l l  
[ia 
[tq conversation. well, Lave it plural. with either ,Mr. Fierce 

k Nor that ! r d .  a: In your conversations with either ,Mr Ficrcc or 

[SI a: Why wu it in April. MayJune 1994, whenever 
[q these conversations took place. with Mr. Fierce and Mr. 
m Reed. you felt it was necessary to inquire of them whether 
(SI the NPF should get a loan guaranue from any source. 
[q includLngYoung Brothers Deselopment? 

Ii iu  we can expedite this. hfayix there is a way maugh chis 

[is but I iust wanted to be sure wc weren't talking p u t  ach 
rn other. 

PI contents of the conversations? If you a n  do it by whaf you 
1241 remember saying to Mr. Reed and he said b r k  to you or Mr. 
pn Fierce md what he said back to you or if it's jus sQIt of 

. .  
. .  Cll BY UR. mEwm 

.. 1221 ' a: A s b c s t u y o u c a n ~ c l n y o u d e s r i b e t h e  

. .  . 

1 -  . 
(141 1\9itncss c0nfurin.g with counx1.l 

lirq MR. FRENKEL: Back on the record. 

[ T I ]  
[iq conversation which Mr. Perry was alro here fosof courx. 
PO) aria your counsel. U I 
1201 mhtine to the l o v l  euanntee which NPF eventually received 

ay MR. FRENKEL: 
0: ,Mr. Denning. I've had an off the record 

to ask you any question 

:q Development orMnbrousYoung clme up. 
mq In othcr words, my position is that with respect 
i t t l  to any evenu predating November of 1994. the only person 
m or candidate for a loan guarantee sratus about which you 
m] should give testimony is that ofYoung Brothers Development. 
.mi I don't know if you can answer counsel's question 
nq rhe way he framed it. subwt to my instruction or not. 

12ri from YGung Brother; Development. and 9 the questrons I were II?ZI to ask related to any other entity that was consldercd m 
m, any other conversatron not devoted to the subyct of Young 
mi Brothers DeveloDment or Mr Youne. hunxlf. as the cnuw IZll othcr source abaut either Mr.Young or thcYoing Bmthers 
I& guaranteeing thi loan, would you & prepared to answer PSI Development other than .u(r.Vokansck? 

I- 

Pa98135 1 Page 138 - 
[1] & No. I ill questions a u t  that today? 
m 
PI conversations you had with Mr. Fierce W a r  Mr. Reed, w h w  
tal you dixuucd whether it waa feasible to do this. Other 
[SI than your answer to the. your terimony on that question 
[q about. at Icast one item was. the length of tim the NPF 
m might be around, were there orher reasom, at las t  in your 
tal +d. that obtaining a Lorn suuylue fmm any entity, 
1s mcluding Youy Brothers Development, m i x h e  not be 

[lo! fcasibk? 
it?] A: WeU.u I said ariier.you know,- into a 

i1.1 YOU know, in seeking t h e 4  was more of a sounding board 
1'51 kind of a conversation. 
1161 You know. w I said1 realital we rvge talung on 
[in a long-term obligation here because we ?tee; I don't lhink 
114 at that point in cime 1 knew thc UPtt  bum. but we were 
['si talking about a substantial amount of money, a tnilli-b 
1201 a-haif up, that would require some lengthy period of time to 
 pi^ pay back.i\nd before I took on that kind of an obligation 
14 on behalf of NPF I wrntcd you know. some. a rcality check 
1231 that we would be around to honor the obligation and there 
[zq was a way of doing it. 
[251 

I MR. SPAEDER: Counsel, w I indicated, f would 
1 ~1 object and instruct the wimesr not to answer, although 1 I [.I would advise him to respond to questions about the guarantee 
[q that, in hct, occurred in chis case horn Young Brothers 

1 A conversation you had with Mr. Fierce urd Mr. Rccd, what was 
I [tq the n m  r&vcJopmmt that you were aware of relating to the 
/ i l i i  hw-m guvvltee provided by Young Brothus Dmlopment or- 

(Rn 
i[irl had with MS. Fiercc and .Mr. Reed wu a determination made, 1;;: 

0 You just described in the conversation or 

av MR. FRENKEL: 
a: I think now we ;uL back to the. foUolving the 

1lD commrrcirl bank w n ' t  fc&bk. I didn't haw pcop& irq wcll. strike that quution. 
knocking on my door ottuing io loan me two million bucks. Start with rhis. FoUowing the conversation you 

1 4  this is April. May, June 1994-that the 
Ethers Development anuor Mr.Young would be the 

,[tI] entity to guvonteg the loan? 

1:;: we were expioring the possibility not that they would be  he 
'[mi one but that we were putting some thought and effort into 
' ~ q  dcvebing that as a porcibilty a: Is it fair to say then that if1 were to ask that 

@4 an objection to tho* xrics of questions and give you an 
!@si instruction not lo answer? 

A WeU.at that stage I think it is fair to say that 

question about any other entity that Mr. Spa&r will past 

- So, that's what that thin~. was all about. 
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1 [ t i  Hong Itong conneetion, it was owned by or a subsidivy of, 0; 
whatever. But, yw how, -, it didn't matter. We 

m were a SOl(cX4) and it didn't matter. 
So, I Qidn't put a lot of tiw info aprrying about 

18 subsidiary r h o U y  owned. what the kgai relationship wu 

rn drady 
iq  mouth and c ~ e n  if 1 tried Mr. Spacdcr would stop m. but is 
[rq it fair to say thu the relatitnuhip you just tcstifird 
i t  ti abouz vhuera relationship mar might have brm bemeen 
114 che Florida Young Brottan compylv and the How Kong Young 
119 Brothtn CompPnydidn't mrRer to you beauJc as far 19 )nu 
[iri undaaood the Natimd pdicy Fwum could raise money Ram 
(tq anyone. any er.Ity. Wxtkr or not it was a US. entity. is 
119 thaahir? 

betmn UK florida company and the pucnc. 
n ~ ~ y o u . I c h i n L y o u h n e t c s ~ c d t o c h i s  

I catrinly don't inund to put womis in your 
I 

. 

1221 Bm(har Dcvdopmart. a Florida company Gd I don't think he 
IM bas tertilicd aboutYow COmpMies. So, to that extent 1 
PI h ? ~  a problem with the quution in that it is somewhat 
en rmslr+buu. ,m Policy Forum Chat was invokd? -- 
Page 139 - Pase 144 (26) Mia-u-scripto Miller R e p o m  Company, Inc. 
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/m 0 So.IshouldclunfLthatquMtimthu*pu. 
;pi &yo= else. any other ouuriDc cwnsd to the National 



.. 

.~ 

... 
._ 

(is! 
1 1 1  think. I don't even u\inlr they were in pmon. 
I'rl a:Andanyw~priorto$igningthelovrdncunKnu 
114 on Octobcr 13.1994.did you larn [mn MtVolanxk w 

A: Wf. hmrdunm.And they were on the phone. I 

. .  
.. . .. . .. . .  ~. 
i ~. . .  . .  

. .. 
-. -~ . .  ~. . . .. 

Itq understanding at that Mlc 1 ~ u  Uut i t  vw in uansition or 
I t? wh&u your undmun- was that .Wr.Yowtg wd a C.S. 
I*@ citizen? 
iiq *: l d u n ' t r c c l l l d c u ( y . I ' m s ~ ~ ~ I i n f ~ R c c d  

111 
m Long t Norcross fmm-1 didn't consult directly MI)) 
pi NorErossbutmymcmory~s he wasinthcmixsomcwhercthcrr. 
:4j Particularly at the early stages k f o w  it moved to Braden 
is) and the Baker Hostetler hrm.And there may have bccn 
p] others. 

A I'm not sure of this but 1 xem to remember that 
Pam 1u 

(11 that manner. I woWd like to indicate that I think it is a 
p) bit misleading. Go ahead. 
m MR. FRENICEL. I think my question when wc will scc 
: b ~  i t  on the record was no longer a U.S. citizen. but if 1 
m misstated is I apologize and the forrec~ situation of .Mr. 
14 Young's citizenship is a matter of our deposition mord or 

!si Md. 5 W .  with Fiare. he WM a brimd of 
m pnor to signing the loan documents with Young Bmthcrs m long.Umc stan-. In hcc. he uscd to work for mc. 1 
31 Dcvelopment on October 13,1994. did you learn h m  .Mr. 
Lsl ~ 'okvwck  or &om any &et 10um whether .W..AmbrousTunl( ' ;SI in. So. if I went to thm and said I'm using "iP hut  

1101 Young was not a UNIC~ S t a b  citizen? jlm) &use I don't remtmbcr dearly doing it wen. bur 1 
( (11  A: Iukcdandkvnedthathchadbeenbutwas I;iii p r ~ l y d i J . j u u a h ~ p , t h a t t h i r g u y i s c i t h s n o t  
11.2l cilhcr in the process or had, whatcvcr the term is. turned 1121 or. you know.at somewhat a y y  area. It was just in the 
1131 back his citizenship because of tax. not problems but there 11tq context OfgetWl# advice and the paint of all that i s  that  
1r.1 had bcm chaII8eS in the tax laan in a number of, as I i!iq I was Jultne with a Florida company and I drdn't care about 

iiq there had been a number of wealthy individuals who had k e n .  Iiiq And just one other Ihmg For the mord.'lhat 
[ I?  who wtre U.S. citizens. who were dual nationals. had decided [ In T i e  artick, agun. is che 6r5t  time I knew hrs mddk  
['a1 for tax msons to turn in, or whatever the tcrm is. their I l t g  name wafing.  It was in therm artic~e.~ thought h a t  
1191 citizcnshp. jliq w r 4 y  gntuitous.Anyway. 
m So. what Ius exact SUNS was at that paint in ,mi 0: A5 f u  u you know. did you have any conversations 
1211 Ilme. I can't lesllfv Io except I knew i t  was in, he either 811 with Baker & Hostctls at either ,Mr BnJcn. Mr. Ccppcrr or 
lm was still a U.S.citizen or he was in transition. I Izq anyone wocking with them. UI wit idt you tnformed them chat 
m a: Do you recall from whom you levncd that 'mi Mz.iuabtousTun~Young was-his immiytion 5UN5 was 
PI intormation? j IHI either in transition or that he was no ~ongcr a C.S. 

psi cihixn do you reall whether you had a conversation of ~, -.A 9s A: FrcdVolanxk. 
P-147 , Paps TM 

iii a: Do you rmll when l ~ ~ n c d  that in lamtion I (11 that sari wth hum? 
14 h m  Mt.VolculsecW 
m A: Somciimc prior to the mrpction off buf. pj rva~ldn't argue with you.You how, acre Was 5 0  much 
(41 no. other Uun that. I pi U I I ~ ~ W ~ M  b c m n  Braden on out si& and Bccker on theirs. 
151 1 [q that whatever issuu had to k vetted got vetted. I Jldn't 
;st that Mr.Young WIU no mer a U.S. citizen fmm Mr. . ~sl worryaboutit. 
m vokmsekdovr to Ondwd 1994 arclaser to &OSC Grrt 1 m 0 Just sa the record is clear. the Bccker is Ben m conversations in M8y or June? 
t9 A I don'& but you have NJ undcrshnd I didn't 1 8 A: Right. 

Iml particularly carc.The losn Waa withYoq Bmthar I 1iq 0: Do you know about did you come lo learn of any 
i q v  DevelopmentFloridDanditvu.andrheEomprnyvvo~cdby l(i~l convautionr thac.Mr.Volcvuek might have had directly 
lis the. as I understood il, was canwalled and owned by the :[ia with Mr. Rndcn or other anorncyr for the Baker, Hoatctler 
( ia~  runs ah0 were US. ci l i tuu ford t h t  that was vorth but llq rim? 
1 1 4  i t  was a U.S. company and I wu a (cX4) but cnn if i t4  1141 
[ I l l  1111 8- to Shut Up. 114 he. his. he didn't have a nhtionship.mey were. I was 
110 a Do you- [iq the clicnt,notVolnnxk. 
( I ?  A You get my point. ; [ I ?  0: Takmg you back a Little way, now. I think that 
1'4 0: Do you rrc;rll whether you told anyone else af~u .['I period of time when 
(19 you had kvned from Mr.Volcansck that .Wr.Young was not a , (19 this series of qucstiotu, was you had s ken ~ t h  Mr. 
14 U.S. citizen. do you rrcall sharing that wonnrtion with ]lo) Volcansek-this is  now in the period oI%c d e r  you had 
311 anpne else? ,pq ibegrccn ii&t fmm .Hr. ricrcc and Mr. R e d  h u t  pursuing 
n the loan guanntce froomYoung Brothers Development-if YOU 
1231 you. but I think he testified (hat hr suu of howleJpe (rn can. do you recall appmsimatcly what month that mght be 
1241 was somewhat different Uun that .\mbrousYoun~ was not a pb]  where you have had this "insvuction Wk' w~th Mr 
12% L'S. citizen. so. to the extent your auesum is  ohrJrCJ m &s) Vokansek? R S T ~ R  that no one at the tunc orohably 

a: Sun. If I d corrcctIy, my question was. 

:'SI u n d m t d  it just horn the prcu I think at the cimc. that 113) AmbfOl lS .  

A: Sot Utat I rmll but if you toldmcI dd. I 

a: Do you have any rrcoUrmon whecha you learned 

PI Becker? 

k I dan'c rmll any thal he had directly. I mcul 

had just stoppcJ bebtc. going down 

MR. m R v  I'm sorry. I don't ~ y a n  to in~crr~pt 
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I m or deny but those ire thr-thuc could l i ve  been a couple of ! P others. too. but I. those ye thr ones I remember. 

ai and HM$s? 
ita A: No. it WIU a cw of thousands. W4. let's xc. 
i iq kt w go down, wy, fierce, voievue~ myscU, ,w. and if* Wri1hIg. 
09 Mr5.Ywn&Stevc,AnnorLorin-lcyr'temcmbsc:ifchey 
129; were both there or noc-Dkk Ridurdr. I chink Steve 
I24 Mchafds, I'm not sure of that, and 5ome hiend of Mr. 
w Young's lrom UnltcdT-, Pratt &Whicncy. 
PI My imprcrrion wa8 that he was a lonfptcrm friend 

and wasn't m l l v  them for the DU~DOX of the dinner 

(4 MR. CRENKEL: Mr. Spmict, just in wc thee was 
@!I anything in Writha I understand your position which we 
n have talkrd about twice on the record, if there is writing Im) that Mr. Denning has in his  polxuion, custody and control. 
12.1 relating IO any briefing materials he prnvkkd to Mr. 
Iim -ur in connection with that mtink~ would request on 
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[ t i  behallof Ihc minority that that be produccd EO L e  
(zl comrmttce counrel. 
ISI 
PI the request undcr advisement. 
(51 
161 Off the record. 
m [Discussion off the record.1 
(81 MR. FRENKU: Back on the record. 
14 BY MR. FRENKEL: 

119 a: CUL~~~dLICribethatdinnumcclingask~tyo~ 
(i t1 recall late July 19%? 
ria You don't hare to cell me what food was served but 

MR. SPAEDER: I'm not aware of any but I .rill u k  
MA. FRINKEL. Thank you, sir. 

vi redly a kind of a h t  &IC. It was, you know. kt'a get 
m acquainfcd ~~JuJ of a thing. I don't remember that the isrue: 
ISI of the g u ~ n t c c  was discused or redly any of Ih;it kind of 
PI technicll details, it wu more of a sakl w, 
151 0: As far u you knew. had Mr. &rbour and Mr.Young, 
[el Ambrous Young ever met before? 
m A Not that I'm aware of. 
181 I'm pretty sure they hadn't. 
w a Did everyone at the table do their share of 

[ to)  talking or was most of the talking done by ,W..AmbrousYoung 
[ c v  and Haley Barbour, ifyou recall? 
[GI A Most of it was by the two principles. I mean 
119 Ambrou3,oriencal hmllies. he's clcariy the herd of it. 
1141 And neither Mrr.Young nor the son$ did much -.And 
IISI the other pcople on chat si& of the table were mborJiruks 
[Is] in that organhation. IWey, on our ride. was che snior 
111 official and my memory is the two of them had a lot of 
[tal inkr~hang~ and the rest of u5 kind of, as you know. how 
114 those things arc. 
PI 0: Prior to that- 

1221 scrapbook and remember forever. at IaSI, you know-it wld 
in1 mother one of these Washinnton mwtinu. 

I211 k 11's KO( OflC that yOU Want IO put yoUr 

BV MA. FRENKEL: 
a ItwaapurundetscnnQinllthatwllarmr 

PI conversations yau had had with Mr. Volcansek on the mbject 
141 about additional CUI& beins ma& available to the RNC 
[SI bust of the NPF being able to =pay monies to chcm eook 
o p W  pr* to that diMcr meeting in July of 1994? 
m A: Did that happen prior to that dinner mecring? 

14 A: I have no clue about that. 
j lm Q Y ~ ~ , ~ ~ .  

I ~ t o )  And one ocher thiry, bear in mind, please, that 
it11 was moncy h t  wu borrowed and had to be repaid. It w a d (  
ita CXM cash into a system. It wu money that was. at least 
[q my impm9iOn i s  that it waa money that had been budgeted 
[ta] for oIha purposes aU along that had been4 hate the word. 
l[ie siphon, but it had been put into. unexpectedly into NPE 

6: 1 don't want to hold you to a-1 know you are not 
11'11 a Lawyer-l don't want to hold you to a legal term or 

.an*, but did you have any undcrsranding durins this 
iiiq period wtme you were attanpting IO get the loan guaran~ec 
1pw1 fromYou#q Brothers Dmlopmcnt that there was MY legal 
'pi) reason the RNC couldn't simply extend the due date the loans 
[m were due to k repaid by Ihc NPF to the RiiC? 
mi A Nut that I'm a w e  of. Exceot, let me iust add to - . ~~~ . .  

it4 0: Prior to that. IeI's &Uit late July i s  dinnu 
125l mljne at Sun and Harry's, had the Natronal Policy Forum 

111 f o c u d  any apprcdabk extent orr the U.S./Qlinrlfaiwan w trilateral reiatiowhip? 

(a1 your question. Wy own incentive'wu to stop going UUOU& 
13 that pain every IWO wccLs>d get them off my back I was 

P W  159 Pap. 162 1 [ t i  t r p g  10 run and organization and I had enough problems 
I [q w~thout havina to go ius@ a loan every mo weeks 

Pi 
bl the W i n s  run on time. U you went back through 
151 Commonrnse you lnight*r rhc Policy Council you mighl-l am 
I81 sure it came up but I don't know. It  wu a hirly hot 
m topic. 
[q 
PI any subcouncil. if lhat vm such things, hrd addre& 

1'9 h t  parliculu topic? 
ICV A I don't :mw. 

A BOy.YOU'rc askin# the Wrong guy. I waa matun# 

0: Do you reall thou& vhcthcr a Policy Council or 

131 Have you ever &ne mi? It's not hi. 
!a1 0 You DsUied sort of in sumrmry form about what 
151 happened after that July 1994 dinner mecling. I am just 
181 wondering again if you could go bnclt to chac tiase and think 
m of w h t ,  did YQU have any responsibililielr or were you given 
111 any taab to do foUoWing that meeting to help fzciliulc 
14 the guivlncec taking place? 

1'01 A: POUOWing? 
il I! a Yes. sir. followinn that meelinn. 14 0 whit. if+liIlg. happened rolloaring that law 'bn A: WcU as I~rcm& it. once dccinon had k e n  

1'31 July duurcr meeting at Sam and Harry's? Wcre any, I gucu 
I f41 nyyk one way of asking that is were lhar any agmmnu or 
Its1 Jlscus*ions about n m  steps folloairy chpt dinncr -I&? 
ll8l A At some point. I was lnIorwd I think through 
(I? Fred chat they were willing to proceed if we were.Aml 
1's rhorUy after that we brought the lawyers into it. and 
1'4 COnwced Signet Bank and that began a mi0 of wttings 
Im and &cussions and negotiatiolu h t  culminated in mid. 
811 October. 
Ircl 0 Either at the July 1994 dinner meeting or before. 
ifll was t h ~ c  MY discussion that YOU were aware of intcnJcJ 10 

: I I O  made by YoUw Brotheri.YBD. IO proceedand we were ready 
it41 to pioccrd on out side. they aufhorized mmcd on k - k e r  and 
1~14 w got Bnden and I chink Steve WaWr or 1. I don3 
'[idl remember who called Signet, and we bcyn tho% negntiaoons. 
' [ in  
[tal Bccker fust. even before Braden got involved and before we 
1191 swted hawig-we were. we had some telephone mcccCng~, lm convcraUons with ofBcials of Signet before %-and we did 

1 1 ~ 1 )  a lot of work bctwcen the two parties before we brought [m Siwt into )I on z real daytoday basis. 
;in] Q: Was there any reason. rn parIKu1ar. chat the XPF 

Fist. my memory is chat I m y  have met with 

i 

(zri reach Mr Yohg or pcople acting on his  bthdfthat the work 
Esof  the Xational Policv Forum would be moorunt to oouiblc 

lzri or aU the a r k s .  uxcl Synet eink as oppolcd to mine 
'128 other 
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&position or umte). H. m t e  commltree on Wvegnmen(;ll maus 
June 30,1997 CONFIDENTIAL .' * Special Ir~vcstlgation - 

p.00 I83 Pag  164 
111 A 7hat's just-not that I'm aware of.7hat's who 
[a the R X  lrad had a relationship with, Whcn NPF was 
D] incorporated or set up that's who the relationship was 
1.1 established with so. it was natural and they were our 
1s) banker. So. it was, that's who we turned to. 
IW MR. SWEPER: BY. "our banker" do mu mean NPF's 

111 July 1994 dinner mcccing where a written proposal was put 
n together to present to Mr.Young? 

141 Q: Do you recall when that proposal was prepared? 
19 A It -A) far as I rcmcmkr, it was prepared i ifl durinn kocember and October. ladins uo to the acnul 

: - 
- mr 0 O v e r t h e r e ~ t h c R N C ?  

over thm for the two week loan- 

pri A: Ri&ht. for those weeWy wccings with Reed you 
: M1 know. therc was. he did say how i s  it noing? And I would 

.. fJ* 164 
. .  .' 1-1 tell hrm. 
:. m 0 Andculyoude~atitckbitrhcpraccrsof 

131 how YOU developed the tenratwe agreement that Young 

banker? 
181 THE WIWE99: NPF's bankcr. 
la BY MR. FRENKEL. 

t2zJ A Youlo$tme. 
n 
p4j maunderstood your answer. BUI the way I understood your 

0. Sure. I'll uy and restare that. I may have 

previous answer waa more of a reference 10 dnIu  of- 
PIO. 187 

('1 A Right. 
m 0: -documents surrounding the actual signing of the 
pi loan guaranty And what I was referring to vu not so much 

cons&t&tion of the transaction in m;b-cictOar. 
[a) 
IPI lhat wy submitted 10 ,Wr.Younn! 

0 Did you haw any mlc in working on fhat dacummt 

114 niwd. ~ before today? 
p t ~  

~1 MR. FWXKEL: Back on the record. 
~ 4 1  
(SI 

MR. FRENKEL: OtTthc record for a moment. (211 

w BY MR. FAENKEL: / 12.1 
I 

THE w1TNEss: I may haVe.lhat's Ihc be5t I can 

Q: if you wnz not involved in the preparation of 

rm iRcceu.1 jim do. 

BY MR. FRENKEL: 
0 Mr. Dennina. did there CORY a Lime IoUowina &at W i t  I ,  who do YOU believe would have bccn 
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LIZ] that's my beit gucu. I recognix some of thc cmcepu 
p i  hcrc.Thcr words arc familiu..That's the best I can do. 
1t41 
(151 Ocniung I-I'U uy not to read all the wordr.And, 
[!a] obviausly. if Mr. Spaedcr or Mr. Perry Ihinlc I'm being 

a: Thank you.Turning lo the first paragraph of 

- .  - - special Investigation CONFIDENTIAL Junc 30, Isst. - -- 
pw1w I 

(13 A I'm sorry. what do I recall abou!- 
[ i i j  G The efforts to get a loan in excess of 52.1 
[MI million. 
19s A: 1 chink that w u  discussed ur1yon.h  I said 
[Iq eartier, you know, a continuing concern of mine was 

Paw 172 

R 
m the record.] 
114 THEU"NESS.Abalutely not.The purpose of NPF 
1991 is CXactIy what it says in that paragraph.And I don't read 
(14 that paragraph u ar aU related ro ekrcion, Io the '92 
194 election campaign-or, I'm sorry, to the '94 election 
[tal cmpa ip .  It M fo do what it says there. 10 come up with 
114 idns.pol icy~od.  
I'sl BY MR. FRENKEL: 

[mi facilitate the Republian Party in ics effin to win the 

[The reporter rerd back ulc rcquesIcd portion of 

[In Q Was any purpose of the National Policy Forum to 

['I involved in writing up the informtion here? 
~ Z J  A: This loolcj. it appears to me-Denning 1 appears to 
131 mc Io bc the product of maybe a Volcansck-Richards 
141 collaboration. ma$c with some input from me. 
(51 0: What lads  you to believe that Mr.Vokan.uk and 
[q Str. Richards may have collaborated on producing DcnnPng 
m Exhibit I .  and thereby producing-And I don't mean the 
io] actual act of producing the dorumcnt to the cornminee. but 

(q word I guesrby us; by me. or by-in talking to Fred-u a 
[q hypothetical. It was, "If we're going to get a guuully, 

[to] let's get one that's big enough to handle 1 of our 
III~ rcquiremcnu over a long period of time. Maybe i t 3  a line 
cia of credit. We don't havc to draw it down all the way." 
1131 Something along thor bes. "At last ,  let's get some 

l [ w ~  cuthion hcre."And I don'r know that we-1 don't remember 
[IS] ever discussing tlur wich Haiey or anybody el%. 
f!n 
[ iw 

0 The bvlkr mentioned in hen  arc Chuc Myrhatcul- 

0 I don't h o w  if they were Chvc Manhattan at that 
1111 Ir: lhhtth. 

! (11 within the framework of either one policy council or anothei 
1 14 policy council' that's identified in paragraph four of 

Is it far to say that the i~vucs of the United 
[;I Dcnntrag m b i t  I. 
[r] 
[q Stat=, China, and rtK Fat Eur were not already Mig 
[q considered within an exishg policy council of the National 

A No. 1 don't l h i i  it is 6ir. It would be fair so 
1 m POlicyForum? 
1 I 

IJI any way u rd w&& one gd'of the NPF was to enable 
:.I Republican candida(cs for f W  of6cu 10 win election? 
[SI 
161 uucstion. U w u  don't mind could i have U u c  one r a d  

MR. PERRY: I'm a little confused with chat 

1 131 Reed 01 %it. B&oW? 
1 [rj 

1 !: 
A I don't recall. I really do not. 
0: Do you tuve any recollection as to why- 
A: I sus~~cct-lct me-i'U add for you. I think-My 



m requirements and service the dcbt. 
181 
@J 15th. 1994, of what paccnrage of the pldges made to chc 

0 Do you have any understanding as of about~ugust 

.. .. .. 
181 0 Yes,&. 
I A: 1 was aware. I believe. &om Volcansek that 

m pmctically everybody4 mean, we had 1.400 policy council 
tal I I I C ~ ~ ~ K S  and 14 different councils, M they ranged from 80 to 
PI 150 apiece. It was wide opcn.And if a donor said,"Hey, I 

. ' [is A: Well. that's a ral hypochetid. I -,in the 

.' .. m y(Iy that rherr's no r y p M  to it.A coiporation or any 
811 donor might pledge, commit, to a catlin amount, and their 

.~ 
i 2m rccciveitlt could k at the bcghing of the year, For 

[!a different picces.And he caUy thought-and I suppox 
t that b the major foreign policy !XI scillthinkwha 

pq that, "You guyr are dismcted off onto these other things 
1231 that rn 04 pasring imporrance. when you're not paying any 

8 1 1  ChallCngC We're hcing; M d  I gUC3$ making the argUmCnt 

R ~ I  asked for. He wanted a-As I said. hc was very diligent in 
1221 his due dWcnce.and he asked for specifially this kind 
[ai of a guaranry, and Haky agreed to it.And that was the 
R ~ I  bzck$round of that language. Is t)ut what you -? 

@ti  "You know, I've got this guy. He really knows about 'X.Y. 
[Q 2.' Let's put him on." It was wide open. Not wide open. I 
( a 1  o~yl-shc decision was more if a name came up that. you 
841 know. petplc knew to be a nut or something and there was 

PI the guvylty of Ihe R i i  and ask for the R"$ mtifhrion. 
141 and %&as chairmanof both the RNC and the N P E k  
isi incarded that neither orgmization would dcfiult on the 

m A: H o w d i d l I a a a Y e o f t h a t ?  
iq obligations under rhc loan guymty. 

D) s ~ i g g e s t i ~ ~  about individuals to serve on a policy councd 
[a] where it didn't appear to you rhat he was just m u e l y  
[q vrnsmirting a rcqucrt of Mr. Barbour? 
[q 
m 

A Not that I r e d .  
a: The final DvlPnDh of Daninn Exhibit 1. which is 

IIW 0 The Jast parapph on the first page of Denning 
t i?  Wlibit 1. which carries over, says, 'In addition to the 
(161 C m t i o n  of a committee for the 'Far East' within the NPF, 
[is you arould be asked to suggest potential members for e 
fzol committee. as well as provide your own input on the p o k y  
pi1 issues." 
[a I know that your testimony has ken that you made 

itel mukct-you know, almost a marketing ploy to lend some 
[i 71 urgency to the duision.As I said arlier, v m @ g  for 
[is] and getting layu from ray traditional source, the RYC, was 
[to] getting increasingly diflkult.'Ws was right afvr 
[lo) publication of that preliminvy report.'he f d  report 
[ZY was due out. I think. in September. and that was gomg to be 
in, another large cxpendilure, and cash was a problcm.hd we 
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i t ]  MR. FRENKEL: If I were to ask you about thox 
(21 other options. would Mr. Spaeder pose an objection and 
131 instruct you not IO answer? 
14j MR. SPAEOER: I would. 
151 BY MR. FRENKEL: . .  
[el 0: The fuul sentence of Denning Exhibit 1 states. 
iq "Senator Dole andCongressman Gingrich,whoarccommitdtO 
:ai thc NPE will make chemxlws availabfe to express heir 
($1 support for your participation on this project." I'm sorry. 

[io] 1 omitted from the beginning of the sentence "Chairnun 
it11 Barbour" before the words "Senator Dale." 
[in Do you have arry understanding of who would have 
(131 made the representation about Senator Dole's and Congressnun 
(141 Gingrich's availability to express their support for Mr. 
psi Young's participation in the project? 
11% A What are you asking me? 
1111 0: WeU. I suppose that Chairman Barbour CUI speak 
[io] for himself about his availabiiry to do whatever he ct.oaxs 
114 to do with his Qc. My question is. do you kave any 
pq understanding as to how the information about Senator Dole's 
et] and Congressman Gingrich's availabiliry mu* its way into 
[nl thedocument? 

1241 Haley would have-not would have. could have. probably did 
IZU say that. you know. if Mr.Young were willing to guvvlrce 

[ii this. that he would-he, Halcy. woufd ask fhem to be 
m available to meet with Ambrous and express their 
w appreciation. Both the Speaker and Senator Dole on numerous 
141 occasions had been involved in WE were aware of it, and 
[g were supportive of what it was doing. 
(61 0: Apart from that past experience, do you have any m knowledge of whether or not Mr. Barbour in fact communicated 
[a] to Senators (sic1 Dole and Gingrich about the type of 

[IO] A I Jon't- 
[ t i ]  Q: I'm just trying to ftnd out the level of your 
[tal knowledge. bccausc I heard "would have," "could have." and 
1r)l "should have." 
[id] A They were not a m  at all, as far as I know, 
[ts]  bout this issue or where we were at this point in timc.or 
[tq as far as I know, until much later, if then, that they were 
[iq aware of it. 
[to] 0: At any time folfowing the date on Denning Exhibit 
114 1,whichisAugust 15,1794,areyouawvcofanyorha 
&?q instance where Senator Dole, who then subsequently bccamc 
pi1 the Majority Leader of the United SIater Scnate.and 
~n) CongressmanCingrich,who became thcSpakcrof&cttouswf 
1231 Representatives. met with or agreed to spuk with donors to 

(2'4 A I believe-l could be wrong, but I think both of 

111 them s p o k  with supporters. staff, donors, on more than one w occasion prior to thir. 
PI a: Prior to chis. or afta this? 
141 A Prior to. Possibly der, as well. 
151 0: 1 g u m  my question ir more on the afur, if 
161 you're aware of any time a f m  August 15th- 
pl A No. 
[q Q: -1994, where the Maprity L e a h  of the Senate 
w an~J the Speaker of the Hour met on a more individual basis 

rlq in a smaU group or one.on.one basis with any donor to the 
it  ti NPF. or proposed donor to the NPR 
[is A Idon'trcnll. 
i w  MR. FRENKEL: Let's mark the next document as 
[tr] Denning 2. 
(''4 [Denning Deposition Exhibit 
[icn No. 2 was marked for 
itn idenlilication.1 

A Not spccificdy, but 1 think in this context 

Paga 182 

commitment ut forth in the last paragraph? 

the NPF! 

Pago 183 

iid BY MR. FRENKEL: 
IISI 0 Dennina Exhibit 2 has Drrviouslv k e n  used as ttor Becker Exhibit 16, and it b&s lhat iniicator on the 
1211 document. It's a one.page document on the letterhead of 
m Frederick W.Volcanuk. dated MondapAugust 29,1994, and 
1231 it's addressed to Don Fierce and .W. Dan Denning. 
1241 A: You'n: .arc losing me about lulfway down here on 
nsl Zlumber 3 Do YOU kn%w what the words we? __-. 

[I! a: Yes. I'm sorry, I apologize for :he quality of it. 
but thas's how we have it. too. Where do you want mc to 

pi sfut? 
!41 A "A white paper would be W e d  by Bccker which 
[q would lay out rhe-" 
(61 Q: 'Which would lay out the-' more or less "- 
m concepts for the issues which we dixussed Saturday 
[@ cv&&g."Then "A Man we go off the record on this? 
pi MR. SPA€OER: Yes. 
:IO] [Discussion off the record.] 
:ii] [Denning Deposition Exhibit 
:iq No. 3 Was mvkcd for 
(31 identifcation.l 

,151 also marked as Denning &Sibit 3 a one-page document dut 
:iq had bcen previously marked as Becker Exhibit 17, also on Mr. 
:IT Volcanxks letterhead, bearing the yw dateAugust 29. 
is] 1994, addressed to the same individualr. Don Fierce and Dan 
io) Denning. 
lol BY MR. FRENKEk 
zij 0 Just u a preliminvy matter for both Denning 
pl Exhibits 2 and 3. is that the same Frederick W.Volcansek 
n] about whom you've bcen tcstXying at various points today! 
241 A I t  is. 
zn 0: Do you recall receiving-Let's begin with Denning 

[ti 2. Do you recall receiving Denning Exhibit 2? 
m 8: Not specifically, but I believe I did. It's 
PI familiar. 
141 0. In the first scntence of item number one on 
[g Denning Exhibit 2, wherc it states. 7 was told by Steve 
(61 Richards last night that Ambrous was pleased by our dinner 
m meeting. He is looking forward to receiving the white paper 
[si on how dl rhis works by Fed& tomorrow morning in San 
pi Francisco." 
io] A Whuh. 
I 11 0: Ihe dinner meeting referred 10. is that the diMCr 
iq meeting that you tes(ified to earlier this afternoon which 
131 you think may or may not have bcen late July 1994? 
iq A 'fiat's right. It appears it was late August of 
151 '94. 
iq 0 Do you think it was t h d s  if possibk it was lhc 
iq Saturday preceding this Monday- 

:141 MR. FREMCELWhile wc WCIC off the tecord. WC 

Page j85 

tal A: Ekkffy. ~ 

19 0: -August 29.1994. date on Denning Exhibit 2? 
a) A Uh-hh. 
211 
4 A: Yes. 
3 
ai Yolcvlsek is referring to towards the end of item number one 

a: You have to say 'yes." 

a: Thank you. Do you know what white paper .Mr. 

*eDcnning Exhibit 27 - 
PIae 186 -- 

(11 A I seem to remcmbcr chatAmbrousYoung asked- 
m cilher AmbrousYoung or Becker asked for a whNe paper lund 
R of laying out the concepts.And by that. I mew. you know: 
[ai the concept of a guaranty, how it might work, and some of 
151 l h C X  Olhcr  h R 5  that he md Haley had tllkcd about during 
~q that dinner mecling. Some of this I'm unawuc of or I'd 
m forgotten about unlit I'd read it here. 
[el 0: Did you have any role, or were you intended to 
14 have any role in the writing or preparation of the wlute 
to! paper to be grvcn to ,W.Young or hrs associates? 
I 11 A: I'm sure I had input in it. I remember dixussmg 
13 11 with Volcanuk. but I Wnk Fred put it together, working 
131 rcally more with Steve Richards. 
14: 0: Do you have any recollections as you sit here now 
151 of w!ut fhe white paper to W. Young referred to in Denning 
1% Exhibit 2 mighf have included! 
~q A I think most of what Fred's captured here. 
181 Q: Here on Denning -bit 2? 
14 A That's right. I don't know that it ultimately 
31 included all l h c ~ e  points, or it may have included others. 
!'I Rut I think in the mzin, it's here. 

0: Moving IO item two of Denning Exlubit 2. II yay% 
a "Haiey did an exccUcnt @b.Thc idea of a x p m l e  
WJ persona! letter cohmbrous from tlalcy is also cxccllmt." 
!SI Do YOU reekany dwxssion at the h e r  mcctmp. about a 
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(11 p c r d  letter horn .W. Barbour to .W. Young? 
$a A No, not rcalIy. I mean, it sounds funiliar, but I 
@I don't rea& you know, anything about it. 
f.1 Q: Moving on to the subpoinu undcr ifcm two on 
m kfming Exhibit 2, sub "A" states-WeU, I guess it seem to 

m Y e w .  
[q kLWuh. 
iq 

Iiq coneibutc an vtick to "Cormmnscnsc" for the March 1995 
[ill *sue. Do you r e a u  that? Do you d Mr. Barbour's 
124 offu to 'Mr. Young a b u t  Nbmimng an article to 
lrq "tommonSUUC" Ukhg place at thatAugust diMa m? 
try k Yu. 
[iq Q: And it's essentially witat you te~rificd to artier 
11q thiJ Iftrmwn. c o m a ?  
1 1 1  k That's right. 

a subpoinr 3- states that che letter would muind 

tq be referring to the ~ p a n t e  letter h m  Mr. Barbour to AW. 

0 It would incorporate IfaIey's 013% m haveAmbrow 

. .  i [lq 

.: il [iq Ambraus rhat W y  would Wre for Ambraus to attend thc 
5 Izq pdiW lcadcrs c o n l ~ c c  in .%I&& KO= in Septcmbg 
.. - WI of 199s. Do you remmkr any discussion of that *sue. 
.;; KZI meaning Mr.Yq and Mr. Barbour attending the political 

rm lcdar co&mlcc in Seoul, Koma,in septcmber '95? Do 
5 WI you rLWmbCr a dimassion of that topic at the august '94 

;: psl dinner? 
- -  : ... Pagn 180 
. ~ 111 

._ 

. .  - .  *: I bcl*vc Halw mentioned to ~ . Y o u n n  that he 
( i _  -~ 
j ' : m would be urcnding'that confer_-+nee. and exi;..u.d an 

i R inmest in having Mr.Young comc dong. 
+ PI Q: Would Mr. Barbour's invitation to AW.Young come 

m aIom the Y Q L ~  Y a social or ootitical or business 

(11 extent of it. 
la a Do you recall any discussion of cheTcam 1 0 0  trip 
rn to the Far East at the dinner with Mr.Young in August 1994? 
ill A: No. Haley may have mentioned it, but it was 
[q almost in passing, and it was not4 was at the ocher end OC 
Iq themoffi. 
m MRI SPAEOER: Let ax ask the witness. you should 
[q answer his question to rhe best of p u r  knowledge, bur 
(61 unless you wanfed 10 be invited to the fesrivities in the 

[tal ba Iuam onw- 
[ i t ]  T H E W I N E S  No,th.mkyou. 
ria MR. SPIIlDER: -you ought to maLC sure that what 
[iq you say is something you reaUy do remember, not something 
1141 
('iq He's mtitkd to know whu you know, but don't 
[tq midcad him by saying wtut happened aid you arc simply 
(in guessing or pmuo4ing- 
(iai THE W7NESS: Fair enorrgh. 
[iq 
p4 cxpcrience. 
R1l BY MR. FRENKEL: 

~ t ~ l  are guessing or speculating in any way, please just say that 
( ~ i  chir is your gucnr or speculation. that you don't lcnow rhat 
~zq tobcrhcr. 

you may have asmumed happened. 

MR. SPAEOER: -brcawe we'll dl pay for that 

a: Not to suppIant Mr, Sp& in any cmy, but if you 

pro, 191 
ill A okav. Ihy* You. 

.. .~ ..:.: ts) &tagc to &.young in M i - i  guts IW& ~&iriauy. 
: mKora )  

.:..= @I k I h n c n o i d a  
-= [ol MR. PERRV: I'm soing to-I'm sorry. Go ahead. 
: . .. .: [iq THE WITNESS: I don't know. 

[i 11 MR SPAWR: You're happy with that, right? 
I14 av WR. FRENKEL: 
1'9 a DoyouhrPCanyundastandingastowhy.~. 
icy Bvbour 
119 the FOnlc~X~ce MI Scoul. K o m  in September 1995? 
ti61 A: Well. I'd be erpd to specdate. 1 can't walk into 
[In Haleysmind. 
I I W  Q: Sure.What is your spedation? 
I:* A: He is vying to scll him.lhis is wketing. you 

. . .  

an offer of inviation to LW.YOW to attend 

.. 
pl inducement to .Mr.Young. 
m MR. HRAV: ?hat is .Mr. stmYoung. right, his 
@I son) 
(ol MR. RIEIw<EL: Yes, bur the question is whethcr ir 

[iq wouM be another son of myketine induc-r to Mr.Ambous 
[i?i Young to participate in the loan knowkg that Mr. Barbour 
111 would mcet his son S t m .  
[ial MA. PERRY: And you arc asking if when Vokansck 
[ry wote it. it was intended in that fashion? I'm sorry. I'm 
[tsi just frying to undustmd. 
[tq MR. RKWKEL: I believe the question is whether 
1171 Mr. Denning's undermding of what that inclusion in 
[iq Ccnning Exhibit 2 meam. 
,114 TliEWl"&SS: 1 don't know what was in Frcd's mind 

Pup 189 
1'1 think the qucstion is not fair.You are asking him to get 

PI ay MR FRENML. 
m into .Mr.Young's had. 

Paw 192 
111 whichever one you prefer to us. that's b e .  

~g political isSlies on xparate. but simultancous paths. Do 
It says a n p h u e  the need to move both policy and 

UJI you know. ways thky  could induce Ambrous to agree to the 
[141 guuylrcc. 
119 0: Moving down to the next item on Denning Exhibit 2. 
iiq mention theTeyn 100 uip to the Far East and offer to have 
[in him, mcutdtg hfCYoung, participate in a mraningful way, 
[lq maybe sow specibcs. Did you have an umkrsranding as to 
[IO] whatTeam 100 was? 

[iq chink that's a poor choice oflulguage. I think what he's 
114 talking about i s  the need to moyc the transaction issues and 
[iq this kind of marketing stuff on separate. but simultaneous 
[iq paths; in oihcr words. move ahead on-if you want IO publish 
[q an article on the China-Taiwan Ihing in Commonsmse, we'll 
[iq be glad to take a look at that. and it's gof a path. and aU 
[q t h e  ochu things got paths, but let's not hold up the 



[&] Denning's name. 
ISI IDenning Deposition Exhibit 
[e] So. 4 marked for 
m idcntifrcation.l 
[e Witness perusing document.] 
PI MR. SPAEDER Is there a pending question? 

1101 
I ~ J I  know right now. he is just reviewing the Jocuwnt. 
114 THE WrmESS: okay. 
1131 BY MR. fRENKEk 
1141 
[IS] &No. 
[ tq 0: -which is Denning Exhibit 4! 
[in Do you recognix the handwriting which has put 
[lei your name in and then the check mark on the right-hand side 
[te] of your name on Denning Exhibit 4? 

MR. FRENWL: There is no question.h b r a s  I 

a: DO you rmll receiving lhis document- 

.. . .. < .  
: 
. .  . . .  
!&. 
.. . .  . .- 

141 other than- 
[q A No, 1 do not. 
[m 0: Do you r d  whether you wrre pmcnccd a drift 
m of a white paper in which you reviewed before ,Hr.Volmsek 
[a] transmitted it to Benton k k e r ?  

A: Again, I don't darfg recall. 
119 I'm sorry. Cur I ask a question here? When I 
11 11 read something like this. you know, I'm prepared to bclicve 
'dq I did see it and ma$xbrcditcd isbut I don't rrall 
(13J chat. 
1'41 a: That's cure. 
[rq 
~ts ]  not concern myxifwith a lot of thew kind of details. I 
[in justdidn't. 
[IS] 
iio] dcc?il work about bringin# the loan ~uvylrcf to completion 

A lkit's the trouble I'm having with this. I did 

0 Who do you r e d  from the NPF was involved in the 

- . . i  ". . 
- .. . .. 
: i -  

: .- i , .  

_. 
. .  . .  

m A: No, chat's not minc. 
PI . Q: I just want to ask, on thc- 
141 A I'm not that n u t .  
151 0: On the second paragraph of Denning Exhibit 4. it 
[a says I, Incaning Wr.Volcansek, delivered a copy of the Don 
m Wood letter to Haley's press secretary. L b  you know what is 
[w meant by that, the Don Wood letter! Docs ch?t have any [w relation to the loan guarantee by Young Brothers 

I cswnce..:-l am saying that I am skipping the words 
pi there-' ... I rm available u soon as you call me to gcf vlir 
PI going.'Again, did you have any unQIanding at the 
151 timc-thir b the end ofAugust 1991-chrt timc was of the 
[el ?.sxnce? 
m A:No.lchinkth*ismorrmarkling.Imcusw~ 
[a wanted to complete the vuwaction as soon as possible. but 
w other rhal that- 

[in MR. SPAEDER: Let me confer with the client so I 
1181 have some idea if we are taking on the same channel hen. 
ti4 MR. FRENKEL Sure. 

[tn 4,which is.7 am availableas soon as you all M togct 
[?el this going.' did you have a sense of whal it wu. either yau 
(14 or Mr. Fierce. xpantely. in combition. was supprrd to 

1241 Don Woodlertcr mentionedin the secondparagraphofDmnuq 
[zq Exhibit 4. Do you recall what the Don Wood le- is? 

IIJ A: Idowr '95 
@I Q: Doyouhave- 
m A I rcmemhr-1 rammkr deliveringnot w 
(41 delivering. I CUacmbQ a tctcrcnce-somcbody delivering a 
[SI letter to &ley, and they had to go roABC io do it.'nut's 
la all I r c d .  
m 
14 A Yes. 

0 Do you know who Don Wood is? 

p i  refaring IO. SvidcnUy, Haky was going to do a dnh. 
p6l We'd do a s o n  it and turn it over to Fred f w f d a n d  

Prl. 198 
[ti he would get it out. 
(11 
pi Volcamek was to receive any kind of commission for 
141 arranging th* g-tcc by Young Brothers Development! 
[q A He was not. 
1s 0: Was Mcclol-k to rcccive any payment owr and 
m above thc normal paymcnt he was getting undcr the contract 

0: Do you have any undmran&g as to wt~cthcr Mc 

rn that you IcrtiGcd- 



t i l  I994 to Ambrour Young from Haky Bvbour and ngncd by Mr 
121 Barbour on the letterhead of the ReDublican Sational 

['I financial sttuauon and prospects. that kind of Uung 
m Q: Who asked you to put that informatton together. J - 

. .  
i t3  
it41 intaprcrptio? forwarckd to paragraphs in this document 
159 represents your opinion about what the cwnts may refer to 
itss nther chrn your personal knowledge? 
1171 

MR. S P ~  SO your t;timony about 

THE m M S S  That's right, at least IO far. 

PI cornminee. 
I [Denning Deposition Exhibit 
19 No. 5 marked for 
m idcnri6clrion.l 
m I\pirnes perusing document.1 
m BY MR. FRENKEL 

itai signawe, and an-m~Io~~re.Tbcn, there is a -paged 
[ t q  encloswe with the heading on the &st page of chc 
[tq enclosure, TIC National Policy Forum." 
[iq [Denning Deposition Exhibit 
1111 No.6inuMfor 

p~ y o u r d ?  

[a chc-you know, it was on the todo list after chc dinna 

m qucstionh and it -1 don't reall. 
[SI 

A: Wcll, I don't recall. I think it was one of 

@I meCting of things we had to get together to answm rhe 

Q: FoMowing that dinncr meeting. was them any 

Pap a1 
It1 item 1B of the Political Leaders con.frmcc in Seoul Korea 
n inseptCmba 199s. 
N A: I'm Exhibit 3, it's what? 
141 4: Itcm 18. 
[q 

m the Ktond page of Denning ).The second senfence 
m say5-WU. we cm rad the first senfence. too. 'I ua 

A IB.Yah. 1 think it's the - fhing. 
Q: TRc last question I have on chis document is on 

[ti crntsd, then arculaud- 

w 
[q 
gq 
p~ at Qodate? 
m 

A: No. 
0: -tbr was the quirrlcnt of a todo list? 
A: No, ofher than lhis kmd of thing. 
Q: And pu'se referring to the extubits wt'vc looked 

A: Yah. the Exhibat 4. Exhibit No. 3. 

Paoe 
111 documcn? was sent or C r a P e d ?  
M A Yes. 
rq Q: In the third pangra h ob the letter, on he first 
1.1 page of Dcnning Exhibit t, the scrond sentence says. 

1 is] 'Therefore, NPP is forming a task force from its tnde 
[a economic, defense and fomgn a s  policy councils to 
m focus on the Far East.' 
[el Is it your undcrswlding that on or after the 

11 t I  the letterhead of the National Policy Forum. It is a lertcr I ria roAmbrousYwnx from Haley Bubour, with Mr. Barbour's 
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pw- 
['I BY MR. FRENKEL: 
m 

1.1 
1st 
iq Witness pCNSing document.l 
m THE WI'lTESS: Okay. 
181 BY MR. FRENKEL: 

ppcr za5 j [il suuppowd by o!!n&Raising staff. 
t% I would like you to turn fo the final page of 

(3, Dmning Exhibit 6. and in particulu. I direct your 
1.1 attention to the ncxt-frHhc-last paragraph on the page. 
IQ beginning, I X e  RNC 'That i s  a diacuuion in there 

0: Oh. I'm sorry. I thought you had had an 

A Well. I breezed over it. 
MR. PERRY It's a long thing. 

131 OppOrNnity. I 'ApOlO@ZC. 

abaut money the RNC intends to spend. 
I 1;1 Well, S16t of all. let %ne just ask that. Do you 
I !ow how the XPF would have learned about the RNCs 

~4 fnmuon to, for arampk. in the first scntence of that I [ig pampph. in- its budget by 12 million and to pun at 
[i 11 lrvt  10 million of CM into cVnpaien and CuOpaign 
194 aCtivitie3? 
!pq A: I don't haw a due. 
Iiw 0 The W l ' m  sorry? 

Q: Just directing your attention Io the last sentence 
(roj of& fourth paragraph of page 3 of Denning Exhibit 6, 
iiq "Next Spring the Forum,' which i s  the National Poticy Fotum 

(iq the foundational document of Republicanism and the public 
rtu wliw touchstone for all 19% GOP ~raidultizt candidatw.' 

[in "will publish -An Agenda for America. which promises to be 

114 0: Do you r e d  how many, if any, trade usocialions 
[a1 had made pledges to the National Policy Forum on or about he 
I211 W e  of Denning Exhibit 6, which is August 30.1994? 
WI A: I mUy don't recall. 
ml MR. Can 1 ask a question? I don't want to 
[~r] interfere if you are on a roll hen. 1 just haw a 

,... 
.. 

- 

x .  
. .  
. .  . .  

a .  : . .. 

1's) had the bcc" ro you.& yw have m y  reason to doubt that 
124 you did receive it? 
[til k No.uhuh. 
pi 0: Just a general question. what did you do with 
p] documents that came to you? Did you have a xcrcwry that 
WI you gave them to. rypiuUy! 

. .. 
119 A:'L%-huh. 
[yq 0: I know I have asked this question a few times. but 
[in was it your understanding that any of the work the NPF aru 
iiq doing was intcndcd to knelir or be used by Republican 
irol candidam for elective office? 
lq 
B ~ I  that wu not the cue. 
m, 

A: Absolutely not. In fact, it was just the-no. 

0: M o m  to the next pmsraph. it discusses romc of 

. .  
lis A: I don't know whowrote this or where it wm 
[iq written. So I don't h o w  the origin of any of this. 
1111 0 What about just rhe-dirccting your attention to 
[re the final sentence of that parquaph, "And this amount i s  

p4 l l c ~  and to *re party ampaign dfanr to support those 
~ i l  MJ.. Do you havc any information about how the RNC was 
mr going to u x  contributions? 

11- OM uld &OW its COnvibUCiON bo uld @VWtlOrS 

iaj the financid-information,Dcluhir;8 monies that had h e  ml *-No. 
pi pledged to the SPE 1 juar want to focus on the last two prl 
PSI sentences of that purgnph. "Only 53 companies. ;ndc 

[ti  associations and individuals have contribrited or pledged so pag. 206 pi Dcruung Exhibit 7 u a -aged letter dated 
m far. with the average commitment in exccu of 570.000. Many I m septcmbcr 19.1994 on fhe lcncrhendof the National Poky 
PI olhv Fortune 500 c o ~ l p l n i a  and major entrepreneurs and 1 a Forum to hnbmus Young from H w y  Barbour. with is 

MR. FRRENKEL: Mark the next document as Dmnmg 7. 
R ? .  - 

pap. 

iri busincrsa arc ycr to be conoctcJ for rupporl.' 
151 As of the date of Denning Exhibit 6. which is 

1.1 SignaNre. a blind cubon copy, or 'bee," on the second page / [q to Dick Richards, Fred Volcansck Don Fierce, and Dan 

.._. _-___ 
[i7l THEwilNESs: nut's right. 
IW BY MR. mwuk 
[is) 
p i  asking +out, which is paragraph 5. "Many other Fortune 500 
P ~ I  cornp anm...ye I to bc contacted for support," what was your 
~ZZI understvrJinn about who would be ma kin^ the contact to these 

9: In the 6nll sentence of rhc paragraph I was 

companies. c~ueprencurs. and businesscs ib get support for 
P ~ I  the work of the NPF? 
pg- A Just like i t  had aIu%vs been done. bv t f a l a l d  

. .  ~ ~~~ ~~ ~ 

\ill; Cditece to assist it in i ts hquiry. 
!nl 

1 ~ 1  

MR. SPAEDER: Your request is duly noted. 
MR. FRENKEL: Thank you. sir. 

. ~ (251 ay MR. FRENKEL: 

MUer Reporting Company, Inc. 



June 30,1997 CONFlDw1w. * ' -  Special Investigation 
-. 

Pap.211 1 Palp 214 
Q: Juri on the second paragraph of D e m i g  Exhibit 7. 

1.11 Mr. Barbour writes to Mr.Young, 3cKfleu IO say. I am vcry 
!a gnrCrul for the n e w  he delivered.* hc meaning Steve. Do 
PI you have a n y a d  then it continua, I t  i s  mremcly 
[q gmctous and vcmrnQusIy hdpful to our efforts." Do you 
M have any sense of what h t  ners was being delivered by m Steve? 
m A: I don't. 1 [si inwashgtoma.~. 
pq a: On or about k p t e m a i  19.1994. did you have anjj [el [Denning Deposition Exhibit 
[tq uidiation that the Young Bmthers Drvclopmcnz had-was 
( I l l  going forward xllt of Tuu Ucam with the loan gumntct? 
[cq k Yah.lhat was about the ciw. and it could well 
[tv be h t  that second paragraph of 7 refers to Scevc 
[ir) delivering the commitment, if you will. from Young Brothers 
[lsl that they were prepared to proceed. 
116) 
1tq Steve in this letter is StmYoung? 

i ['I 23.1W4. It is a memorandum to Ambrow Young from Bcnton 

1 w that. in reference to the Rvc mticr that's on the 1 1.1 letterhead of Mr. Bcckcr's law officu.The exhibit was 

I m 1994 by Federal Ekction Commiuicn Chairman Trevor Polter 

I Bcckcr dated 5eptcmkr 23.1994. if I haven't already said 

19 proriouslp marked as Bceker Exhibit 22. and the 6ul two 
[a pages arc a report of a news conference held on August 3, 

I . . .  '[tol No. 8 marked for 
1111 1dentrticltion.1 
/[tq ~ i m e s s  p c ~ ~ i n g  dotumcnt.1 
'(4 T H E ~ ~ ! w w v e s o m f i m e . A r c y o u  
it41 going to ask me if I've ever wen this? 

116) 
![ill yen it- c s p c c ~ y  since it was splnpeci "confipcnw." 1s 

/@I 0: I juU wanted to ask you about OOUK of the 
i pci information in it. Unda the 5 s t  page of Denning Exhibit 
14 8. item I-wcll, the invoductory satenee to that says 
ipq thcss p r o c c d ~ a  w M. ~ e c t a  is coming up with in this 
!iw memo are cakukued to scoomplish certain go&, and the 
psi first is: "To insure !hat no VlDUb k violation of US law 

BY MR. FRENKEL 
0 Do you haw any un&rsMding as to whcthtr the 0. No. I would be quite contldent that you've never 

r--. [ tq A IkkveittobcSteveYoung. I[ lq that correct? .. . 
j : (14 a:jwvwcrhingrof~~~ponarha~"r.~cnyh;d '1'9) A ntat*scormet. 
i. .' 14 ukcdarIicr, wwldfhat shed some light on some eyiia 
+:: R11 documarc- 
. .i m 
.' (4 UR RIENKEL: Sure. . 
:-: IZSJ MR. FRENKEL: Back on the *cord. 

MR. PERRY: Can wego off thc record for a secand? 

[NI ID*cuiondfchemcord.l 

psa212 i P-215 .. .. - . 

[tq 
f ~ t ]  & HostetIa so than chcy could conduct their review? 

[ r g  

0: Who at the W F  VJXS providing information to Baker 

0. Was anyone else. to your knowledge? 
112) A Iwas. 

- 
BY MR. FRENKEL. .i . 

,> .. 111 

. ' rzl 0 Shedding light on Dew Exhibit 5. the second 
:' R pangraph where it saysagain, the letter from ,Mr. Barbour 
j.- (41 IO Mr.Young chat. Wy office is conmeting Steve to confirm 
I". [q he arill attend ChcTcam 100 mcctjng on scpremba 13." 
5 . :  [q A Where? I'msorry. 

m 0 It's a lot of paper already. 1 apologize. 
: :. [ai Denning Exhibit 5. the second paragraph. 
. .  : . PI A I believe that to be Steve Young. Srcve 1yas a 
j G [tq member4 believe was a member ofTnm 100. or whacorer it's 

i l t l  called. 
iiq (1: Turning your attention back to Denning Ulibit 7, 
1131 focusing on the t3lh paragraph at the top. Mr. Barbour 
[trl writes. "By the way. I had a great meeting with Dkk 
;is] Richards and FledVolcanxk, as well as Steve." Do you have 
(161 any understanding as IO when that mc~ting took place? 
[in A WeIl. I would assume it to be in the kw*week 
iiei period hctamn fJ6s letter and the last one. 
1191 Q Do you know whether the meeting had aiiyrhing tu do 

ptl A Idon't. 
g-z~ Q: I'm sorry? I didn't hear you. rn A No. 
wl a: No. it did not, or no, you don't mdI? 

I ~. 

f20) with the loan g u v y l t C C  to the National Policy Forum? 

PagB213 
It1 0: The hnal paragraph on the &st page of Denning 
m Exhibit 7. Mr. Barbour writes, 'Tinally. 1 waa heartened by 
pi Steve's telling mc that at the end of the year consideration 
1.1 would be given to doing e y u ~  more.The Young FMity and 
151 your company are execptiollrlly generous, and I am genuinely 
[a grateful for the conridence you are showing in m.?llcEe u 
m no better or more effective way to help in what we are d o i i  

LSl 
than this: 
Do you have any redkction w to on or around 

it11 YO% personally. his  hmily mcmbas, or any of his 
114 companies would k giving additional aid to rhc NariDnal 

Policy Forum in addition to guaranteeing the 52.1.million 

[tal September 19,19!Jd, thert wu any indication &at either .Mr. 

Paps216 
111 cobteral as a loan g-tor." 
rn Do you r d  whether you had my information in 
pi late September 1994 that the NPF might be able to p ~ y  off 
[ri the guarantee or the mounts guaranteed by Young Rmlhcrs 
iq Development in six to eight months? 
[q A: 'Iherc might have been some speculation. you know. 
m if fundmising increased dntnatically. but no. it ayr 
[a] always cxpecred rhat it would k paid back o w  a tJuce~ycrr 
lsl term. 
[!q 0: A IJUCC*yCW!CIUl? 

, ! i t )  A: 1believeitwwathrce-yarterm. 
119 
[ty focussing your antmion on point No. 8. *... NPF has 

a: FIX- the page of Denning Fxhibit No. 8 and 
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Page217 Paw 220 

. .  
P51 (1: -bo you have m y  reason to believe ilur the 

Ill National Poky Forum did not compiy with the law in 
vi relation to the loan guvrntec horn Young Brothers 
131 Development? 
[a] A No, not at 111. In hcc. WT took steps to assure 

- 
P a p  219 

j o  regard. and I inusatcd that we had bcen able to collect on 
:a 311 the pledges made and saw no reason that that n u a t  

, [I! to ask Uus witness b u t  sometlung that another individual 
121 who happens to be a lawycr is commumcatlll~ m confidence to 

i z i  all. do you rccogf&e'ihe handwrihg on the xcond page of - 
((1 Denning Exhibit 9? 
[a A No. 
PI (1: Ihe thiro item on the page says "Add.' I t  could 
141 be 20. abbreviation for "additional." but that's also my 

P a p  222 

pi change. 
141 
[SI late September 1994, the XPF hut ,  in fact, always received 
[SI 100 percent of the pledges made to it. 1 guess collected 100 
m percent of the pledges? 
[a) A: That's right. 
m (1: Finally, in the last sentence on the second page 
[cq of D e w  Exhibit 8. .W. lkc&er is making tefaence to the 
[! 11 mepaged attachment which bur the &us Nos. 53 and 5d. 
[!a the k t  two pages of Denning Exhibit 8. and he said This 
[is) publication d a h  directly with the law's"-which is the 
[I*) Federal election laws-"prohibition against foreign 
[rq nationals being involved in federal elections." 
1161 hi anv point Drior to ScDtcmba 23,1994. were YOU 

Q: I S  i t  your rccoleclron thaK around this time, 

I?I THE WITNESS: That it did comply with the law. 
Isl BY MR. FRENKEh: 
81 (1: Mcl those steps were ones you teslilin) IO already 

[ t i l  right? 
114 A: That's right, and as far as this referrace to this 
114 FEC preu release gccs, I'd note that it talks about PACS 
P I  and special r u b  for U S .  subsidiuics. and chc NPF was not 

[w which is hiring the law fum ot Baker & Hosutlcr; is that 

' PI *is CliCnl regudhg a matter Lhat is the subjecr of I 1'1 transaction w~th another party I don't think Chu witness 

. is1 answer. 
' m He's fes&cd rtur luS sfatc of mvld was toully 
1 (I] innocent with respect to this umwction. for the reasons 
p~ he's indicated. I am m l l y  rcluctvlt to have hia~ go into 

'[tq much huther detail because I don't x e  how it's relevant tu 

[q could g~ve anything that is probative in terms of the 

[!I] the inquiry 
BY MR. FRENKEL. 

,[!SI issue. 
12n A Not that I r d .  

m whelher the hnd5 Young Brother Dcvclopmcnt USA was going to 
[a] u x  KO guarantee the loan at the National Policy Forum would 
[sq come from a Hong Kong corporation? 

[la A No. 
' 1 9  11 ita levn whcthcr anyone else at the NPF had discussions with 
(t31 anyone at Young Brothers Development abouc whclhcr the 
[ I ~ I  ~ l u r c e  of funds from the loan guarantee would come from 3 

0: Do you recall whether anyone clse4d you come Io 

. iii aware &ai the& might be-an iswe wi& the loan ~arancec ![In 
![IS] MR. FRENKEL: Sure. 

'14 I R c c e u . l  
lptl [flenning Deposition Exhibit 
9 No. 9 was muM for 1, idcnulication.1 
'pi MR. FRENKEL: On Ute record. 
~ R S I  During the break the court reporter markcd a 

I ' [ t i  composite exhibit iu Denning Exhibit 9. whrch is made up of 
n the Bates sump NOS SIG617.598 wtuch is the second page, 

I 14 and 6UO which is the chird page. and Ute fust page of 
I 1.1 Denning Exhibit 9 15 dated October 3,1994. on the 
151 letterhead of Baker & Hortctler, a letter from Eric Gcppert 

, 1s: IO PJ. Stevens at the Signet ByIk carbon copies to Mr. 
I m DC-. Steve Walker. and Mark Bnden. another lawyer with 

[ai Baker & Hosteder. 

Iiq Q: I would repretent to you. .Mr. Denning. that it 
[I:] would be my undcrswding that the last two pages of a 5  
ita document. Denning Exhibit 9, are probably u1 the handwriting i ( f i t  of someone at 5ignct Bank. 

'it41 A Okay. 
' ('4 UR. PERRY: let M note for the recod lhrr lhcx 
![!si are non.xquential Bates numbers. and you called it a 

tu composite embi t  or a group exhbit. It 15 not ncccrudy 1; ' 0 1  clear that thex three documents arc intended as a Krie) or  
[tgi COMCCIC~ pages. 

(pa1 MR. FRENKEL: Without a long colloquv, I would 
'pq lust say that I believe them all to k hkcd. We WIU go 

MR. SPAEDER: off the record. 
['a) of a forcign national bang involved in a Fedcnl election? 
pq A Waslaware? l[tq IDiscursion off the rccord.1 
@I 0: Yes. and I guess consiirtcnt with what Mr. k k c r  
1211 is saymg. were you aware that there could h an iuue 
rm arising in the loan guarantee about a fomgn nariorul's 
PII involvement in a Fedenl election? 
R41 A N u n ? ?  one. yes. I was aware that it was against 
(2% the law for a foreign national to eonmbute to an election. 

1'1 Ziumbct two. I hued a law firm to rmke damn sure that was 
m not the case hue. We're wllung about apples and oranges. 
PI I clunk and I've got a pretty thick legal opinicn Iomepkc 
[a[ to back it up. 
[q 0: At any rim prior to siyUng the loan g u m t e e  
[q documcnu on amber 13.199d.did anyone from the NPF a5 
m far a5 you know, which would extend to the lawyers you h i d  
[a] for that, conduct an investigation Y to whether the funds 
14 were c o m g  h m  a foreign )ourcc or not, as far as you 
['q know? 
(I!] A: No. It didn't concern us. Even i f i t  di4 it was 
IW legal. 
1111 (1: The l u t  question I have for you is on the fasc 
ita! page of Denning khibit 8, the bracketed paragnph. which I 
114 don't know whox handwriting that is that drew the box 
['q around it. but it says. '%re are special rules for U . 9  
[*?I subsidiaries of foreign corporations. so that no foreign 
[mi money is u x d  to run any political action committee (PAC5) 
1'4 they establish. and no foreign nationals ut involved in any 
mi way-49 underscored. but that appears to bc unkrxored 
.7?1 hv the person's handwriting-% contrbuticnr by such 
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BY MR. FRENKEC: 

n PACs." War that your unde~undinq of the law 
ml of I*? i [231 
R1I A. I t W U .  I it41 0: The second pace of Dennina Exhibif !Must of 

the fall diead.. 
BY MR. FUENKEL. 

1161 Uteiuue. jllSl A No. 
111 0: Did you have any discussions with Mr. k k c r  when 
1101 you w m  a point person for the NPF and he was the point 
[w  perm forYoung Brothers Welopmmt about L W ' U  call 
1201 it concern. Howevu, if counscl wants to object to that 
12'1 chanctcriwtion. that at I c u t  in his September 23,1994 
rm memorandum. .Mr.Young-he xcms to think that it was 
[ai relevant. 
1241 
psi MR. SPAEDER: Well, y a h i n k  is verv hsrd 

[ ~ n  Q: Turning to the (ut page of Dcming Exhibit 9 
its] which bears the Bates No. S I G W .  it appears to be some Xnt 
[io1 of a dnlt letter where there it is to you. Mr. DcNling. as 
(201 a borrower and kcker as the collated provider. Do you 

a: On the very bottom of the page boo. on the 

recognize the handwriting on this document? 

kf[.hmd side. there are words which appcu to w)' '!hJmce 

j?q A N o .  

A What uc you referring to? 
~ [~sec: Do you have m Y  idc3 look at somc or Ihi. - 



[I] compulational numbers what chat is  inmdcd to mean? 
[a A I could only speculau that it means recourse to 
p] theRl3c. 
[*I 0 What dou that man in nomlegd language, 
[g recourse to the R W  
[q A That if there wen a default, the balance would go m to the RNC for repayment, possibly. 

0: Just to KC if 1 understand you what you mean by 

. 
:: m A No.Iw-asnor. 

... [SI A: I don't know. 

':. 

PI 0: wkc yw pment when Mr. Bubour made the 
:SI C O m r m m K n S  u far a$ you know? 

2 m 0: Do you know who, if anyone, was present? 

m 0: Just directing your attention to the curved 
[iq writing or the 'Mitmgs on the right-hand margin at an 
11'1 angle, I am just directing you to the last point, which i s  
~ t ? l  point 2 which Sap 'Fair Consi-tiort," and my reading of 
(131 this writing says what arc the providers of collatcnl 
I'Y getting for@ing CD. I guess CD is cerrifrcate of 
[is1 deposit.Would that k your guess as to what CD stands for? 
[tq A That would be my guess. yes. 
i iq 0: It sap in partnrhacs,*(Attorney)." Do you 

[i! Hostecler might have pnparcd this documenti 
(a A I dalt with Mark Bradcn. so either Mark or 
PI somebody under h is  supervision. I would think. 
[*I 0: Do you redl  whetha you had any coaimcnu on a 
1s) draft of this documcnt. if chew was a dnft  of rhe 
[q document? 
m A Not that I recall, no. 
[si Q: I want to direct your attention to the srcond pane 

[*I commitments' at the NPT on or about thio the. October 7, 
m I*? 
iq 
p1 entities lhat we expected would k honored. M felt 

A To the extent I believe i t  to mevl pledged by 

, wl confident. Grm about. 
0 Do you have any =nu as of, again, whew it says 

[iq early Octokr 1994. what the donation history of pledged had 
[i 11 been to the NPF? What I mean by that is what percentage of 
1'3 thox pledges m;uir to the NPF you felt confident would. ffl 
[q fact. be turned over to the ZIPF at some timr. 
['y *: To the extent our donor history had been fwly 
[iq stable. once a commitment was made, it was our cxpcnence IC 
(iq was followed through on. 
[iq Q: I just want to turn your attention back to Denrung 

pw as 
1'1 through 309.7hC hrs t  page b on National Policy Forum 
m leNcrhad.'lhc document is dated October 7.1994. and it 

is a telecopy ol a letter SULT by rclccopiu and Feda+l 
PI Expms from Mr. Dami~u as chief openring officer of thc 

P a p  220 
[i: o i  iu current and prospective pledges as described 
m herein ...." 
g Do you know whether anyone from the NPF had 
[a] represented to Mr. Bccker that NPF expected to receive I i W )  



. .. . .  . .  . .  

. .  .. . 

... 

. .  ... 
. .  .... 

[I51 k&d C O U I U d  10 make SUTC it WU &-I@lt. 
116) BY MR. FRENKEL: 
[q 0: What did your undertaking of due diligence consist 

..-. 
~. .. . . . ~. . .  
. .  .... 

(iq political committee. Is that what he's referring to? 
[mi MR. FRENKEL: I'm mery. ,Mr. Perry, did you 
[In have- 

.. ~ . .. 

. .... 

(tal that, you know, it ww a U.S. corporation. that it was in 
E41 Florida, and that was about it. 
[SI 0 At any time as part of the disc diligence that you 

111 conducted. did you nuke any inquiry into che assets ofYoung 
m Brothers Dcvelopmcnt USA, the Florida corporation? 
p] ' A I did not. 
141 Q: Did you make any inquiry to Mr. Volcanxk or 
IS) others or requesr of them to look into the wet condition 
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[a] 
[zrl believe you have teshtied to this twice, you're nor aware 
a o f a n y  other letter that Mr. Braden x n t  you relating to 

[ t i  t lus subject matter of the legality of the urnsaction. is 
m that correct. other than-I'm not referring not specifically 
pi to the loan transaction docuwnts. whether chis form of 
141 collatull is o k y  or not okay. I am just d b g  to 
(51 whether the VVrUCtiOn could be Cntered into at all. 

a: Just to follow up on what Mr. Perry said, and I 
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[q ofYoung Brothers Dcvelopmcnt USA? 
m A No. 
[e? 
io] Natioml Policy Forum made any inquiry into che w e t  

[mi condition ofYoung Brothers Development USA prior to 
[ t i l  entering the loan transaction? 
~ Z J  A Not to my knowledge or txlicf. 
[iq MR. FRENKEL: I will mark the next exhibit as 

[iq Denning 11 is a me-paged dwmcnt  on the 
(!6] letterhead of Baker & HosteUer dated October 6.1994. 
1tq although the second page in the header is dated October 7. 
pel 1994. So it was created on one of those LWO dates. It is a 
[is] letter from Mark Braden to Bcnton Becket with a carbon copy 
mi to Mr. Dan Denning.The subject of the letter on Lknning 
nil Exhibit 1 1  ,states loan guarantee. 
1221 [Denning Deposition Exhibit 
mi No. 11 marked for 

a: Do you know whether anyone else connected with the 

[Id! Denning I t .  

[a] A Yes. 
IS] 

poi 
Q. What is that? What do you mll receiving? 
A That chc anticipated transaction mct W the 

341 iden1iticatron.j 
IZsl Witness wrusing document.1 

izdi requirements ofthe statute. 
0: Do you know whether Mr. Braden considered-and I 

121 9 NowIhrtyouhavehadadrvmtomicvDcnning 
PI Exhibit 11. you tescificd c a r k  about a legal opinion chat 
1.1 you paid for-not you pcrsondy, of c o m e  NaUonal 
iq Pdicy Forum paid for Enw Baker & Hosutkc. Is this tbe 

1 ;a he considered, but do you know whether he had the 

, (41 bc !cceiving mwues from a Hong Kong corponbon. Young 
PI Informalion that Young Brothers Development I,'SAwargorng to 

is Brothers Development. Lunrted' 
[q legal opinion &at you wue rclening to in your earlier m testimony? 
(81 A It is. 
1% 0 Is chcrc any ocher legal opinion c l u c  you tre 

iro) awarc of rhrt Dakcr & Hostetlct pcrforaxd for thc National j[iq such o~l~tanding loan obligations will not be made to a 
[ ~ I I  Policy Forum in relation to the larn guarantee by Young j(i11 political committee as defucd by che Act." 
(in Brothers Dcvelopmcnd lira What 'AN your ~dnstanding in c ~ l y  October 1994 
119 /it31 as to what entity would receive payment .&om the NPF as a 
i l A l  documentation backing up the en& nnrrtionno. 1 i 1 q  result of obtaining the S2.1-milliOn I+ guumtcr?. 
[is] although lherc may be others.This is thc only one I'm I[:q MR PERAT: bct me makc aquasidqectmn at Uus 
p i  a w e d .  ![q poinl. I think that the intent of your question is to ark 

![q him about rtte proper interpretation ofa rcrm in an RC 
1781 As fir as yW mncmber. Denning Exhibit I L is the Ody IC@ /[:@I SONIC, and I am no1 S U E  if rhrt is WhCrC YOU are going Or 
1191 opinion concerning the propriety of the transaction &at you \ [iq nut. but from your question. I wu ked to believe that is 
m nvlllrrcciving! 1 ~ 1  where you are hcadcd. 
Iz'l A T)Ur*sr@t. 'iz-11 I don't think that is an appropriate question at 
m 0: l n I h c s c c o n d p ~ p h o f D e n n i n g ~ i t l 1 , M r .  !zzq this point for a person who is not performing the legal 
(tat Bndcn docs what many lawyers do which is surt d to sate in] analysis. 
1241 what the question to him was before he give thc answer. and 'v.1 
$s~&e statcs, Tou have rcaunced our reiea. of whether this ~- psi MR FRENKEL: No. I am not askina Mr. Denning 10 

Miller Reporting Company, Inc. ,Win-U-Sc&pt@ 

j iq A [donot. 
m 9 Turning to the second page of Denning -bit 11. 
181 the second pvagnph reads, W e  have been assured (and 
p~ assume it to be u~e) that the partial m p a p n t  by NPF of 

A Other thm the transactional work and 

Q: Again, I think you Wst said it thac at the end. 

That's it. Please go ahead. 

(41) Page 229 - Page 234 
~~ ~~~ ~~~~ ~~ ~~~~ ~ ~~ - ~~ ~ ~~~ ~- ~~ ~ ~~~ ~ 

- ~~ ~~~ ~ ~ ~- ~ ~ ~~~ 



[q make a legal judgment as to the accuracy of Mr. Bnden'5 
m adrice. It was s im~lv  a aucstion. 

I 
~ m rook olacr at the bwd metfinc. did the p.mml 

Q: until a successor wm nominated and elected. as 

[i 11 
ria 
it4 campaign, the Fc6azl Elexion Ace 
[iq 
It51 w?N. 
114 
I,q go off lhe record. 

. .. lis] 
IF . .  
$ 1 ~  .. . m MR. FRENKEL: let's rmrk the n u t  doeumcnt as 

.. Bll DcMing 12. 
.. :? IZZI [DentungDcpositionErbibit 

the "Code d Fcdaal Rcgulations." 
A: I know thak but wtnt's 1 I? b that che fcdml 

C o d ?  I don't irnow what the hell chat sentence 

MR. PERAV: Hold on.Arc we on the mod kt's 

SPAwR: let w confer for a secund. 
IWi- codering with round.] 

[q (Discussion off the recorrf.J 
[ia MR. FRM(EL. .Hyk the next exhibit as Denning 13. 
[cq [Denning Deposition Exhibit 
p) No. 13 wzs marked For 
[iq identi6catian.l 
[?si MR. F i t E i i L :  For the record, Dcnning 13 bcgjns on 
[in Bates page SIG.476. and gocs through 687. although the fuul 
[is] page i s  Bpla SlGZ31. So again, it's 676 through 687 in 
[ill) SIG, and the ray l u r  page of the document, Dcnning 13. is 
raq SlC231. 
@!I BY MR. FRENKEL: 
[PI 0: HmyoucvcrseedgueuI'Uccuntbyrhe 

. .  ::: m but I d y  &t intend to ask &y~uesrionronit. I 
.. m rcally jurr inrend for you to idcnufy if you've sccn i t  

~. VI For the hcord, Denning Exhibit 12 b a r s  the Bates stamp 
[si nnge NPF 186 through 193. 

rZ  ... [q MR FRENKEL: I have 8ot to apologize to counsel. 
.: m That's k e n  cut off on your copies. 

.~.. pi MR PERRY: That is I S ?  
* -: MR. RIENKEL: 'chmugh 193. I will rcpmcnt that 

0 The daumac U minutcr of a spcckl meeting of 

.;i; [lof that's allat the Bans rMgc is. 
BY MR. mwtm . 

:111 
119 
114 the board of dirmMs of the National Policy Forum which 
[w] 8oes on for some six pages, followed by a onepage list of 
[rs] the &mJ of'dirators of the National Policy Forum and how 
[isl they recavai notice of the meetin& and the 6nal page, 

[is] meeting of the NPF board which had bcen prepared for Mr. 
[q Denning's signature but which is unsigned on the document. 
~zq Mr. Denning, do you recall participating in this 
1211 special meeting of the board of directors of the National 
n PcLicy Forum by telephone-we& you weren't necessarily on 
1231 it by telephone, bur some people wcrc participating by 
[zq telephone on or about 5:OO p.m. EasrunTcmc.oFtobrr IO. 

.XPF-193. Jsdavit of mailing of the noric~ of spccipr 

is: 0. From the materials starting with the balance hcet  
m on Denning EXhibit 13, which 1 haw as &us page SIGdB3, 
[ai have you scm the subsequent pages before? 
PI k I believe I've scln the document tided 

~ O J  "CommucialCrcdit Mcmorandum.October 12."pages 1 through 
[I 11 5. which was part of the documentation backing up the 
[rq tramaction. 
1131 
[t4] identified that begins on the third page of Denning Exhibit 

Q: Just to be clear, the pages you've just 

izsi 1994) 
plor 237 

it] A: I do. 
n 
pi for the board to haw a special mcchg? 
[dl A lbclicvc I did. 
[q 
~sl meeting to be held, if anyone? 
m 
(81 

0. Do you r d  who su~atcd that it. ars neccuvy 

0: Who did you have to communicate that to fix rhc 

A HalepJust the chairmyr of the board. 
Q: Was the primary purpose of& mecting to get 

board approval to complete the loyl vvrsKtion documcnu 

. .  
pq ming what's -ked on the lower I&-hand corners as 

ici W i t  1.' "Exhibit 2." 'Exhibit 3." ' W b i t  4." "Exhibit 
IzI 5." and then the hal page. which is a fax page which docs 
pi not have any exhibit identification on it on the lower left- 
141 hand corner? 
[q A: I&. 
:e] a: At least for Exhibiu I through 5, as they're 
m idenuGed hcre on Barn page SI-3. which is the balance 
[a) sheet. and e n b g  on 687, which is Ihe lower left-hand 
[q corner Exhibit 5,entitled in bold print "National Policy 
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1191 
1141 NPF-lSO, under "Election of Scactary-Tmsum,' 
it8 there's an indiation that the o&c of sccrepry.aeuura 
[tq was VaMt since no successor to Mr. K a u u t h  J. Hill had [in been nominated or clcctcd.And then the boyd pmmds  to 
114 nominate and appoint Lyons Brown. Jr., Y the rcrepry. 
[lol crasurer. Do you rrtill when Mr. Hill Id? the "PF? 
pq 
1211 

Q: Briefly, on p q e  5 of Denning W i t  12. Bates 

A 1 klicrrr in July '94. 
0: Do you r e d l  whether he Id? voluntarily, or was 

[la] A I bcUeve it was. 1 believe it was appended to 
(141 this document. 
[iq a: Do you know about the final page, which is not in 
:iq sequential Bata number but SIG-231, whether that 
[tq information was also provided to the bank at my point? 
[I% A This is-I don't recall. It's a standvd payable 
iisq report format. It probably was. L believe it wm required. 

pi1 4: Going back to the first page of Denning Exhibit 
so 1 believe it was provided to the bank. 
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)I[ I'm rcfcrring on the document? 

PI 

1% or about the date of this exhibit, which is October 11, 
[6] 1994. that the NPF was a research afliliate of the RNC? 
m A: I t  Wasnot. 
[I] Q: Do you have any understanding as to where the bank 
p~ might have come u p  with that impression? 

:io[ A Yes, I think somebody had to w1 in a blank and 
[ i t [  they fdkd it in, not knoxing what they were tal- about. 
[ia Q: Turn to the next page of Denning Exhibit 13, about 
[iq hathuay down the page, section "K." to the right-hand side 
[irl of the page when it says "Risk RatingJusti6cation:The 

:a A I do. 
0: It says, 'XaNre of Business: Research aff&ate 

of Republican National Committce.'Was it your belief, on 

- 
-1 

Page 244 ' [ I [  Coming in to fhe coffers of the NPP 
1 [q A: It  is.WeU, some d9nations were one check. 
1 (31 Others were spread over a defied period of tune. So it 
1 (41 varied. &rc typicdy. d e r  a commilment was made, it was 
~ iq forthcoming in the very ncar future. 
[si 0: Procedunlly, do you know what happened when ,Mr. 
m &ubour was given a check where he either mads a 
[ai solicitation or someone, u this paragraph indicates. 
[s] actually wrote him a check at the meeting. what would happen 

[iq to it once he came back with it to rhe "PF? 
[i 11 

i [ iq  then match, to keep track of who had made &e Qledge. when 

A: It MJ turned over to our controlla and entered 
h a  onto the books. 
jpq a: DO YOU know what process. if any. there was to 

[is] person preparing the document says, "ExceUenr cvbteral 
[is] qualinl. borrower shares toplevel management Republican 
(in National Committec." Other than Mr. Bubour, are you aave 
[is] of any other toplorel management that was shared by the NPF 

14 which the heading is "Commcr*alCrcditMcmoMdum.National 

p i  A There were none. 
,WI 0: Turning to the next page of Denning Exhibit 13, on 

m] Policy Forum. Octoba 12.1994." under item I, "'Borrower 
[:dl Description." the fist sentence idcnliires the W F  and says 
psi it was formed in May 1993 as an offshoot of the RYS.Was it 

111 your undcrstanding in misoCtobcr 1994 that the NPF was an 
m offshoot of the RVC? 
131 ' A Come on. counsel. Give me a break. 
[ai Q: Can I interpret that to mean "no? 
151 A You can interpret it to mean "no." 
(61 0 Do you have any undersunding as to where the 
rn Signet Bank might have determined for itself that the NPF 
iai was an offshoot of the RNC? 
[w A: I have no idea. 

i.01 0: Turning to section 1I;'Duc Dlligcncc."B," a 
[<if g u m t o r  in professional services," directing your liiiI A ~ t i s .  
[is attention to the second sentence there, it says. "YBD L'SA is 
r131 a whoffyuwned subsidivy ofYoung Brothers Dcvclopmcnt 
iiil Company, Limitcd.YBD. a Hong Kong based orguriution." Did 
[SI you know at thc date of this document. October 12,1994. 
1'61 that Young Brothers Development USA was a whollyawnccl 
[iq subsidiary olthc Hong Kong company Youns Brothers 
itel Ueelopmcnt Limited? 
[w A Well. let me answer it this way. I knew YBD USA 
[ml was affiliated with a parent that was Hong Kong based. I 
[a) think "whollyawncd subsidiary" has a Ie8d connotation that m 1 was not awarc of. But I'll add, I didn't care. being a 
1231 50i(cx.i). 
1241 Q: Turning to the n u t  page, under "111. Risk 

\[iq if had k e n  received. the amount, whether additiondpledges 
'[iq were Wig received, that sort of information? 
}m A: It was tracked by our fundraising department. 

a: The n u t  sentence following the one we just read 

and 1 think that's referring to the four- to six-week period 
pij '-NPF's dam on collected pledges point to a longer 

than four to six weeks. Do you have an understanding as to 
[a] whether that SPtement rhac NPF's acNal collcctim process 

,12q prior to Ocrok 12th. 1994, took on avenge longer than 

[iq and the RNC? (?$ said, "While this rime tlbk miiy hold Uue in the fume-" 

m: collection process.' So I guess some period of time longer 
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i 
It[ four to six weeks? 
m A No.As I said, normally the funds were 1 pi forthcoming shortly aRet the commitment was made. or when 

I (q 4: Turning to the next paragraph, in the second , m sentence. it says, 'Analysis of their-" meaning the N P F s  
is1 *-quarterly expense pmjcc t io~~  shows fixed quarterly cash 1 PI expenses before debt service of b e n e n  500 Sl," which I 

iliq presume means Mo.Oo0. Is that your understanding of that? 

/[,a 
!p] exlsling pledges of betareen 270,000 and 5O.ooO per quarter. 
[ IIA]  This gap between 'known menue'and fued enpen.w is the 
~ [!q essence of NPFs business risk. In a typical quarter. YPFs 
/[is] new fundniring efforts must bring in sufficient funds to 
i [ q  bridge a gap of around S300.000 plus provide approximaielv 
I iq 225.000 to service this credit facility.' 
[ i isi  Just 50 I understand it, is the assessment that 
j [ q  every quarter the WF needed to raise approximately 5500.000 
![zij IO fund aU of its openling expenses and sUy current on 
'[m the obligations it was going KO incur fo~osving thc loan 

r [zu[ 

have a payables problem, or a receivables 

a: "-and 600.000, supported by coUcction of 

guaranty by Young Brolhers Development? 
A: In ofhcr word.% you're asking mC if I agree with 

pq Assessment." "A({) Business Risk," lo~lting a1 the second 

(11 paragraph which begins with 'Mr. 6arbour's increased 
m availability" 
3 A LX-huh. 
(81 
IS1 Xovembcr of 1994. NPF expects to embark on a solicitation 
Lq program which will have Mr. Barbour visiting ten corponlc 

prospects per month.' Is that an accurate reflection of the 
[e! plans of the NPF beginning in Novunkr of 1994 for Mr. 
9 Barbour's rime or visits for hndraisii  activities? 

[zs] thisanidysis? 
Pap243 i Page 246 

,' [?I 
~ m experience as h e  chief operating officer. was that a 
j :SI gcnedycorrcct statement for October 1994. that the NPF 

~ ;SI quarter IO stay current? 
~ [q A lncludingdebt service? 
i fl a: Yes, 1 believe that's what they're saying in here 
i [a A Okay, bated be about right, I would think. I 
~ 19) mean. I think this vulysis here i s  really faulCy, but I 

[io] ![io1 agree with your bottom line. 
[I 11 ![if] 0: What do you disagree with in the Yulysis? 
114 ten per month. represent any change in the lorel of Mr. [tal A: I did it again.WeU.you know. this analysis 
I ~ Y  Dubour's activity in fundniaing? ~ [iq assumes a constant l o z l  of spending. when in fact it had 
Ii.1 A: I klim lhar's an i n c r n v  over what he %ms abk [iil dropped precipitously aRer we issued the report.And I 
1151 to devote to it, at least in the immediate past period. I j i q  thiik these numbers arc bvrd on old data, for cmmplc. But 
liq think eulier on he had devoted rhat much rime. and rhcn /[:e[ without-You know.at this hour of the day and-I mean. I 
Ii? other commitments had taken ovm And here hc was ![in haven't looked at t h e  numbers in quitea whrlc.Th3:'s 
rtq committing to take it back up to this IeveL lis[ about the best I can do. I think 5OO.ooO at thar point in 
[I$ 0: Skipping one sentence. the foUnwing Icntence I[toi rime is probably too high, in fact. I'm sorry per quarter? 
124 rea&. "Although Mr. Barbour frcquctitly comes ammy from '1201 Is that what it is? 
B ~ I  these meetings wifh il check. NPF has proiccted most pledges [zi] a: Thak'r my unckrsmding of what rhcy'rr writing 

in] the meeting: Again, given the time frame. miSOctober of 1231 A Okay, I ' l l 4  cm live with that. 
rlri H94, was that a gemrally accurate starcmcni 3bout the p i  a: From OFtobcr 14th. '94. lhrough the end of your 
p? period l a p r  berwccn a plcdpe bcinp made and the money .!zs~$av at the .\IPEdo y@@ow whcfhcr XPF W&?!< lo mise 

- 
0: 1 guess I'm trying to wy. bzvd on your 

0: I'U just continue reading: 3&ming in [ai XIS going to need to nisc approximately S5Ou).OOO per 

A Yes, 1 believe it is. 
a As far as you know, would the number of visits. 

1221 to be CoUccted within a four- to slx-wetk period following ,i24 about. 

biiller Reporthe Company, I C .  



.. _. 
= : 1st A Abhb~olutely not. I mean. you know, i t 'd  don't 
I_- :'- : pq agrce with that. 

.~ m & Turning tovvards the end of the second paragraph 
[si within that section. the sentence states. "It is Uuwgh 
l ~ l  this increased ICVCI of rundnising that NPF wu service 

[to) this loan hciity," and I suppose chat means &e loan 

Page 247 - Page 252 (44) 

[q I b i k  thcrc's ken tcsrimony earlier today that 
iq the NPF expectcd to receive 1M) percent of all monies 
m pledged to it. Would that still be your testimony, having 
la) reviewed this document? 

[rq or;mge~. "Foral Pledgrd' is not time dependent. "Amount 
A It would.You're crying to add apples and 

~ - U - S C r i p t @  

mi increase his level of activity in that regard. 
1241 
P5i the SCCtiOn "Financial ReD0rthg'- 

0: Turning to page 5 of this d t  munorandurn, under 

Page 249 
[ii A I'm sorry, RomurV? 
m Q. Yes. " F ~ c i a l  Reporting." a couple of x~~tenccs  

m e r  Reporting Company, Inc. 

p i  Q: F W y ,  just turning to the last page of Denning 
pq Exbibit 13-pst so counsel doesn't get overcxfited. I 
[zq fvlaly ~ 3 n t  Denning 13th~ list of NPF aged payables. 

(21 fadiar? 

_- 
P a p  252 

[i) what me aged pqables. for thox of us who aren't as 



Ueposition ot m a  8.- 
JUC 3a. 1997 . -  senate Committee on Governmental Atraim 

special Investlgatlon CONFlDENTIAL 

paw253 I Paw 

['si his conuact with NPF? 
('e) A: No. I suspect chat it's, you know. that-what was 
it71 that?-149-85. I suspect that's a mvel reimbursement. 
iibi because I think he uaveled to Hong Kong on our behalf to 

. 

. .  

.; - 

. .  , .  

('4 A: Theyarc. 
[iq Q. Just on tl;c last page of Denning Deposition 
[tn Exhibit No. 14.d that ywr signzrun. DmcI B. Dcnnins. 
[iq Chid Openting Officer! 

.. .. 

mi MR. SPIEDER: kr me just note. the cime is 7~15. 
t a l  It look like you've got either a lot more documents than I 
(i.51 had originally suspected. or you're going through them more 

. . .  
: s  

pi No.lSwuma~kcdfor 
241 idcnllfication.1 
(zs BY MR. FREUKEL: 

.~ . 

. .  . .. 

(tri SIC-1009 and runs to 101 1. It is a little bit of a 
IISJ composite or the order has bccn rohufflcd and i t  i s  SIC999 
;$q through 1002. SIGW and 981. and SIC.782 and 783. It is  a 

1 1 )  
121 remember-I remember the name, but 1 don't remember what 
PI exactly they did. 
141 

16) your question, ~ s n ' t  it? 

[SI 

A: It's another service of some type. I just don't 

0: skipping CICNA. P Robertson for S6,ooOplus? 
A I can tell you it's not Pat Robcruon.lhat was 

A: Y ,  I'l l  bet. It doern'r ring my bcU at aU. 
m a:r-thinkingthat. 

[?.I NPR 
[tsl A: No. not rcally. 
(14 0: Do you Itnow whether there was- 

[I] promissory note? I will skip the signature page. 
m ANmm-hmm. 
pi 
141 i t says, ten quarterly installments, each in the amount of 
151 5191.000commmcingApril30,1995.continuingon the last 
181 day of each July, October, January and April thereafter, 
m through andi~&dingJuly31,199?,and the elmnth 
[q insmllment in &e amount of 5190,OOO payable on October 31, 

0: The sccond pnngraph talking about repayment and 

1x11 No. 14 was marked for 
1211 idcntdkntion.] 
&VI BY .WR. FREVKEL: 
(211 0 Mr. Denning. I am not going to ask you to read 
[zrl through and review the docurncnr. but r d y  Just a general 
[zq ciucstion of that you know what has been marked as Denning 

Pa0.m 
( t i  Deposition Exhibit No. I4 is? 
m AIdo. 
111 Q. Wha~ is it? 
iri A It's msactional documents Wt accomnanied the 

A: No. only a deadline in the terms ofgctttng all 
(211 the papcrarork Everybocfy wanted to get i t  completed and the 
,q paperwork in order and the rnnsaction completc.7hat's 

what I meant as opposed io if we didn't do it by some date 
'[2q that the gtiarantor would pull out or the bank would puU out 

or wc wouldpull ou t .Wt  was. I don't remember rhrt to be 
paoe 2% 

111 the Eax. 
n 0. It goes on ro say. Wr. Geppm lookr forward to 
[SI discussing the governance SVUCNK and other issues that 
I41 5UhCCd duTfflR IhC lOaSl PrOeeU-. in h t  fUSC Pm@. 

1% loangwantee. 
[q 
m Denning Deposition W i t  No. 141 
181 A If is. 

0: And that's your signa- on the third page of 
[a L b  you nclll &at the governance ~VUcmre and othu ISSUCS 
iw refer& 10 might be? 
m A I think something MSC about NPF'5 bylaws were- 
nr what b the word I want-difticul, or it was hard to 

iirl 
[tal A: I k l i c v ~  it is. (iai BY MR. RI-. 
[io] 
1201 with lM~.Van Rest's signature? 
[211 
1221 [a MS. Van Rest's signature? 
pi A No. I don't. IIZ~] Mr. Denning, how were the procmls of the loan 
1151 

Q: is that the signature of stcvc w*r? 

a: And the signature bclow that, are you familiar 

A: Nct really, not really. 

llin idurtifiration.] 

l[rq 0 I'm now handing you what has been marked as jm ~enning Deposition Exhibit NO. 16. a ~wo.page document, NPF. 
RII 197 and 199 arc the Bates Numbers representing two checks 
jn from the Y L ationai Policy Forum to the RNSEC on October 20th. DO P U  have any mson to doubt whctha that i s  

0 Turnina two more naRes to the document labeled 

'231 1994. 

__ r q  g u m t e e  to be usrd by the National Poky Forum? 

Miller Reponing Company, Inc. 



VI n RVC. 
m 
W Exhibit NO. 16, were they paymenu made to the RNC to pay 

[g *: l k y w e r e .  
PI 0 Do you have any understanding as to why it was 
11) ncpeLIuy 10 mite two checks to the RNC? 
rn k No,Idon't- 
(tq MR. SPAEDER: The RNSEC. 
[I YR m m m  YCS. I agm that the 
[?a -tion Exhibit No. 16. the payee in both p a g e  of the 
ita document is the RVSEC. I believe also that ,Mr. Denning's 

A: We were to repay our indcbtednezs in part to thc 

Q: And do &e cheklrr reflected in Dcnning Deposition 

backloPNrheNPFhad? 

, m country that telephone number u from thar.%.Volcanxk 
(o has' I rust notrced chat u ombabty an rntenuuorul 

' 111 i n C n v n l  schedule 01 meetings and fundraising appeals which 
[$ were projected to result in revenue sufficient to service 
fa] debt and meet obligations. 
[41 Q: Do you Itnow whether it included any, of the plan 

, {si referred to hew. induded any use of members of Congress to 
[q nix funds for the BPI? 
m A: Not that I'm a m  of no. 
[el MR. FRENKEL: Off the mord for a second. 
BF, IRecru.1 

(iq MR. FRENKEL: We arc back on the record. 
[t 11 We will awk this as the nu(  exhibit, please 
[la [Denning Deposition Exhibit 
:I$ No. 18 was marked for 

. .. 
141 * : 1 h a v i n o i d a a r ~  

2.' [q 
:~.. ... (sl A: Idonot 

.. m 
;I.- a IDenningDepositionExhibit 
. .  ji. . [tq No. 17 was wM for 
' - [ i t ]  idcntitication.1 

[ill BY MR. FRENKEk 
[IS 
itrl start3 with Bates page SIG-19 and the second page is SIG25 
py which continues through SIG29. 
i t q  The fust page of Ocnning Dcposition Exhibit No. 
:in 17ison rhelettcrhcadofArthurhndenur.UP,andhuin 

Q: &nd do yw know why payment was madc to the RNSEC? 

MR. FRENKEL: We are going to mark the n e n  
[ai document as DeMing Deposition Exhibit No. 17. 

. .. 

0 This document. Denning Deposition Exhibit No. 17 

.---. . 
i i i  don't kliwe, I was COO any .wm. I W c v e  I had resigned 

m thisrepurtvhenitwuiuucd 
pi 0: Was the auditcd financial %acancnt part of rhe 

m Ute National kWUm did u a nnRn of courrc? 

I (11 today.right? 
n A: yes. 

! m 
j [q though our con(r3rr has expired I was 5uU vyrng to bc 

13 at chn pornt m time. So, I don't b o w  IIU~ I even saw 
0: In chc next pvagnph of D e m g  Dcposiuon 

:r] IWubit No. IS it says. I suggertcd to John Bolton that even 

:.q hclptul to b?F's cause through my continued rfforrs to work 
-~ ire=t ,  of oc is that -- that 

El nu&. Q you have an+& &t country that is? 
w A: I don't. Mc vrvelled extensively urd it cOUM 
A haw bcat-he cvpicaUy, you know, on a computer changed 
m that &pen* on whcre he ww. 
(81 Q: And the third pvagnph of Denning Deposition 
1 Exhibit No. 18. Mr.Volunrck alter exchanging some 

(tq plarvlvks sap. I called John Bolton, and .Mr. Bolton was 
it 11 the President of the National Policy Forum at that rimc. is 
[IZI thatcorrect? 
119 A 'Ihat's correct. 
[MI 0: And I guess. Uut time. mcy@JuIy 1 9 6 . A b u t  
[tq the &sue of closing; out the NF'F s financial obligation to 
(161 me. Fred VolcanxkThe NPF hu not paid w thr rural 
[ tq  p3)mcnt of SS.Oo0 due in December of 1995. and then he gocs 

m with hmbrour young. 
[a] 
i9 was continuing to solicit funds hom Mr.Young? 

[tal A No. 

Did you have any understanding that Mr.Volcmsek 

[I 71 SUR&t on the xcond page of chis document which is 

1'31 SUtCIncnts,as of k r n b c r  31,1994.and 1993." Under 
lid1 hading number one. orgrninpion and in the second 
(14 pangraph. &e third S U I M C C .  
it61 It says, "Hanageutcnt of NPF Wwes it h a  
[trl developed a plan including formalizing the establishment of 
1111 a fufIdniSing function to &le NPF ro fund iU opcntions 
[lq and -1 iU LIUNrhIg debt Ob@tiON." 
t4 Do p u  kmw 10 what tharis referring? 1 mean MI 

ita headed Watiod Policy Forum n o w  to tlnmdal 
[ I I I  Q: Do you- 

113 0. I'm sorry, you wcre going to clarify your answer? 
[iq A No. He was not trying to raise additional money 
1151 fromYoeng. 
119 Q: Do you know what he is referring to then by. his 
(1:) continued efforu to work with AmbrousYoung? 
1'8) A: E think at that point in rimc-bcu in mind 
(14 pleuc. I've been gone for over a year-Haley was hupehl 
~ Q I  thatAmbrousYoung would- 

114 k Wdl. S O T ,  g0 ahcad. 
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Pag. 26s 
!ii mabg it up $0 we are all clear on the sublcct. 
izl 0: What was your understanding about what Mr Bvbour 
131 m y  or may not have known-1 am sorry, I didn't quite, 1 
PI lost track a little bit of your answer. 
151 A f have. too. &I me find rhe reference agun. 

m A Yes. I don't know what Fred wu doing at chis 
I81 p O h t  in t h .  but I ~III fairly certain he 
:91 raise additional money from ,W.Young. 

1101 0: You mentioned you'd already been gone from the NPF 
it  11 for over a year, do you have any undersfanding why 'Mr. 
[in Volcanek xnf you a carbon copy of this letter? 
[tal A Well. as 1 explained early in the day, we were 
1141 friends and he was disucsscd about this and I Ihinfc he 
its) faxed mc a copy there to let me know what was go- on. 
irsl a: In the next DamgraDh ,W.Volcanxk continues. I 

ISI a: It's the fourth p-ph to rhe Grst- 

not m g  (0 

[ I ?  have never asked ior aiy'moncy except for the six 25.000 
1-81 payments whichwere inaccor~ccwithourarritUn~grcuncnt 
:IO] ofJuly13.199S.andthat whichonlyonereanins. 
PI For my efforts with.AmbrousYoung you know that I 
@ t i  have only requested one of your lunikd pairs of Reagan 
[a cufnink5". 
mi A: There it is in writing. 
[z:I 0: That's right. Do you know what Mr.Volcanxk is  
mi referring to by the written agreement ofJuly 13.1995! 

[ t i  A I think he's referring to the agrcemcnt 1 iust 
m referred to. t te  contract between NPF and a Mr. Vokanxk 
pi for fundraising assistance. 
pi Q: Do you lhrnk his date is wrong. m that, I mean 
[SI you were gone at that point and I believed you had tcscifed 
161 that you had entered thc contnct mth Mr.Vo1canuk or 
rn while you were at the NPF the contract was entered mto with 
[el Mr.Voluruck. 
lot A: I'm sorry. I could be wrong about that. I was 

(rot aware of i f .  whether I actually 5igned. 1 don't remember. 
i t  11 And according to this, I didn't. if that dace is accurate. 
ita a: Docs the amount Mr.Volunxk cite sound about 
[oi right to you. 55,000.six payments of 55.000 MS what he was 
PI ruppoxd to receive from the NPR 
it51 A Sounds right. 
116i 
it  1 payments represented h i s  work for one month's effort on 
ita1 behdfof the NPF? 
['SI A Yes. 
!201 0: Is i t  your understanding that c'lc NPP got its 
(zii money's worch from .Mr. Volransrk's efforts? 

I_ 

pag. 266 

a: WJS i t  your undersfandmg that each of the 

pi 

pal occasions. 
~2 

A: Yes. I think that's fair to say to the cment I 

MR. FUENKEL: Mark this 1s Denning Deposition 

know about it. 1 know he was successful on a couple of 

P W  267 
[I] Exhibit No. 19. the ~IUI exhibit. 
[a IDenning Deposition Exhibit 
pi No. 19 war muked r0r 
MI idcntitcation.1 
is] BY MR. FREPJKEL: 
iq a: Before I get into Darning Deposition Wit So. 
m 19. ius1 one M of questioning. From the time of the loan 
lei guarantee in October of 1994 until rhe timc you IrR the 

VOI additional loan funding from che RVC. as fu as you h o w ?  
i t  t i  A: I don't klieve it did. 
I t 3  Q. Do you know what subsequent to your lunng. 
1131 whether t h e  camc a time where the NPF need& ulrlitioorul 
:tat loans horn the RNC to con(inuc? 
1-51 A: I don't. 
[tq 0: Now, we will rum 10 Denning Deposition Wubic 
111) No. 19. which has previously k e n  mukcd u Bcckcr 
[tal Dcposition Exhibit No. 51.11 is a threepage letter dated 
iw Scplembcr 17.1596. 
;ai MR. PERAV: Lcf me note for the motd there is no 
:a] mdicatinn on hcre :hat Mr. DCM~II~ would have rcceivcd h s  
m letter. 

:9l NatiOn?l Policy FoNrn. did National Policy FoNm have KO get 

1-1 chairman of the RUC. Have you had a chance to rcvicw the 
[a whok !mer and have you ever x e n  this letter before? 
pi A Yes. 
141 a: When did you sce it other than this &position? 
[q A: If 1 recall .Mr.Volcan~k, I believe if was Slr. 
[at VoIcan.uk. sent mc a copy of this at about chis cimc.And 
m by ant. I mcan during September of 1996. 
(81 0 In fbming Deposition Exhibit No. 19. Mr. Richards 

XU aut hi3 rrccUmtion of rhc events concerning the 
irq approach to AmbrousYoung to guarantee the loan eo the 
' t  11 National Policy Forum md subsequent evenu. 
:tq MR. PERRY: I'm sorry to intcrnrpt your 
~ 3 1  questioning, I know it's not good form. but let mc just note 
:!4 for the record that 1 object to the ucmt that you 
151 characterize this Icner s accurately reflecting .Mr. 
fq Richudr'recollmion of the events at i w e  and p lav  
171 proceed. 
1lll BY MR. FUENKEL: 
!O] 
a01 of thc events concerning the loan guyrnfcc by Young 
pi! Brothers Development agree with that of the views of Mr. 
pl Rich- as set out in Denning Deposition Exhibit No. 19? 
rn ANO. 
:zbI MR. SPAEDER I aRs going to object. I believe as 
m a maner of inteqogation form. it's m U y  not appropriate 

111 to ask a witness who does not purgon ro he a 6m.huld 
m obxrvu of I the events. who did not author the documcnr. 
pi who did not receive the document :o tesuCy about the 
141 docuwnt. 
[SI The prdntive vAue of Mr. Denning's testimony 
[q abouf t tetter written in Scptrmber of 1996 by ,Mr. Richudr 
m strikes me as so fmr attenuated &om the farstrkrnd sources 
[el of information about the fnmactions at iuue. including 
p[ Mr. Bubaur. hinnelt Mr. Rich&. and OMms with pcrsonA 
101 knowledge it i s  like asking you or mc about what we think 
rii about the mnsacuon based upon our knowledge. 
121 I guess I can't stop you from asking the witness 
fsf about ik but it seems to ax that it r d y  can't a&U~ce 
141 the c o a u n i ~ ' s  inquiry very much to ask .Mr. Dennin$9 
qq opinion about what's in Whir letter. 
tq I dlso have. as an aside, a loov document before 
in meandl- 
rq MR. FRENKEL: Yes, that i s  nor being uscd or it is 
191 another copy of something clx. 
4 MR. SPMDER: That's not p u t  of any cxhibil? 
a] MR. FRENKEL: No. if's not. 
M MR. SPAEDER: Okay, I have said my piece. 

241 Q: Turning to the fourth paragraph of Denning 
XDcposition W i t  No. 19, Mr. Richards states in the letter 

It] that prior to the elections of 1994 he ans asked by Fred 
m Volcvuek to help facilitate a ioan in cxccu of $2 nuuion 
p] to assist the RNC in replacing hard m n c y  at the Forum with 
141 soh money so Khat the hard doU;us could be used to llcfp 
IS] pick up 60 targeted House scats. 
(61 Do you have any recollection of whether at any 
m time during the consideration of theYoung Brothers loan 
iq guarantee you hard any discussion about hard money and son 
pj money as it related to the loan? 
to] 
t t i  Q: Do you rcall anyone else having a dixusssion 
13 h u t  hard and soA money as i t  related to the loan? 
18 A: No. 
rri a: The 6nal paragraph on that page. page 1 of 
151 Denning Dcposirion Exhibit No. 19. talks about a fund 
r q  uamfer from Hong Ken# to Young Brothers USA, the Florida 
13 corporation. then it says, shortly after the loan was rmdc. 
tal you, mcaning Mr. Bubour. journeyed to Iiong Kong to appmach 
iol Mr.Young for the rust time about the question of 
mi forgiveness of the loan. 
231 

Q. As you rwiewed the letter, docs your recollection 

Page 269 

231 BY MR. mmmL: 

PaEe 270 

A No. 1 did nOC. 

Were you a w e  of m y  conversations +W. Barbour 
4 mi&; have had -7th .W.YOUng about forgiving the IOM 10 . .  mi MA. FRENKEL: That's correct. ~. ~.~ 

124 BY MR. FRENKEL: 
[ ? s i - S  It is from Richard Richards to Halev Barbnur, the_- 

A I LKcunc awarc of W g ' s  intcres in forgiveness 
@J of aU or D q t  of the note sowlime in nr lv  1995. I'm not 

Miller Reporting Company, Inc. .Uln-UScript@ (47) page 265 - Page 270 
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151 A That Haley uw hopeful that Mr.Young would agree 
[q to forgive J1 or part of the obligation. 
m 0 Do you rea l l  wha~ argumau or suggcstionr Xu. 
VI Bvbour wa going to advance to Mr.Young to persuadc him to 
19 forgive 111 or part of the loan m the ;ultiod Policy 
[g Forunsifany? 
[ii] A What arguments he was going to present. No, not 

[q I guess Wig there I was the most knowledge about Mr.Young 
[q and the situation with him.And that's why I ww consultcd. 
m And I was aware of Halcy's interest in getting all or part 
p] of chat loan forgiven and 1 think and I was. you know, the 

one with the history with .W.Volculsek who was in 
[io: communication with Mr.Young a! the *.And, so. my role 
(if! was to kind of yuwlpte bemeen the two groups in term of 

payments on the loan gmm&e bom Young Brothers 
; m ~ i O ~ m c n t C o m V a n Y ?  

question. 
prl 
p51 BYMR FaENKEk 

MR. FRENML: Your objection as to form is noted. 

Paga 273 

&Jj SOl(cX4) status of the *I? 
pa1 
pq avoid those kind of SiNations. 

A There were. there were, no. I lllczn we worked to 

Paga 216 

[W 0: Howdid you come tolrun d a  second uip,ifm 
1 9  took pia% to china? 
((4 k I received a hx or an imitation to a meering to 
1141 help pLn part of the i-, I remember that.- I 
[tq probably was a m  of it aa wdi through Mr.Vobs~ek 
[iq Q: Do you recall who rent you the invitation to 
117) pyriciprt~ in plyuriRg the ifhenry? 

11 !j when you were referring to the relationship. if any, between 
[la the KVC and NPYPF. would you explain what you man( by that? 
pq & We madc a concerted effort to keep NPF free of 
1141 influence with the RNC. i d .  And restricted staff access 

over there a3 did W c y  with his RNC hat on restrict access 
[ ~ q  the orha way, from rhe RAW to us. 
[in And it waa malty, you Itnow. once the pattern Was 
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poi a: As of Ihe timc che documnit was arrinen? 
[ t i ]  A I don't recall the date on that but that wu the 
[tq policy not only that we established but that we maintained 
1131 the entire time I was there and it's my belief that it was 
p i  in place even prior to my arrival. 

MR. PERRY: I have nothing further at this point. 

i 
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